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= “Reference is mate to the interviews set forth In your 

report of February 23, 1952, and eports concerning in- 

formation to the effect that | Gtwoo° -a 

- other individuals saw a truck or car parked in the vicinity of | 

~ the victimst home just prior to the time of the bombing on | 

December 25, 1951. ae cS : 

| 0 In this conection, the interviews pefleat considerable 

NVinsreces as to | fact is true and particularly aa to. | A 

the activities of and.the other individuals.on. that a 

evening. It ig very important that it be definitely determined |. 

whether a car or truck was in the vieintty of victims! home on. oN 

ithe pertinent night and, accordingly, additional investigation - — | ot 

_ bee) | 
. , 

Ci rae whe ther. this information is true. It is suggeated that the 

yfollowing additional investigation be conducted: | a 

ey 2 | Determine from whomnL_____———idwineared this 
<y y ; = 

on information.and establish ‘this'person's identi ew 

E@\\hin, Deterains fro —___] whe then 
“twxiis the[__] that reportedly gave information to a- bo 

Hid J interview Thonas Lee Johnson to determine from whom herreceived > /- 

tiie this information end interview that person, In this regard, it ° 

mirc is also noted in your report of January 28, 1952, that Johnson . 

made reference to Bureau interviews with two people ‘who reportedly ~ 

“saw a car near victims! home on the pertinent date; however, they 

had denied this to FBI Agents.” Determine from Johnson the identity | 

of these two individuals to assist in this Anvestigation. Kew © 

intervie: concerning this particular incident, it. “~ 

being noted that he has apparently fal rted his whereabouts - 

at this pertinent time. Reinterview concerning 

ruon,__this matter after all other efforts have been made to substantiate ~ . 

ua une inf. tion. wf”: } dt _ LyisK Fifi. Santonmstone A gegpDeD 104 — lb“ / a, 

Nichols 

pelnont_ Tt is also nvfed in your revdphpofaFebyuary 23, 1952, that 
.. reported seelng 4 oa Ae tetinst homie shortly .. 

ete, SF O00 pes on December 25, 1951, and that there was one white _. 

wt nan in this car. [____Jshould be thoroughly reinterviewed in - 

wey. this connection to obtain all possible details and he should be 

wr___questioned as to how he could sayiithat phere was a white man in 

we. the gar when ‘the incident occurred shortly iePtor 9:00 pom. at night, 
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sticks of unexploded dynamite were found ‘at Jewish properties, On December 2, 1981, at about i: 30 &.m.,. 88 atploali Our oe 
at the Miami Hebrew School and Congregation Building. “Tits ee 
explosion occurred about twelve feet fran the mide of the building 
and forty-one glass panes were broken. Be 
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enti: . «. Dyn vory oxtonsively tn: Flort because of the coral re ly below the aurface af ground, which in most instandps necessitates blastizig 1f ‘sin as substantial digging is required. Dynamite can bé ptrchaséd at “pe many stores in the area. without any permit or any record Néix a 
made of the. sale. ‘fhe sign found on October i has been thoroner Bi: 
examined by the Laborato ‘esents—the only Goa phyaisal ee 

——~evidenes“in this caso. the red neren used to maké this sign is a: 
of particular interest and will be mentioned hereafter, "i ae Suspects | | gy t oe 
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. A good many’ Ku Klux Klan members are Suspects in the 
Carver Village C280; discussed hereinafter, and it is ontirely 
Possible that these Suspects may also be involved in this Jewish 
Properties case, 

oo, ee Contémplated Future Action | Ee ce 4 Up oni the Co AY let ON, O " a yespe yh ne ae: Pay 4 TT res P red aint, the suspects Deacbithden AO wet D4 aE Ee ewed,;: 
This, 6 Course, would have to be on a: voluy: ary basi 2 vaste ’an 
would 6 to be used be the age of tha . being ears of age,[ lyoare of age and OL age, 

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; es DYNAMITE INCIDENT, 
SAINT PETER AND PAUL CATHOLIC’ CHURCH . MIAMI, FLORIDA oS 

At approximately 1:00 a.m. on December 23, 1951,'a tele- 
Phone call was received at the home of the Chier of Police, Coral 
Gables, Florida, at Which time the caller stated in effect that 
no prejudice would be shown this time. and that a Cathoalio ehuroh 
would be bombed. The caller also stated "you people have nothing 
to worry about," which has been interpreted as meaning that the | 
dynamite would not be placed in Coral Gablea, Thereafter, on the - 
early morning of the game date, a stick of unexploded dynamite was 
found in the doorway of st, Peter and Paul Catholic Church, Miami, 
Florida, 
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Klux Klan in Mi d reportedly advised ti ‘ 
before the rirstibombing that & meeting. was’h 
Klan members and:-it was inferred that’ the” ate : 
connection with the bombing of Garwer Vills Hebe ate 

that he was sppoded to have pertioipated tn € seahtnat 
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other suspects wee involved ‘in the eee ae shes b ¥ 2. 
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with investigative authorities. haa Deen, Geserihed-as r= 
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~ mw & 

en 
considered suspect 3° ee eye ee 
the paymer 7 bingol_ Rag SLAVES. 
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of Carver Village by Nearocs. They 4ré Miami budinessméh ‘and 
is said to have handled a payment. of $2,000 forthe fist 

Ze said to have beén' the principal 
S contributors to this fund. is supposed to have ‘been 

involved in this matter and his automobile was seen in a Ku Klux 
‘ - (Klan parade in Miami last summer. . 

ort ener ata be vaintervieued in’ the near rey Teh on 
wo groups of suspects has just soon begun and 
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~ FEDERAL CUREAY OP INYEOTICATION | Belrasnt 
U, S. DEPARTMENT GF JUSTIGE | Me. Chess 

CANCENSNTIONS SECIS! Mr. Gloctae 
ON os Mr FEuaxh 

i rt : . ir. Et azo 

| | Mr. Tracey’ 

i 2 ° 

Rit. Lauzilin 

iis. DBEone, 

Tele. Reom 

| Mr. Nease 

Miss Gandy 7 — 

- ‘ . sph N mae 

URGENT 

ee 

IRECTOR, FBI 

ATTN. ASST. DIRECTOR A. ROSEN | 
<> <=> we / 

UNSUBS, NARRY IS°ROORE, HARRIETT HOORE, VICTINS, DECEASED, Mh /B™% | .R ECEASED, “6a 

mt Fo, ACCORDING TO CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS ~~ 

RECOLLECTION WAS PRESENT IN SMALL GROUP WHEN FLOOR PLANS MOORE 

HOUSE EXHIBITED INTERVIEWED Topay.[ HAD BEEN CONTACTED PRE- 

VIOUSLY AND HAD AGREED TO COME TO THE ORLANDO RA ON MARCH ONE, _ »é 

HOWEVER, HE CALLED THAT MORNING AND STATED HE WOULD NOT COME 
phd 
4 TO RA AND IF AGENTS DESIRED TO TALK TO HIM THEY COULD DO SO ONLY 

AT HIS HOME. | UNCOOPERATIVE CONSTANTLY STATING HE DID NOT 

REMEMBER ANY INFORMATION IN ANSWER TO INQUIRIES, STATED HE KNEW 

BROOKLYN BUT COULD NOT REMEMBER EVER BEING IN A KLAN MEETING OR 
Sa et a 2 anes 4 

eS 
ea 

ON CONTAINED VISITING WITH HIM, ADMITTED KNOWING BELVIN BUT REFUSED FURTHER 

INFORMATION. WHO WAS AN OFFICER UNDER] =| 

IN THE AGK ALSO INTERVIEWED. REFUSED TO COOPERATE AND WOULD NOT ADMIT 
RANI ETC sere ea | cdeemneneenns “encanta a 

ha a hye Pn tert wats ~ 

BEING A KLAN MEMBER, ADMITTED KNOWING BROOKLYN BUT REFUSED TO STATE 

HEREIN ,IS ALL INFORMATI 

! Tp SS 

DATE 
WHETHER HE EVER SAW HIM VISITING KLAN IN APOPKA. DENIES KNOWING BELVIN.~ 

Pats HE WAS ONLY IN SOUTHERN KNIGHTS AT 

APOPKA. DENIES KNOWING BROOKLYN OR BELVIN AND NEVER HEARD OF MOORE 

UNTIL AFTER BOMBING. RECORDED - 97 f pee Lf Jf. PUCEF 
Bode gare 4. LB PAR | WALL | | S ie Pores Do 

END ANDEXED - 97 ae 

ACK PLS, | Me : 

~ FBI WA AJ ; 11-59 PM OK FB B s 
> + t - pA ed oe wii, } 
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MAR 6 1952 
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og lh | BUREAU GE INVESTICATION , 
| Fo nes : 
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UL 9, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
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‘ ey Mn ' = , 

‘ ’ 

TRECTOR, FBI URGENT | yt 

A UNSUBS, HARRY T. MOORE, HARRIETT MOORE, VICTIMS, DECEASED, CR.‘ 

HUNTING. ASSOCIATES OF EARL BROOKLYN, ; 
INTERVIEWED. 

ALL STATE BROOKLYN OF GOOD REPUTE TO THEIR KNOWLEDGE OF HIM WHICH iS) 

LIMITED 10 TIMES THAT HAD GONE FOX HUNTING WITH HIM. | _|was 

FORMER SCHOOL CHUM OF BROOKLYN AND ADMIT HAVING BEEN KLAN MEMBER ABOUT 

TWENTY YEARS AGO. STATES HE DID NOT LIKE CALIBER OF MEMBERSHIP SO bé 

RESIGNED. ‘ALL STATE THEY HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE OF BROOKLYN BEING IN bID 

KLAN. HE HAS NOT MENTIONED | KLAN OR MOORE BOMBING AT ANY TIME. 

PHOTOS SUSPECTS AND KLAN MEMBERS OBTAINED TO DATE EXHIBITED tol 

OF FROZEN CUSTARD STAND ACROSS THE STREET FROM CREAMETTE ; 

AND EMPLOYEE 
NO IDENTIFICATION 

EFFECTED. CARL RODEN- 

BABGH, CHIEF OF DETECTIVES, ORLANDO PD ADVISED VACANT HOUSE BOMBED 

. gENY PAGE ONE. ees 
eccorDeD-99 ) 4 ~4Y/LSGE 

+ALL iil ORATI
ON CONT D 

l = eee 

eR Ba 1S 5 GSS PL
E LD “ # 

iC e 

SOR Alas 
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vee 29PAGE THO.eee. 

JULY SEVENTEENTH LAST IN ORLANDO, BELIEVED TO BE RESULT OWNER ATTEMPTED 

TO RENT HOUSE TO NEGROS. EXPLAINED EXPLOSIVE USED. UNKNOWN. INQUIRIES 

BEING MADE TO DETERMINE IF ANY POSSIBLE BEARING ON INSTANT MATTER. 

| sd REFERRED TO IN MYTEL FEB. EIGHTEEN LAST IDENTIFIED AS 

PRESENTLY ACTIVE MEMBER ORLANDO KLAN 

ACK. HAS KNOWN BROOKLYN ALL HIS LIFE. ALTHOUGH HAS NOT TALKED TO HIM 

IN LAST TWO YEARS, DUE TO SOME UNKNOWN REASON. PREVIOUS TO THAT WAS PC 

CLOSE HUNTING AND FISHING QUOTE BUDDY UNQUOTE. ADVISES Hk HAS NEVER 

HEARD BROOKLYN SPEAK OF HARRY MOORE AND DENIES KNOWNING OF ANY RADICAL 

TENDENCIES ON PART OF BROOKLYN, HAS KNOWN BELVIN MANY YEARS. TO 

HIS KNOWLEDGE NOT ACTIVE KLAN MEMBER FOR SEVERAL YEARS DUE TO HEALTH. 

WALL 

END 

ACK PLS 

9-44 PM OK FBI WA RD 
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* Lolson 
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“~ Ne A 
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, FEDERAL BUREAD OF INVESTIGATION 
itr. Ladd {7 | 
it, Nichols 

| My. Belmont f 
i. Cleve 

Mr. Glavin 

lin Loughlin | 
Mr, Mohr . 

Tele, Reem 
* 

ph FBY BIRMINGHAM 3-5~52 QQ 11-05 py :P ao ” TRECTOR, FBI URGENT Q Gah) 7-| SUBS, HARRY T. MOORE HARRIETT MOORE, DECEASED, VICTIMS, CIVIL. RIGHTS, REMYTEL FEBRUARY TWENTYEICHT LAST, MOBILE TEL MARCH FOUR LAST AND TELEPHONE CALL VROM MR. E. HUGO WINTERROWD oF BUREAU TODAY, WAS LAST INTERVIEWED BY AGENTS THIS OFFICE ON MARCH ONE LAST aT WHICH TIME HE STATED THAT ur HAD ON BON tun PREVIOUS EVENING CONTACTED THE INFORMANT of HIS AT BIRMINGHAM a WITHOUT SECURING any ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OTHER THAN HTS | 2 | BIRMINGHAM INFORMANT WAS DEFINITELY OF THE OPINTON matl | ant OND POSSIBLY E, Ey CAMPBELL WERE INVOLVED tp SOME OF THE BOMBINGS " | SAN SF NEGRO HOMES AT BIRMINGHAM. IT IS NoTED THAT THE BIRMINGHAM BID | ABN INFORMANT OF PIFFERS IN HIS OPINION FROM THE OPELtKA | HES INFORMANT tn SHAT THE LATTER IS OF THE OPINION THAqT Lo AND RE INVOLVED IN BOTH THE FLORIDA AND BIRR Gian | BOMBINGS, ON DATE OF Last: rnsRECPRDED - SF teddohinck tht % CZ OPELIKA INFORMANT OVER THE PAST WEEKENDEPRTOR TOXMEETING WITH ” 

\[eTALLARASSEE, yx INDICATED, HOWEVER, ON MARCH FIRST END PAGE oye : 



PAGE TWO, | 

THAT HE HAS IMPLICIT TRUST IN HIS INFORMANT AT BIRMINGHAM 

INASMUCH AS THAT INDIVIDUAL, WHO IS A FORMER KLAN OFFICIAL, 

ON ONE OCCASION IN THE PAST GAVE HIM THE NAMES OF FIVE INDIVIDUALS 

RESPONSIBLE FOR AND LATER PROVEN TO BE INVOLVED IN A KLAN MURDER 

IN PELL CITY, ALABAMA. HE FURTHER INDICATED THAT THIS INDIVIDUAL 

BELIEVES THAT THROUGH HIS CONNECTIONS WITH OFFICIALS OF THE KLAN 

_THAT HE WOULD BE ABLE TO OBTAIN THE IDENTITIES OF THE PERSONS 

| __|conractep THIS OFFICE AND AN INTERVIEW HAS BEEN ARRANGED FOR NTERVIEW HAS BEEN ARRANGED FO! 

RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MIMS, FLORIDA BOMBING WERE HE ABLE TO PROCEED TO 

THAT STATE FOR CONTACTS. ON THE DATE OF LAST CONTACT vite] 

HE STATED THAT DUE TO HIS PREVIOUS CONFIDENTIAL RELATIONSHIP WITH 

HIS BIRMINGHAM INFORMANT, THAT HE DID NOT DESIRE TO DIVULGE 

THE NAME OF HIS INFORMANT AT THIS TIME AND PREFERRED TO WITHHOLD 

THAT INFORMATION TEMPORARILY. THIS IS THE SAME position| =| 

HAS EXPRESSED IN CONNECTION WITH HIS INFORMANT AT OPELIKA, TODAY Pe 

b7D 

TOMORROW MORNING AT WHICH TIME AN EFFORT WILL BE MADE TO DETERMINE 

THE IDENTITIES OF BOTH INEoRMants.or| _|roR PURPOSES oF 
INTERVIEWS BY AGENTS. tF[ RELUCTANT TO FURNISH IDENTITY OF 

‘eee annie APA AS ITAA TOES. PEE A AOE 

INFORMANTS, SAME CAN POSSIBLY BE DETERMINED AS NAME OF BIRMINGHAM 

END PAGE TWO. 



PAGE THREE. 

INFORMANT BELIEVED KNOWN WITH SUFFICIENT BACKGROUND TO LOCATE HIM 

AND ENOUGH INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY SECURED rof 

| cna DESCRIPTION, EMPLOYMENT AND 

TYPE OF AUTOMOBILE DRIVEN BY OPELIKA INFORMANT TO ENABLE MOBILE 

OFFICE TO IDENTIFY, LOCATE AND INTERVIEW HIM, HOWEVER, THIS 

OFFICE HOPES TO SECURE NAMES DIRECTLY rot] | NO COMMITMENTS 

HAVE BEEN MADE NOR WILL BE MADE ro ror DIVULGING THIS b6 

INFORMATION IF IT £5 FURNISHED. COPY THIS TEL BEING FURNISHED S70 

MOBILE AND MIAMI AMSD AND BUREAU TOGETHER WITH INTERESTED OFFICES 

WILL BE ADVISED BY TELETYPE TOMORROW OF PERTINENT INFORMATION. 

END | 
We Kye 

{2-45 PM OK FBI WA SUB , 
5 
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\ WANS 1952 

‘ {LE INFORMATION CONTAINED  TEUETYPE - 
7 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED, 7) (7- 

Al DATE 2-5 A _BY 

FBI,” MIAMI 3-7-5 11-55PM 

IRECTOR, FBI D --ATIN. ASST. DIR. A. ROSEN-- URGENT 
r ( 

UNSUBS, HARRY T. MOORE, HARRIETT MOORE, DECEASED, VICTIMS, CR. 

FORMER SHERIFF ORANGE COUNTY, JIM BLACK, ADVISES MOST TERRORIST 

ACTIVITY ORANGE COUNTY UNDER CONTROL DURING HIS TERM ENDING THREE 

YEARS AGO, RECALLS ONE INCIDENT INVOLVING A WHITE WOMAN AND DAUGHTER 
. 

b6 

WITH 
b7c 

QUOTE RINGLEADER unquoTe,| ND TYO OTHERS 

UNKNOWN INVOLVED, STATES BELVIN, BROOKLYN, PAT HALL, AND| | AND 

[____]PERPETRATORS OF MOST TERRORIST ACTIVITIES IN YEARS PasT.[ __| 

anD Al «| ALSO A KLANSMAN, USED TO DO CONSIDERABLE FISHING IN 

INDIAN AND ST, JOHNS RIVERS IN VICINITY OF MIMS, FLORIDA, 

| __|PRESENTLY IN ORLANDO KLAVERN WITH suspect) 

Po ADVISED EARL HAS VERY LITTLE TO Do WITH HIM 

AND HE HAS SEEN EARL ABOUT SIX TIMES IN PAST TWELVE YEARS. STATES EARL-S 

ANTI NEGRO TENDENCIES DATE BACK TO RACE RIOT IN OCOEE, FLA. MANY YPARS_. 

aGo.[ «SAND EARL INTIMATE FRIENDS UNTIL APPROXIMATELY TWO. 

YEARS AGO. EFFORTS BEING MADE TO LocaTe| |For INTERVIEW. CI 

REPORTS SUSPECT BELVIN IN SERIOUS PHYSICAL CONDITION AND ARRANGEMENTS 

MADE FOR EMERGENTY ADMITTANCE FOR HIM AT VETERANS HOSPITAL, BAY PINES, 

FLA, | AECORDED-136 4. Y ~ 7} 7 -(4 { 
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3 yaRGiE SEVEN. SUPEL BUREAU RESULTS OF jt 

| oe ‘an ZOLD_ AREANOHUENTS FOR TMPORMANT'S TRIP-TO FLORIDA 

eS ope "ABEYANCE PEND a RECEIPT OF ABOVE “InPORMADLOWS BVERY EFFORT 00 + 
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64. ® gL. - 
Office Mem@andum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

7s 

TO an DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: Merch 5, 962. 
i a a 

get 

FROM 7) SAC, MOBILE (lh-175) ATR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY 

ye SUBJECT: \ ~ UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; SECURITY i le UR WALID - 
HARRY T.fMOORE — DECEASED VICTIM 
HARRIET MOORE - DECHASED VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS ‘ 

This is to confirm telephonic conversation had between ASAC 

GORDON SHANKLIN of this office and ASAC ART POTTER of the Birmingham Office at 
11:00 A.M. on March , 1952. A at $3 C SHANKLIN advised ASAC POTTER, 
that earlier that same morning a Investigator of the Governor's 

Office, State of Florida, who is mentioned in Mobile teletype March-h, 1952 to 
Director, Birmingham and Miami, contacted SA JAMES B. HAFLEY at the Tallahassee (_ | 
Resident Agency and furnished the following information: epESSER PROGHSSENG R J 

[ __ in discussing instant case | ——s—isézd:CS neessti- 
gator for the Alabama Highway Patrol, learned from pF fhe latter's In- 
formant “has no use for the Bureau rp robes LL nov work with the Bureau bé 
directly on this or any other case,! oldie hat his Informant is ©7C 
ita) dyed-in-the-wool Klansman, believes in the Klan's osophy, and probably 

‘ would not furnish any information whatsoever except for the fact a: 

T 

friendly towar nd is interested in financial remuneration. Lso 
expressed the.opinion that Bureau Agents "might push him too hard with regard 

his Informant” and such action "mj use the whole case to blow up.'! oy 
eceived the impression that himself is anxious to be in on any; 

Sreward!! that might be of in this case. [___] described the case as "very 2 
ticklish inasmuch as he, s had to join the Alabama Klan himself 4“ 
order to develop his Informant to the point where he has him. 

The above information is being submitted for the information 
of the Bureau, Birmingham and Miami. Offices. 

JBH: DH 
ce: Birmingham (Airmail) 
ec: Miami (Airmail) 
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a -- UNSUES, HARRY To" HOORE, ETAL, V POLIns : OR. -/RE BIRMINGHAM: >. 

~ LEPS-NARCH FIVE “AND SEVEN -RE | POPRNTTA. TC 

> SRCURTTY INFORWANT, -SAG’ MIAMI SUTEL RECOMMENDATIONS: CONCERNING 
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FBI, 
_/ 

DIRECTOR FBI 

MIAMI 

ATTN, ASST. DIRECTOR A ROSEN pepe NA, 

UNSUBS , HARRY T. 

Gin why ey 

«MAR 

ft 

TO 1946.6 KLAN FROM. ABOUT..1936_T0 1 

KLAN WAS GETTING INTO POLITICS AND ACCEPTING MEMBERS NOT WORTHY OF ORGAN- 

IZATION, 

B.S. DEPART INT oF Justice 
AS SESEOY 

I, 1952 

NIN? |S 

10-19 PM EST ADF 

URGENT l 
ALL Hee LON CONTAINED 

a 
DATE LA.42 

iter 
We ily 

Foore, HARRIETI -TT MOORE, \ VICTIM, Dl 

| winrER CARDEN, Fa INTERVIEWED, ARMITS ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP 

STATES HE DROPPED OUT OF KLAN BECAUSE 

~~ 

peceasep, cr. [] 

. Tolsor LI 

ir, Lad 

K i" rp! 

Mr. Nichols__ 
Mr. Belmont___ 
Mr. Clegg 
Mr. Glavin. 
Mr. Harbo.__, 

Mr. Rosen _W 
Mr, Tracy. 

Mr. Laughlin 
Mr. Mohr. 
Tele. Room_____ 

Mr. Holloman. __ . 

) 

Miss Gandy. 

i 7 

| aouars rrewtawe wrrw[ 

STATES WAS PLACED IN JAIL BY WINTER GARDEN POLICE oreeees|__] 

AT ABOUT 3 PM. [| |states THAT AS HE WAS GOING HOME AT 

apout 7 PM[____ ASKED IF HE WAS GOING TO OBTAIN WARRANT rorp bic 

[| toup[___| HE WAS NOT OBTAINING WARRANT AND THT, 

COULD BE RELEASED. [sia THE FOLLOWING MORNING tHatt 

HAD BEEN TAKEN OUT BY A CROUP OF WHITE MEN WHO BEAT AND SHOT HIM. a 

| |EMPHATICALLY DENIES KNOWING IDENTITY OF THESE MEN AND STATES WAS AT » MPH 

AN AUCTION SALE IN ORLANDO FLA. AT TIME OF INCIDENT. [SY 

POLICE OFFICER DENIES ASKING[_]IF HE WAS GOING TO OBTAIN WARRANT. 

| ss Brateq_—sddcame To HIM at aBour 9 PM ann askeD[__ ro 

ane ng ANY KNOWLEDGE OF HARRY T. eee 

END 

ACK PLSE, 

p 

ty Nk 22 Wee : 
LK HOLD PLS, 

10-23 PM OK FBI WA DBD, 

W ALL 

4 

> | 

fi 

ky a 

“o 

ieee 

—- A, 
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cud 3 19 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Ife, dems | 

U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
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{seu § 1S SECTION 
Rim tie yyy Se 

LE, a wah rs 

Tir, ts. pe 

Bir. egal ob 
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fila Rosa. 

Tix, Hel Whi --- 

pm q~ 10rr J \ 
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He 

JA - 

TRECTOR, FBI AND SACS, MIAMI AND MOBILE URGENT 
3-7-52 h=-55 PM CST 

UNSUBS, HARRY T.®MOORE, ETAL. VICTIMS CR. RE TELS FROM MOBILE MARCH 

FOUR AND FROM MIAMI MARCH FIFTH LAST. THRU COOPERATION WITH | | 

| «| STATE INVESTIGATOR, CONTACT WAS MADE BY AGENTS OF BH OF 

WITH pO HE IDENTIFIED AS INFORMANT OF HIS 

IN WHOM HE HAD MOST CONFIDENCE AS THIS INDIVIDUAL HAD PREVIOUSLY 

FURNISHED INFO IDENTIFYING THE KLANSMEN RESPONSIBLE FOR THE HURST 

MURDER AT PELL CLTY, ALA. IN NINETEEN FIFTY. | |ts EMPLOYEE OF 

- | INFORMANT STATED TO AGENTS THAT HE HAD 

: PARTICIPATION IN KLAN AFFAIRS FOR APPROK» 
Mets A) - At nt FZ I mm | jé 

HAVING AT ONE TIME BEEN) _ 

HE STATED THAT HE 1S ALSO WL ORAM@BAST KLAN ACTI- 

VITY IN EL Asal NASUUCH AAS HE ATTENDED _AND 
Mitte Eg Eon ee ES 

Guan 20 1957 i; - 
DIC 

END PAGER 
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‘PAGE TWO pic 

IN ORLANDO, FLA., IN FORTYNINE, He Sa Tal URTHER THAT HE. BAS | 2B 2105 i 

FRIEND WHOM HE DESCRIBED AS 

PY BT WHICH, IN HIS OPINION, IS ACTUALLY 

DOMINATED BY[SSSS*«*SYANN ATTORNEY OF JACKSONVILLE, FLA. 

INFORMANT ADVISES THERE IS, OF COURSE, A POSSIBILITY THAT THE KLAN 

WAS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MIMS AND MIAMI, FLA. BOMBINGS, BUT THAT HE 

IS OF THE BELIEF THAT THE KLAN IS SOLELY RFSPONSIBLE. HE STATES 
Cees nnneemmed 

THAT DUE TO HIS PAST CLOSE FRIENDSHIP WITH} == RE WILL BE_ABLE 

TO_ASCERTAIN FROM THE LATTER WHETHER THE KLAN WAS "RESPONSIBLE FOR THE 

BOMBINGS AND LF 50, THE IDENTLDY- Oba TM&-PERSONS ACTUALLY HANDLING THE 

DYNAMITING ASSIGNMENT. "INFORMANT HAS EXPRESSED HIS WILLINGNESS TO_BE 
a nn Re TH thle + cal ee 

. pe aoe 

OF ASSISTANCE IN ENDEAVORING TO SOLVE THE FLA. BOMBINGS AND HAS INDI- 

HE HAS ALSO INDICATED THAT HE BELIEVES “THAT HE CAN SECURE 

IN KLAN AFFAIRS IN GA, AND FLA, AND WHOIS NOWf) 

Pty JACKSONVILLE. INFORMANT HAS INDICATED THAT HE IS Po. 

HIGHLY DESIROUS OF COLLECTING REWARD MONEY FOR THE SOLVING OF THE °" 

BOMBINGS, STATING THAT HE WOULD USE SAME ON Bn 

INFORMANT ALSO HAS 

IN ORLANDO, FLA. AND CAN USE THEM AS SUITABLE 

PRETEXT FOR HIS VISIT TO FLA. INFORMANT STATES THAT ON 
a ae aE ea ee arimndaiel 

END PAGE TWO 
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PAGE THREE 

INFORMANT 

STATES THAT AS HE ANTICIPATES AN 

IMMEDIATE REPLY FROM| _——«||SUGGESTING THEIR EARLY MEETING. FOR THE 

INFO OF MIAMI, MOBILE ADVISES | |NOW_ON PROBATION, HIS SENTENCE ON 

MAIL FRAUD CONVICTION HAVING BEEN SUSPENDED. INFORMANT ON INTERVIEW 

ADVISES HE. DOES NOT HAVE ANY SPECIFIC INFOR IMPLICATING EITHER CAMPBELL 

OR ANY OTHER KLAN MEMBER FROM THE STATE OF ALA. IN THE FLA. BOMBINGS. 

HE IS OF OPINION HOWEVER THAT HE CAN DETERMINE THE IDENTITY OF THOSE 

RESPONSIBLE IN FLA. BY REASON OF ASSOCIATION WITH KLAN 

ACTIVITY AND THE FACT THAT 

STATE OF FLA. INFORMANT HAS INDICATED THAT ON RECEIPT OF AR 

| JAND AFTER SEVERAL DAYS NOTICE TO HIS EMPLOYER: HE WILL EE — 

WILLING..1O._PROCEED LMMEDIATELY TO | CONTACT] = J AND OTHER p75 

SO . BUREAU AUTHORITY IS REQUESTED TO ADVANCE THIS INFORMANT A SOURCES. 
SUM NOT EXCEEDING 

Po FILES OF THE BH OFFICE REFLECT PAST 

KLAN ACTIVITY BY INFORMANT Po] KNOWN ASJ 

PT 
END PAGE THREE 



PAGE FOUR 

WAS COMPOSED OF THREE MEMBERS | 

FROM EACH OF THE AFFILIATES: "IN ADDITION To[ |THE MEMBERS OF THE 
COUNCIL FROM ALA. WERE AND FE. E. CAMPBELL. THE FLAPS | 

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL WERE OF TALLA- PID 

INFORMANT WAS ALSO A HASSEE, AND OF JACKSONVILLE, FLA. 

MEMBERS OF THE KKK, UNSUBS. SUSPECT IN THE CASE ENTITLED 

VICTIMS, BH ORIGIN, CR. AND RE-| 

SULTS OF HIS INTERVIEW SET FORTH ON PAGE EIGHTYTWO OF REP OF SA HENRY 

A, SNOW, BH, JULY EIGHTEEN, FORTYNINE. — 

RETEL FROM MIAMI MARCH FIFTH RE AIRPLANE POSSIBLY USED BY SUSPECT CAMPBELL. 

CONFIDENTIAL INFO FROM CO, CIVIL AIR PATROL, BH, IS matt | 

END PAGE FOUR 

CORR LINE TWELVE FIRST WD SHLD BE "RETEL® 
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b7D 

PAGE FIVE 

CAMPBELL DESCRIBED BORN NOVEMBER NINE, 

NINETEEN EIGHT AT BH, FIVE FEET SIX, ONE SEVENTYTWO LBS, BLUE EYES, RUDDY 

COMP., SCAR RIGHT THUBH, BROWN HAIR, RESIDENCE ONE NINE ZERO TWO STOUTS 

RD, BH, CAP SERIAL NO. FOUR DASH SIX DASH THIRTEEN DASH THIRTEEN. 

CAMPBELL-S PHOTO PREVIOUSLY FORWARDED AUX, OFFICES. CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE) . 

BH ADVISES NO LD CALLS OUTGOING OR COLLECT RECEIVED AT OR MADE FROM pr 

PHONE OF E, E. CAMPBELL FROM SEPT. FIRST THRU DEC. THIRTYFIRST, FIFTYONE, 

EXCEPT CALL TO MURFREESBORO, TENN. TO AN INDIVIDUAL LISTED sf 

| | EFFORTS CONTINUING TO DISCREETLY DETERMINE WHEREABOUTS OF 

CAMPBELL ON XMAS DAY LAST. FOR INFO OF MIAMI, capT.| MAMI PD, 

WHO ATTENDED CONFERENCE AT TALLAHASEE vit] RECENTLY, REMARKED 

THAT ON ONE OCCASION OF THE CARVER BOMBING, ALL PUBLICITY WAS WITHHELD 

AND THAT HE AND OTHER OFFICERS HAD RECEIVED ANONYMOUS PHONE CALLS 

AFTER LAPSE OF SOMETIME FROM INDIVIDUAL WHO SPOKE IN GUTTURAL VOICE 

END PAGE FIVE 



PAGE SIX 

AND INQUIRED IF THE PD DID NOT KNOW THAT THERE HAD BEEN A BOMBING. 

BoTH{ AND INFORMANT DESCRIBED THE VOICE rf as BEING 

GUTTURAL AND SURMISED THAT HE MAY HAVE PARTICIPATED IN THOSE BOMBINGS y¢ 
b7C 

AND PLACED THE ANONYMOUS PHONE CALLS TO MIAMI PD. FOR THE INFO OF b7D 

MOBILE, SUGGEST POSSIBLE INTERVIEW WITH INFORMANT or{ — |in OPELIKA 

BE WITHHELD FOR TIME BEING PENDING DEVELOPMENTS AS TO INFORMANT[ | 

PROPOSED TRIP INASMUCH AS|  [ONTEMPLATES STOPPING AT OPELIKA FOR PUR- 

POSE OF CONTACTING THE ABOVE MENTIONED INDIVIDUAL THERE. BOTH OFFICES © 

USE ALL ‘PRECAUTION IN PROTECTING IDENTITY oF] |rwasmuce AS HE IS 

FEARFUL OF HIS LIFE IN EVENT COOPERATION WITH BUREAU DISCLOSED, 

| | 
END 

MM AND MO TO BE ADVISED SEPZRATELY 

HO LD AFTER ACK PLS 

WA 6-21 PM OK FBI WA SMS 
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Office Memorandum ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO, 3 Director, FBI DATE: 3/10/52 

: SAC, Mobile (44-175) 

IBJECT: UNKNOWN gNBJECTS; 5 
¥ HARRY T. AXJOORE - Victim (Deceased) a | 

HARRIETT MOORE - Victim (Deceased) ji 
Wat CIVIL RIGHTS 

Re Miami letter 2/28/52 to Director, requesting that 
~ this office contact the Governor's office at Tallahassee, Florida 

in connection with this case. 

On 3/4/52 an agent of this office interviewed] ___ 
|__| Special Investigator for the G who was in Talla- 

assee On official business that date. lr explained that in 
1949 the Governor had several investi ors working in Florida 

i > namely, P| ED GARNER (who is now in additio 
deceased and numerous State Beverage Department 
Agents. said that he himself had no knowledge of the 
incident referred to in relet, however he admitted that the 
Governor himself might have knowledge of it. He explained that 

CONTAINED 

5, UNCLASSIFIE 

BY a 

e mage avallaple” RMATION he felt certain av Suc ormation wou 
immediately to agents of this Bureau. - 

bers eee Meststery to Governor FULLER 
WARREN, Tallahassee, advised on 3/7/52 that the Governor is 
presently in Central Florida on a speaking tour but will return 
to Tallahassee sometime within the next few days. Unless advised 
to the contrary by the Bureau an agent of this office will inter- 
view Governor FULLER WARREN and review his file in this matter 
upon WARREN's return to Tallahassee. i 

—_ 

HEREIN I ALL INFO DATE 

JBH-erz 

— ~) FA, 

- RECORDED - 36 | Ze — WE 

EX-125 a % 
7 

\g 

G AMAR 20 194 

the Governor has a complete file in his office on instant-case and 

led ge ATR MAIL oft i be ose 
4 

cc: Miami (44-270XAIR MAIL) faye (Ph eal, 

b7C 
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MVESTICATION SEREDAL BUPEAU OE INTE 
vn epanreneny OF JUSTISE i, S. rar 

COSMIRTGATIONS SECTION 

Ys MAR 10 19 

a TELETYPE Vii 
5-10-52 DIRECTop _ URGENT -orr ee UNSUBs, HARRY. THoore, ETAL, VICTINg CR. PEP aureay iQ 

RELATIONS BETWEEN THIS: OFFICE AND- ALABaMa HI 
BEEN VERY GOOD, REPRESENTAT Type OF Aup HAVE 

, / rf 

. 

/ Y "TO BE op “SISTANCE WHENEYEp POSSIBLE, Have p 

eile “4 OPS eee 

Ir Wy Hi taosy . 7 
i ‘ 445 {43 suse 

g ‘ 

TH THIS oFPiop HAVE Brey EXTREMELY 

i LIMITED [1 ts cozy LONE WOLF typp OF INDIVIDyar WHO Wag 

Sh INTERESTED qy CONDUCTING “NVESTIGATION ty INSTANT Matrrp IN ORDER 

BS TO OBTAIN any POSSIBLE REyapn “VAILABLE, apprape THAT | Tuas 

<5 INTERESTED qy SOLUTION oF INSTANT cas FOR Tyre REASON, HOWEVER , 

mw EN) AFTER TALKING To uty ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS pr INSTANT MATTER, 

A IT APPEARS HE Ig Noy FULLY COOPERATIVE anp WILL-BE op ASSISTANCE 

am WHENEVER POSSIBLE, pr “ISCLOSuRE op IDENTITY of INFORMANTS 7 THs S 
END PaGhy one’ 

a. 
ee 

COMA 0 ey ROED ag BF og 8 2Biatosn f Gp, ‘fo 



PAGE TWO. 

WERE RELUCTANT TO HAVE IDENTITY DIVULGED TO BUREAU. BOTH REQUESTED 

| |repearepuy NOT TO DIVULGE THEIR IDENTITY. | | AFTER b6 
NUMEROUS TALKS WITH AGENTS OF THIS OFFICE AND AFTER CONTACTING TD 

| Josraznen[ ———_—Fonsent TO DISCUSS FACTS INSTANT CASE WITH 
AGENTS OF THIS OFFICE, WHICH WAS DONE AND RESULTS FORWARDED TO 

BUREAU IN TELETYPE DATED MARCH SEVEN, FIFTY TWO. f | ne 

AS. LATE AS MARCH EIGHT, FIFTY TWO, ADVISED THAT INFORMANT ~ | pr 
DESCRIBED AS "OPELIKA INFORMANT" STILL RELUCTANT TO HAVE IDENTITY °" 

DIVULGED TO BUREAU. HOWEVER, FROM INFORMATION APPEARING IN 

MEMORANDUM PREPARED BY sf a OFFICE UNDER 

DATE OF FEBRUARY TWENTY SEVENTH, FIFTY TWO, COPY OF WHICH WAS 

FORWARDED AMSD TO BUREAU, MIAMI-AND MOBILE ON FEBRUARY TWENTY NINE, 

FIFTY TWO, IDENTITY OF "GPELIKA INFORMANT" COULD PROBABLY BE 

DETERMINED. PER CONVERSATION WITH BUREAU TODAY, POSSIBLE INTERVIEW 

WITH "OPELIKA INFORMANT" BEING WITHHELD PENDING’ DECISION AS TO 
WHETHER 

IN EFFORT TO OBTAIN INFORMATION RE IDENTITY OF 

SUBJECTS. | bE 

END - 
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PBL / MIAMI 3-13"5 9-46 PM EST ADF ne 
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IRECTOR, FBI URGENT - ne | 
yr. Hoilsman 

co . 
G i Gane 

ATTN, ASST. DIRECTOR A. ROSEN eRe 
7 / “YR pee 

Ap! 4 s 

Baa 

’ BOMBED JULY SEVENTEEN LAST AT ORLANDO, 

UNSUBS, HARRY-MOORE, HARRIETT MOORE, VICTIMS, DECEASED, CR. ADDITIANAL 

KLAN MEMBERS, WINTER GARDEN, FLA. AREA INTERVIEWED AND CLAIM THEY ~ 7] | 

HAVE NO INFO RE INSTANT CASE AND KNOW NOTHING DEROGATORY CONCERNING 

SUSPECTS BROOKLYN AND BELVIN. NEIGHBORS VICINITY OF VACANT HOUSE 

FLA. ADVISE THEY WERE DEFINITELY 

ACATNST NEGROES MOVING INTO NEIGHBORHOOD, BUT CLAIM THEY KNOW NOTHING b7C 

CONCERNING IDENTITY OF PERSONS pESPONSIBLE. [| —~—SCidY 

TATES WOMAN CALLED HER MORNING OF BOMBING AND TOLD HER 

QUOTE THE MEN ARE HERE TO BLOW UP THE HOUSE IF YOU PUT NEGROES IN IT 

INVESTIGATION THIS EXPLOSION CONTINUING FOR POSSIBLE CONNECTION . 
UNQUOTE. 

WITH INSTANT CASE. 
oe 
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MENO TO SACs Te vs a 
_ | my UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; _ oe 

. BS - Dynaniting of Négto Homes’ in ° 
ae a, - North Smithfield Division, >. Lo | 4 > Birninghan, ‘Alabanas, March as, aol Se CIVIL RIGHTS : 

On 2-26-88 
re pPpesres at the office and advised that he. had just returned - 
, Alabama, where he had conducted sone interviews 

a "State Investigator of the Alabama Highway Patrol... 
‘ Stated. that the purpose . of ‘these interviews was to endeavor to elicL 
| information which vo ntify the persons ‘responsible for the ~ 
boabing of the esidence at Phenix Citys. Alabama. 

oy stated one of the persons Prom ithom 
seoured information at ¢ Oneliks whose name he 
did not know but whom he described as being 

io", - and drives ea 1950 model Buick, He stated that —— seemed _ 
: to wart to. share in an rd money whieh _ mighe collect and: 

‘that if.he turned up any information - 
e would secure a- job with the State. . 

also wante for gasoline: and expenses — 
in ary ng to BECUre - nformation® anc 180 promised this. : 

Ee fetatea that hota that within, 
the - ‘past few days he. had beer in. touch with * a big wheel member. of*~ 

| the Klan". either in Georgia or South Alabamaj.that he knows that one 
‘man’ did all of the bombing, ‘both in Mins and Miami, Florida, and in. 
Birmingham. He further indicated: that: a4 that time he “did: not know 
the identity of the individual but. was working up-to i 

“4 Yelated that of his ¢ f information was one 
deseribe as & 

and & men. ‘oF f approxinately years of ages - 
wa 

’ ~ x “ 
au 14 

7” ‘ 4 = t Ree ‘ 5 “ + - ~ > 
e * - . yo ¥ ‘ 

om cna h F 
€ w F) ~ 

< 4 ~ 

- - 7 . 7 
5 

& . 

“ bar - - it of * . ~ Pan bar, - 
«= _ 

z,7 Py 
vee. tent é } eo * 

yoy hr 
— sm 

. . 

He also stated” 

be 
b7C 

tt 

. 
Teo .- + 

~Fr 
+ « * % ae 
* a Ale Ta 4 5 * bd ee z sow dy 

- 7+ i 
4 er - 

ls 



ey ‘ 
t 

. in, Ope lT) ae 
“ = * 

= 

Sontinuing, stated. that the SUSAN Ane Wel 

» b 

Been Const dente) eaUea: that the a 
burns ae erable: talc Regarding’ 1 dyriami vol | 

MS MAS Unable to identify the cafes = Of b oe . ' * . 4 . . 4 ™é mT "e ee oT - ' 

. 
+ , 

z : ~ 4 
* 

. 

+ 
. 

Pe 
- fhe 

~ 
a 

. ee me 
. 

i 
* ¥ c 

° 

A rege Proceed: —— to mest 
WO was Go be 

be. held thera, 
the South Largo 

at the pr » O86 OF Which he. } . 
~ 



wy a. * 7 ee . _ 
a ren eee TEA rm a - * » + hoof s ‘* we * ". “ot ° Si 

= oat . at? r ~= ‘ * a’ 4 os ere wm ain ‘ + 1. 

fee ‘ ’ - rae més om ro 
a ‘ “ ™) a Vi roo sR, ~~ a4 ‘ 4 ban ~ ‘ ae - t + .4#P 

5 ot 4 : ‘ . . 4 - \ ’ * * rs: 
e* . * so B® yD - - ~ . " 4 ~ ¥ . - r 

: Tt et . oy i + . v . ‘ * “7 flo ‘ ~ i ~*, I + 2 * nes -} = “5 
, a. OF 4 . r ~ «wee OO < a” ty * “arts af ey * 

* *, 4  ™ * i! ‘ “ a, , 7 44 vo * «€ 7 ‘ 
Pa ‘ "bow - sea 1 + wey 7 . - *_ . at der ‘ 

{ , a* ef 1 ; 7 . ~ - 7 . -* a wT » '* 1 . be. + * * ~ +4 
- . - . L FO ete eo ae . ~ Ce ta ta ete, 

a * tat “$e UM - i . oe = J , ar . * n . es 
fos - “oF ‘ a * ; a7 : "+ Z = - cs *» am wet nn . au 1 

‘ * . ‘ a r * tf ? my . 4 - ” we + Pa ' 
4 “ ‘ ~ a than - + ‘ cabo #8 . . % . 

, t os iow ot kag’ {Me ‘ “ ' ‘ ® * 4 “ 1 ¢ ‘ 
* 7 - - 4+ a t - - = 

. Neo ata hi : 3 - ato 4 - it . ‘ A ‘ x 4 3 * 
+ F “ ” 4 Ie 

i, - + 74 wed see q . sw tf = 4 tea ~ we , -1 * 
’ io 1 ‘ aan ¥ * ~ 3 ' # “ x 1 7 +, he ~ . 

tf ™~ . - 7 + - - - 

atl ae et aa lf" . ie st LA 4 ._7 ‘ ~ tof fot ? 1 
. “ 7 ‘ . ",' * . go . . ws afte _* -' 4 . . ~ ad 1° - * 

wae ely “+ at i a 7 - : * # s wy ty ~ ee , are ay . + - * - _ 

ok 4 ory to. 7 . oe * «7 4 a a “ "ye, tee . te” . . 
i - r = . t - E 

= . ~~ 4 ra F I * a * : evs = = . * - * * 
” - 2 1 ea o£os 2 va 7 ” F y aZ ~ . * x - . eo £ a” 4 

ab yom - ~ * ¥ ‘ ' 4 * 7 + ed * + 1 

wo OF “ * ™ ago roe A ote - 4 yon ‘ 

a Le whe FL ‘ > 2c u . ~ “ > - : +o oO e a 

roo. » 7A F 4 a - = » * . - « a* ,- - + ae > 
“4 = . o . - . 

; we 7 7 ". "on ‘ t * ‘ - ’ = o? ~ 

. 7” r wy i * ~ 7. 4 + ° e ‘ ‘ “ ‘ 
‘ a af 1 *. toe + = ~ + a * * 

tt + ' — & tow i ” = r * Ga - ° ~ 7 * A 

baer . . ¥ - - ~ ©, - . - i a + 

. , © a * . > fo: ~ oo. “rw . * . . * of ee ‘a 
tae z © oye “e + tf ow . . \ ot ws > 4 1 

~ “ . af - . 7 

- ’ 
a * . * 

Sor, fob 1? . - ‘ * 1 z ’ _ ‘ 4 ‘ + - 
= og von a r ~ : * r .* ” * ; - a no. 

. > - - - ‘ 
yes -% 4s - ‘% wee at ° NO Af tas vey 6 4 t- . . ~ 5 ' ’ * ; ee ats : ry . 

* - . Bet ~ r r - - ‘ tos 
: = : . yf a t re [fat sb gs . ae ‘ af, ~~ 

woe . ae ruta + t 7 ~ oF . , 1 woe —— “f ~ . 
* 1 ” < 4 r ” 4 yoo « * v r . * 

. +. ‘ \ - ; “= 1 wrt - . 4 3 \ > 

4 Dnt * . * . . * ‘ . Tay ~F ote Ps ; ° . . fogs ea " . , — a+ « . ~f.7 2 t . . 

+ . t * a? woot ? “ 14 sa ot ” 1 of ~ a ~ .' to ‘ 
ar , oyme 1 : - 1° a ee . sos bow I 

a ¢ 7 ¥ - . 1 eRe ‘ , * 7 ‘ 

eo eg ,. oes : ee <2 ee, ° oe 
+ ao 2? - . 7 ~ 7. - Tw we eT ORT Ly a 
z “Go. ce oe >. ~ 8 ~ 4 we w ‘ > . _ . 

- x or we .* = * is Fog 4 + ~ te o4 r SL . . ~ - te ~ 

Ft “4 , t x 2 ay * se n waieer . - ‘ ‘eg it Ott 1 2 

-— soe 3 “+ - ‘, foe may * 4 - ¢ , 
: ‘ r . « a a = 

. ye a “ote - > + : - * - + ™ < - + ‘ so 4 “> * * * . 7 . - ” aoe of 
. : “7 y * my ate 4 soe .1 Le x oe ‘ cat » “* 

3 - oe a + - 4 ‘ ” . 
Pd * t ‘ * . 7 ‘ 5 = * 

= g \ - * - ~ = . 

“ 6 
- _ - eo 

* 7 . . . ; coe me, “. ‘ 
’ - 

the meeting a ‘aid no ‘take ‘p! ince as : ‘ . oo 
+ _ * ‘ ' “« * 

‘ ‘ i . 4 

could not get there. He thereafter told [_|that She had 30 0 
0: & high ‘Klan official, ; Believed by qhave béen” Jf 

eiterated that h opitive 4nformation ye 

. ef ‘ck | Elis, Exalted Glyclops: of the ROBERT » LEB RLAVERN 4° 0 fk: 

et at Birning chan yas the individual responsible for ‘the Birmingham, dg er Heo 
es eh as the Florida. bombing. Th stated: that the homber 2 es 

‘yoo, * had only-one regret in regard’ to his bombing. and, according te es 
cos) 7. that was: the that a child had beeh hurt ‘by one of the’dynahite” 

gets - explosions. - tated thatthe’ only child: ha, ear. recall as having Be 
. LL oe . been even Slightly injuriead ‘was ho was in the cee 
J UN home. at Phen City at the tims it was. damage , y eynami tes’ _— ee ae: 0 

may 2 a, . 2 r . ; . 
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. r - ome * 2. 7 ' Sos * al wt “ 
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ve 1 6 ‘ r x . + + 4 : 5 4 2 

re Ss ° : stated Be OA {PRE gid | ne : 2 ae oy “resides at sow vey ue 2 1 a, ¢ s bo 4 ‘ an ~! . wy 

Fey “ 4 

ne Road in North iimingham; is 8, TOT worker, -and his. tine. giips Sat ‘the, OS ns 
og Pe 8 oplant would. hot, prove: his absérite from work..ab he’ time -of any of a SOL we 
Sos ©) < the bombings as, acdording t€ CAMPBELL ha's.’- welatives atthe, « aon of 
a. ws) plant who fix up thebe ‘time show hin ain abtendande: and. thereby | ae 
ms . give him ay ‘airtight alibi. tated that. during his in quiries . 2 - 2, a 

a fa) - of the Birmingham bombings, he ascertained . thet: CAMPBELL at: Tehab AP gag ho 
“toy. Y-'.c- tim@ had big own plane, & Piper cubs Since then .the. plate ‘has been” gg wy Beeld! 
ey “gold but CAMPBELL is .a: "colonel aid Gotim “Oreiver of Civil. ALE eo tees 
We © 2. Patpol Noe dy at Birmingham,’ and consequently’ has: planes ‘ab, i ites SOE ee 
Be disposal. | pe OE Te Spee tas OE a OS 

we ag lated. that the bombing ‘n- Mimsy Florida, abtording” pe 
eS UB nfornation, was a. deviation from the. regular poutine o og 
CE Was believed that some sort of clock had been used +t. detonate’ a 
a ee the dynamite on the. Mins. Jobs «. Ordinarily, the dynamiter preferred. HO. Sone os. 
Bo, throw the: explosive from: a ‘moving Wehicles Se .8oe ge Oe 

ce te atated that. he ‘Berson eas Po _ 

cue > Aprils 195035. L ned by Ap 7p 
os “State Inve f the Sheriffts Office, andy 

CoS. Detectives He: stated: that: att. tab time ee 
3 *  GAMPRETD, senied knowledgs o que required to tised. aynanite, eens 

He! Answering any. questions, partinularly if ~ Jot a 
re white vedidetits.of the area where thé negro. °° 

jy J: ‘houses were bombed,.were Klan: members. The only admissions sécured:: . as ne 
oO Sient, CAMPBELL was a Statement: to. the effect that: he had. adn thed. ab 

a owing stomps eS 

ia eat Awe pS pole 



So iso ‘related that in about April, 1950, EE Mose a 
‘ee Garage employee who had been fired for Klan re ee 

.. l. °RQRVERTSp was picked up at the request of the officers mentioned °° °°” 
i ett ‘Above alid released after ROBERT K. AUSTIN, ‘Superintendent ‘of. the i, Be. 
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PS NS ey, Police FUOYD: DOTS ‘L__bisated that one of. a a 
St ee ee . Dhier and the “1 atten. informed ‘him that he had-T on 

7." from Shigher tipt stated that he recalls Debecti a 
2 OSS 8 ater. thanked or ‘telling the press that lad Le 
See  besnopdoked up to. answer a. question or two abou ee eee 
Bee So pnd peléaséd, indicated that this Statement - ey 
ee Pe. enbarra gBing, POR: PON Gr tet OS ie Sa | 
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LE as the. Andivigual ho did the. North. Smith- Se. aad SE 

Agents not at ahis.. pee oy ee 
ta stdin * enaeayete to antervi ain Opelika: ag this; °C 

ee ae ~ would. violate the confidence which a oe 
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a ' ‘full name. is variously-reported as EDGAR ELLESSCAMPBELL, or ELLIS- =" -  . 

; ee - EDGE -CAMPRELL, - Exalted: Cyclops, Robert éé ‘avers, Ku Wux Kans." ae 
7a : ‘ - » Bimminghat Alabama. a Me ‘Le -*s . pos > ie i; ies a Men o me (." Ce Me - 

7 re “Transmitted herewith for the information. of the Wiamd cee 
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~ r 7 Office there aré two: enlarged, photographs of. this ‘individual | and for ~ ae oe 
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rom - information Set ‘forth 3 in “referenced - 
| eported. to -this officé substantiall the. 

SS _ same infomation which had previously: ‘been ‘given: by 
S , -Pegards: his, suspicions - ‘of the’ ‘implication of CAMP: ALL INFOR 

; + DATE 
Li- VarLous ~ 2 

pe ‘+2 bombing: incidents 9. including | pre sumably the. Mins , “Florida: ‘incident; 4 
eo sos : those«at. Bimninghan as~ reported. previously to’ the: ‘Bureau in the casé 
aoe SS entitled "Unknown: ‘Subjects; 3 ‘Dynaniting ‘of Negro. Homes -in, North :Smit 
Se ees “field' ‘Division, Birminghan » Alab 199s. Civil Rig ents," 
7 oe : / and: possibly: the dynamiting of residence at Phenix | 

. So ‘Clty; Mabama, oon coe a! | eg SG 
x / oe ere Z ; arr x ye oo igh [Ae eS oo . an Sa - Loo eo a -— ; 

: A ER Sn e ‘reference in the attached memorandum: on page four, . > cae Fae Eo 
eg entioned that[__ |} had not reported his suspicions ..-'.’ “ 
of eh es “te. the FRE is. ‘believed. accountable for. by ‘the fact tha operates .. 

Polen Th mere or “Léss.as a "lone wolf".type of investigdtor and“Since-he hag? 
yee ma interest, din: npossibly: receiving. a “reward should his investigation. be, at : 
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BH letter to Director 

effective in arriving at a solution of the bombings : that he hesi- 
tates to contact anyone regarding his information, 

For the information of the Miami and Mobile Offices, 
[_|was contemplating proceeding to Tallahassee on Monday, . 

March 3, 1952, to contact State Investigator] pf the 
Governor's Office at Florida in order to secure any information | 
relative to the Florida the To which might fit in with his sus» b6 
picions of suspect CAMPBELL. expressed considerable concern, bic 
however, over the possibility as to whether ight be a member 
of or friendly to the Klan in the Stateof Morida, stating that he 
has heard that the Klan is stronger now in that an ever before, 
He stated he definitely did not want to contact in the event 
there was any possibility of that individual being a member of or 
friendly to the Klan, since it would give away_hi spect in these 
matters, At this time it is not known whether will proceed 
to Tallahassee, Florida or not. 

Today, through a confidential contact with an official 
of the Tennessee Coal and Iron Company at Birmingham, the time and 
attendance record of suspect CAMPBELL was checked for the periods 
around September 22, 1951; November 30, 1951; December 23, 1951, 
and December 25, 1951, being the dates of recent incidents occurring 
in the territory of the Miami Division. The following is the work 
record of suspect CAMPBELL about those dates, noting that he is- 
employed on the night shift, namely from 11:00 pems, to 7:00 asm. 
as a Machinist in the Fairfield Steel Works of that company. 

September 1951 
W L F ». D. . N Tr 
191 20 21 22 23 ah 25 
Off Off 8 hours 8 hours 8 hours 8 hours 8 hours — 

November 1951 

T we T F S Ss MM 
27 28 29 30 Dec iL. 2 3 
8 hours 8 hours 8 hours 8 hours Off 8 hours Off 

| | December 1951 

5S > M Tt W T F 
22 23 oh a5 26 27 28 
8 hours Off Off off 8 hours 8 hours’ 8 hours 
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BH letter to Director 

It should be noted that since CAMPBELL works the 11:00 
Det, to 7:00 am. shift, the dates above showing eight hours work 

on a certain day, i.e., November 27th, in fact indicate that he 
came to work at 11:00 peme the previous night, namely 11:00 pes 

November 26th. 

Tt will be seen that should CAMPBELL in fact be impli~ 

cated in the Mims Bombing which occurred on the night of December 25, 

1951, that some type of delayed detonation would have necessarily 
been used by him in order that he might have reported for work at 
Birmingham at 11:00 pem, that night, December 25, 1951, as his 
record indicated full eight hours work under the date December 26, 
1951. 

As mentioned in referenced teletype from this office 
Fe 2, any additional information which might be secured b¢é 

by from his informants both at Opelika, Alabama within bic 
the Mobile territory and at Birmingham, will be made available to. 
the Miami and Mobile Offices, as well as the Bureau, It is noted 
that he expects to contact both of these informants over the present 
week ends 

HAS: MEL 
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original information re sketch of floor be 
plan of MOORE's house being exhibited by La a _ 

ly suspect BROOKLYN following Klan meeting;’ L yt 
my {yy advised EARL J. BROOKLYN stated at time he | 

V4 had been to Mims ttto check over the place 
. "\ nn carefully" and. wanted to ‘irecase the place 
aa f carefully.and I am going to take some men _. 

oe ok along. BROOKLYN asked if there were any Deb 
a men who would go along with him but none 2 

oe . present offered assistance. Informant a 
" stated sketch of floor plan also indicated 

location of road and railroad tracks with 
relation to house. Previous investigation 
has disclosed general direction of road 
and railroad tracks to be correct. Ad~ 
ditional associates of suspect BROOKLYN 
interviewed and furnished ae or noth= . 

. ing of value. Suspect TILLMAN BELVIN 
reinterviewed. Denied any’ edt edge of 
bombing of MOORE residence or that he saw 
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Garden, Fla., waylaid by 6 white men, taken 

to favorite "stomping grounds" near Black 

Lake and severely beaten. Reported inci- 

dent to local Constable, Justice of Peace 

and Sheriff but n i taken by these 

officers. Claims a 

Klansman, responsible. men mnsuc= 

cessfully attempted similar attack on 

i - hotel in 5/50. 5 

tates he was active 

Klansman during their marriage and was 

close associ esent Orange Co. Sheriff, 

DAVE STARR. white 

regident, Winter Garden, beaten by 4 white 

men at & j sti, atéributes beat- 

ing to his wifets uncle and 

present.E.G., AGK, Winter Gardens Inter= 

view of associates of victim MOORE in PVL 

conducted, produced little of value. ine 

formation recelved victim MOORE instrumental . 

in political defeat of one ROY ROBERTS. 

ROBERTS allegedly “had it in for MOORE. 

Investigation reflects two white.men ap@ — 

peared at store at Mims inquiring about 

MOOREts residence on May 17, 1951. 

Sl ee 7 
aed =x 

bé , 
bIC. 
bID 
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I. INVESTIGATION RE SUSPECT EARL J. BROOKLYN 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents 

CLYDE P. ADERHOLD and FRANK F. MEECH at Apopka, Florida, on February 

19, 19526 . : * 

BASIS: Confidential Informant T- 1 reinterviewed 

- to ascertain if he had remembered any other details 

concerning thé exhibiting of the floor plans of MOORE's 

home by BARLPBROOKLIN at the meeting of the KKK at 

Apopkae ‘ 

se 

Confidential Informant T-.1 advised that g 

of the Apopka Klavern of the Association of Georgia 

Klans to the best of his recollection starting January Ll, 1950. In the 

latter part of January the entire Klan in a group left the Georgia. Klans 

obtained a charter in the Southern Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, 

£U ing to Apopka to give them their charter 

n the new Southern Knights Klavern 

$1 und dune 30, 1950. It was informant's recollection 

by election after_______——srdpennB out 
office. 

4 

The informant recalls EARL J.)SROOKIYN, TILLMAN H.j}BELVIN 
wisited the Apopka Klavern on the particular even=- 

ing then the plans of MOORE*s home were seen and MOORE was discussed. 

He definitely recalls this occasion was after the negroes were Con~ b6 

victed in Lake County in the Groveland Rape Case. - b7c 
b7D 

Tt ig to be noted here that the individuals involved in 

this rape case were sentenced in Lake County September 8, 1949 

Infor hat it is his recollection it was in early Zz 

a 
ee of this office that the above indivi S visited the 

Klavern.e He related BELVIN, BROOKLYN and [_]were in the closed meet- 

ing and after adjournment. most of the present went outside of the 

puilding. At this point EARL BROOK ween to 

the best of his recollection the other imcivi Ss him 

co hy — 

as 
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at the time wer i 
presently a cons @ in Apo and is o the presen 

of the Southern Knights at Apopka. [ds a memer © < 
Winter Garden Klan of the Association o orga at the present 

time. In this regard it was the infor ts récollection that a grou 
2 he Winter Garden Klan comprised ee > BROOKLYN 

and KEMPMASK came over to Apopka and at a meeting demandat- 

ion of Informant stated 

principally responsible for the banishment of several 

members and he believed the ousting resulted inthe above individuals ask~ 

ing for resignation. It is informant's recollection that BROOK~ 
LYN’s visie on the occasion of the showing of the floor plans was the 

week previous to thi isit and it was approximately three weeks after 

the group requested resignation that the ehtire Klan went over 

to the Southern Knights. © a, : 

To the best of his recollection BROOKLYN said in substance 

as follows: “listen, fellows, Itve got a deal. Now this nigger MOORE 

up at Mims isthe head of the NAAGP and he has played a very important 

part in trying to get the Lake County niggers cleared:of that rape 

charge. He caused a lot.of money to-~be sent down from New York to be 

used in defending the niggers. I have been over to Mims and have checked 

over the place carefully. At this point the informant stated BROOKLYN 

withdrew from his shirt pecket a piece of plain.white paper which was 

crumpled and folded. BROOKLYN unfolded the paper which was approximately 

$ x Sit square and held the paper in his hands. Informant said he did - 

not clearly see the drawing but to the best of his recollection there 

was the plan of a house drawn on the paper in pencil and he described 

it. as being crudely drawn. 

Upon withdrawing this piece of paper and unfolding it BROOKLYN 

said, "I have here a plan of the house.” -The informant at this point 

could.not in any way recollect the general wordage-of BROOKLYN but re- 

called his explaining to the group something about railroad tracks and 

a road running in front of the house. It was informantts recollection 

that BROOKLYN continued, "I want to recase the place carefully and I 

am going to take some men-over. Is there ‘any of you men that. want to 

go with me?" Informant stated the conversation ended- abruptly at this 

point with the group breaking up and no one offering any help and 

BROOKIYN did not push the question any further. 

wo 5m 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
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At this point the informant was requested to draw from 

his recollection what he saw on the piece of paper held by BROOKLYN. 

He protested, stating he hesitated to even indicate to the Agents vaguely 

what he renembered because he was afraid he would not be accurate. He 

said if he had examined the diagram or floor plans personally he would 

not hesitate bub his recollection was very vaguee However, he drew 4 

rectangular shaped building showing only one partition and indicated the 

‘Location of the front door and drew an "X™ showing the location of a 

bedroom. Informant also drew in front of.the house the railroad tracks. 

He did not draw, but indicated somewhere in the general location of the 

tracks and in the same direction a road appearing on the plan. 

i ed here that the informant states he has only = b7p 

visited Mim and has never to his knowledge 

seen the MOORE residence. it is also to be noted that from the crude 

drawing made by the informant the front door is in the correct location 

with relation to the house and the "X" drawn was in the same place in 

relation to the house as MOORE's bedraom.e The railroad tracks and the 

Sndication of where a road was drawn on the diagram held by BROOKLYN 

were also in the correctidirection with relation to the MOORE house. 

Informant stated emphatically that nothing was said by BROOK~ 

LYN to indicate in any way the action contemplated with relation to 

MOORE. He said he gathered merely by inference that MOORE was to be 

taken oub and given a whipping. The informant explained he believed the 

men would merely go to MOORE%s house, call him out from where he may 

- be sleeping (and it was from this impression that he drew the "Xx" where 

MOORE vould be sleeping), call him to the front door, take him.out and 

whip him. Nothing whatsoever was indicated by BROOKLYN that any ex- 

plosive was to be used. 

The informart also drew for the Agents a sketch of the meet- 

ing hall where the Klavern met on that particular night and showed on 

the diagram where he and the group were standing when BROOKLYN related 

the above information. He drew a long table in front of the hall, ex= 

plaining that over the table were three large electric bulbs and the 

general location of small groups of trees in the front of the hall, 

indicating with relation to one group of trees where he was standing 

with the group. 

~6-+ 
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This meeting place was visited after the interview by the 
Agents and it was noted that the diagram drawn by the informant was most 
accurate in all respects. From the explanation of the informant as to 
where they were standing when BROOKLYN showed the plans and from the 
personal visit the Agents determined they were approximately ten to 
twelve feet from the electric lights over the long -table mentioned above. 
The three bulbs over the table appeared to be about 200 watt bulbs. 

When questioned specifically the informant stated TILLMAN 
H. BELVIN, to his recollection, was at the meeting but he was not in the 
small group when BROOKLYN discussed MOORE and exhibited the plans. 

He said that at the time-he did not gather from the. conversa- 
tion that any action was imminent with regard to MOORE but that BROOKLYN 
merely wanted assistance to surveil MOORE’s house to determine his move= 
ments and generally to determine the best time to do the dob 0 

The informant stated that he had never deard BROOKLYN indicate 
the reason for his interest in MOORE. It was informant’s impression that 
some members who were affiliated with the Klan were ‘interested in MOORE 
because of MOORE*s interest in the Groveland Rape Case. 

It was reiterated by the informant he did not believe that 
at the time BROOKLYN discussed MOORE anyone had the idea of bombing 
MOORE's residence. It is the informant*s opinion that the bombing came 
as a result of ideas planted in the perpetrators’ minds after the var- 
ious bombings in the Miami, Florida, area. 

He advised that to the best of his recollection most of __| 
{__péficers in the Apopka Klavern were present on ‘the night the 

plans were shown by, BROOKIYN., Informant stated id Piee 
it = 

b6 

ead OF TCE), meme TD 
vend] __foriando). 

The informant said that pe at Winter Garden 

was, and as far as he knows still is, very activezin the Klan. A close 
friend and associate of 
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The informant ecpased shat a2 man a the name ot 

Sanford, Florida 

who he believed to be a good, law-abiding citizen, may ° 

have been present at the meeting when KLYN exhibited the floor plans 

of MCORE’s house. Informant indicated eould possibly furnish def- 

anite information concerning BROOKIYNts activities. He also indicated 

tha owld probably give the name of a person who saw a negro ts 

house burned to the ground on Forest City Road a few years ago and prob- 

ably also knew the persons involved.in this incident. 

be 
b7c 

b7D 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents 

FRANK F. MEECH and CLYDE P..ADERHOLD on February 19, 1952, at Plymouth, 

Florida. my ~ 

BASIS: Confidential Informant T- 2 reinterviewed 

to ascertain whether he now recalls BROOKLYN attending 

the meeting in Apopka on the night when BROOKLYN ex- 

hibited the floor plans to Confidential Informant T- 1. 

ES 

b6 
bTC 

b7D 

of this office by 
ing Klan meetings In Apope mumerous occasions but he did not recall 

any particular meeting and stated emphatically that he at no time heard 

any discussion of HARRY T. MOORE or saw the floor plans of MOORE*s house. 

Tnforment advised the first time he personally ever heard of HARRY MOORE 

was after Christmas Day, 1951, when he read in the papers of the bomb 

ing of MOOREts residence. 

Informant stabed he was not trusted by many of the indiv- 

iduals whom he suspected of engaging in terrorist activities and there= 

fore had no direct knowledge of terrorist activities. He said he 

suspected that something was going on but could not find out what it 

was. He also stated he recalled an individual whom he believed to be 

TITIMAN H. BELVIN coming to the meetings in Apopka with BRCOKIYN. He 

eeid if is his recollection that BROOKLYN and BELVIN appeared at meet- 

ings a couple of -timss before the Apopka Georgia Klan went over to the 

Southern Knights. He stated he has never learned through hearsay or 

from direct statements that BROOKLYN was ever involved in any trough 

stuff. 
“~ 

. 

-, 

Tae 
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b6 
Informant stated he believed __iin Sanford, BIC 

Florida, might possibly furnish information concerning BRCOKLYN. He 
related that approximately two years ago a veteran from Detroit, Miche 
igan, moved to Florida and established on Lake Mary a fishing camp. 
He said he heard this individual was taken out, beaten and left afoot 
to walk home approximately three miles. Subsequent thereto this same 
individualts house was burned to the ground by a group of men. (Inform- 
ant stated he has heard that EARL BROOKLYN has relatives living on Lake 

Mary and these relatives are engaged in the fishing business. He said 

he gathered the ‘treatment’? end the burning of the veteran's house re- 

sulted from the veteran competing with BROOKLYN's relatives. 

» 10 ~ 
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The following investi ation was condueted by Special Agents 

andl ft Clavcoaa, Florida, 
on February 17, 1952. 

BASIS : LY reported to be fox 
hunting associate of suspect EARL BROOKLYN. 

TH 

stabed he has been personally adgquainted © 

with EARL BROOKIYN for the past approximately twelve years. He stated 

he does not know whether EARL BRCOKLYN is or has ever been a member of 

the Klan. He stated he is not a member of the Klan nor hagshe ever 

been a member of the Klan although he frequently has been solicited to 

joine ~ 

He said he has never joined the Klan because he is not in 

sympathy with the activities of the Klan since they take upon themselves 

things which should be left to the law enforcement agencies of the 

courts. He stated he is himself an avid fox hunter and so is EARL 

BRCOKLIYN. In this regard he stated he and his wife frequently go on 

fox hunts with EARL and ANNEXSROOKLYN and other fox hunters in the Or- 
ando area.» He said he and his wife have frequently visited in the 

BROOKEYN home and regard them_as personal friends. ‘In regard to BRCOK= 

IYNts fox hunting activities, [pated BROOKLYN fox hunts two or. 

three times a week when the weather permits. He said that insofar as 

he knows EARL BROOKLYN kas never been in any difficulty with the law and 

is regarded as a law-abiding person. He also related during the inter- 

negro or giving any indication he is a Klansman or sympathetic with Klan b7c 

activitiese He deseribed the relationship between his and BRCOKLIYN'ts 

families as that of persons. very much interested in fox hunting which 

affords them a mutual interest. 
PRESSE MES. ‘ 

According % oJ AMES TSRICEis a close friend of the 

BROOKLYNs as well as of Apopka. Mr. and Mrs. RICH have 

been interviewed and have furnished, signed statements which are included 

elsewhere in this report. 

he LiL «~ 

py 

view he has never heard BROOKLYN make any remarks indicating he is anti- y¢ . 

b6 
bIC 

nn att ae 
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ine 3 igation was conducted by Special Agents 

, 
at Orlando, Florida, 

on February 17, 1952. 

Basis: [| ]reported by JAMES T. RICE as = 
/ associate of suspect EARL J. BROOKLYN. - ‘  b7¢ 

: Hat 

al 
advised his complete 

both in business and in ugh he generally uses the name 

personal matters. 

| [|__tated he has known EARL BRCOKLYN for approximately 

twelve years and has been personally acquainted with him for the past 

| four years. He stated his association with BROOKLYN has been almost 

entirely through their muibual interest in fox hunting. Mm this regard — 

he stated it is bis understanding that BROOKLYN fox hunts two or three 

: times a week, the weather permitting. He said BROOKLYN is a very avid 

: fox hunting fan. He also advised his association with BROOKLYN has 

been comprised entirely of their fox hunting activities although he 

mentioned that on one or two occasions he has endeavored to se]1' BROOKLYN 

& Hare 

He stated he does not know whether EARL BROOKLYN is or ever 

has been a member of the Ku Klux Klan. In_this regard he said BRCOKLYN 

had never discussed Klan matters or given[_____] any reason to believe 

ne is 2 Klansman. He also stated he does not know whether or not HARL 

BROOKLYN is strongly anti-negro or just what his attitude is toward the _ 

negro racCe 
Pe 

| 
, advised Mrs. BROOKLYN sometimes accompanies EARL 

\ BROOKLYN on Tox Hunts although this is an exception rather than. the 

general rule. He said he understands Mrs. BRCOKLYN has not been in 

| very good healt and added that EARL BROOKLYN himself in the past has 

hs undergone surgical care for sams stomach disorders He described BROOK= 

| LYN as the type person that a man enjoys being with on a fox hunt be- 

 causé he is 4 great talker and a great fox-hunting fan, but he stated 

w 12 = 



@ @ 
THM: egh 
MM Lhe-270 

BROCKIYN is not the type individual one would care to have as a friend 

to visit in onets home. In this regard he described BROOKLYN as a 

somewhat rough character without finesse. 

According t f Clarcona, Florida; be 

ociate of BROOKLYN and an avid fox h He stated Dee 

| Orlando, and (phonetic) 

of Apopka are also fox associates of BROOKL 

He indicated that insofar as he knows_EARL BROOKLYN has never 

‘been in any difficulty with the law He stated it is his understanding 

that BROOKIYN has for a number of years been employed as a truck driver 

for a ceasent concern in Orlando ‘. 
‘ 

During the interview _|stated he is not a Kiansman 

himself although he has been affor e opportunity on a number of oc= 

casions to join. In regard tothe Kian he stated he is very much op~ 

posed to the activities of the Klan inasmuch as he believes law and order 

should prevail in the country and matters which the Klan fre quently takes 

-Snto its hands are matters which should be handled by law enforcenent 

ALENCLES o 
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The following j igati onducted by Special Agents | 
PRUE C. CLINKSCALES and on February 18, 1952, at bo 
Orlando, Florida. : oe 

NAL eee L nbd 

BASIS: JAMES THOMAS RICE reinterviewed and signed 

statement obtained. aa 
ee 

” 

WK 

"Orlando, Florida 

February 18, 1952 

ul, JAMES THOMASYRICE » do make the following voluntary 

statement to PRUE C. CLINKSCALES an 
who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents of ‘the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation. No force, threats or prom- 

-ises have been made to me to make this statement; I have 

' been advised that I do not have to make any statement; and 

realize that what i say herein may later be used in a court 

of lawe 

"T am 50 years of age and live with my wife, LAURA 

MABYEICE, at Box LOL. E, Route 3, Orlando, Florida. 

"I have known EARL BROOKLYN for approximately one 

and one-half to two yaers. On Christmas day, December 25, | 

1951, EARL BROOKLYN, his wife, ANN, his daughte b6 

and another little girl,[ ss“ ~SCCSC~C*d’CSpentts the lay at BIC 
ny house. They arrived at my house about 93:09 to 10:CO 

AM. Also at my house that daywere JWALTERZSALLARD and 

his wife, NADINE. The BALLARDS arrived at my house about 

10:00 AM. About 2:00 PM or sometime shortly thereafter, 

we had Christmas dimner at iny house. EARL BRCOKLIN and 

WALTER BALLARD and I had been out to my citrus grove around 

noon, or as best as I ean recall before we ate Christmas 

dinner. . 
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Abo time we ate dinner, a man whose first name 
I know —_- by my house to get Mrs. BALLARD to . 
accompany o the hospital where his wife was confined. 

As best I recall, Mrs. BALLARD ate dinner before she left 
my houge to go to the hospital. 

We all stayed around my house that afternoon. Jt.wes 
around 4:00 PM that WALTER BALLARD left my house to go- home. 

Later in the evening EARL BROOKLYN told me that he didnt feel 
good as his stomach was-bothering him. EARL BRCOKLYN and 

his wife stayed at my house until around $:00 to 9:00 PM, 

as best, I can recall. I am certain that it was after 7:00 

PM that the BRCOKLYNS left my house, and as far as I know 

the BROOKLYNS went to their home. I didnt see EARL BROOKLYN bE 

any more Christmas Daye a - bTC 

“T have read the above statement, and ‘voluntarily 

sign my name below stating that these facts are true and 

correct to the best of my knowledge. 

*/o/ semaioa _ . 
tiwWitnesses: 

/s/ PRUE C. CLINKSCALES, Special Agent, FBI, Miami, Fla. 
Jal ——SS~S~S~S~SC«* Spec) Agent, FBI, Miami, Fla.” 

~ 
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e fo investigation was conducted by Special Agents 

and PRUE C. CLINKSCALES on February 16, 1952; 
at Orlando, Florida. 

BASIS: Mrs. JAMES THOMAS RICE reinterviewed and 
Signed statement obtained. 

Orlando, Fla. 
February 18, 1952 

wT, MRS. J. MAS make the following voluntary 
statement to and PRUE C. CLINKSCALES 

who have identified themselves to me to be Special Agents 

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats or 
promises have been made to me to induce me to make ‘this 

statement. 

tT have been married to JAMES THOMAS RICE since September 

18, 1937. We reside on Route 3, Box LOB, Orlando, Fla. ° 

tT have known EARL and ANN BROOKLYN for the past year and 

one half. I invited them to take Xmas dinner at my house 

on December 25, 1951. Mr. RICE and I arose at approxi- 

mately $330 AeM. on Xmas Day, 1951. Mr. RICE and I re« 
At approximately 10 A.M. BARL » and 

arrived along with a 

friend o ‘We all sat on the front porch 

and toalked for approximately an hour, then Mr. WALTER bo 

BALLARD another dinne arrived. We then opened xmas bic 

gifts, EARL, ANN, and ving brought thelr gifts over 

to my house. After the gifts were opened I began to prepared - 

dinner. Mr. BALLARD, EARL, and my husband left to go to 

our grove which is located approximately four miles from 

my residence and at Gotha, Florida. They went out to the 

grove at my request to get some oranged which I needed for 

Xmas dinner. In approximately twenty-five minutes my hus« 

band, EARL and Mr. BALLARD returned with the oranges. At 

+ 

16 
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topproximately twelve-thirty MRS. WALTER BALLARD arpived as 
guest. She was brought out to my house bL_] 
a friend of the BALLARDS. Ab approximately two P.M. 

we Ss i at down for A short time before: 

we sat down, for dinner ret d to take Mrs. 

BALLARD to the Florida Sanitarium to visit wife, 

a patient there at the time. ‘Inasmuch as we had no had 

dinner| ____Jleft without Mrs. BALLARD. After she had 
eaten dinner Mrs. BALLARD left inmediately in the BALLARD*s 

car which had been driven to my house by Mr. BALLARD. 

a ghort time after Mrs. BALLARD left, Mr. BALLARD who is 

an elderly person, said he wanted to go home, so my husband , 

FARE BROOKLYN left in my husbandts car to_take Mr. BALLARD b6 

home. I do not remember whether or not [pnd her girl b7C 

friend went with My husband and EARL BROOKLYN. My husband 

and EARL returned in approximately twenty-five minutes. Mrs 

BROOKLYN and I had remained at home while they were away. 

When they returned we all went out on the back porch where 

we had.eaten dinner.. We sat around and talked the day, the 

dinner, Xmas gifts and what a good time we had had. I pre= 

pared some coffee and everyone had some coffee and cake. 

At approximately 8:30 P.M. EARL, ANN, 

left. Mr. RICE and I remained at home and retired a 

approximately 10 P.M. 

"T do not know whether or not EARL BROOKLYN is a Kiansman. 

T have never heard him say anything in this regard nor have 

Tt ever heard anything to the effect that he is a member e 

The first time I heard or knew of the bombing of Moore in 

Mims, Florida was when I read about in the newspapers No 

one has ever discussed the bombing with me, nor have I 

heard anything about ite 

?T have read the above statement, and it is true. © 

" i/g/ Mes. JAMES THOMAS RICE. 
“Witnesses: ~ . b6 
S pecial Agent , F.BeL.,Milami,Fla. b7c 

/s/ PRUE C. CLINKSCALES, Special Agent, F.BeI. Miami, Fla.” 

~ $$ - 
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e following 3 ization + ucted by Special Agents 
at Orlando, Florida, on 

epruary 19, Ze 

BASIS: ee to be fox hunting 
associate of suspe OKINN by JAMES T. RICE. 

b6 

sesey. a 8 " b7c 

First National Bank of 
Orlando, residence addres stated he has known EARL 
Jo BROOKLYN for the past approximately four years, having become acquainted 
with him on fox hunts. He stated the only time he has ever seen or 

talked with BROOKIXYN was on fox hunts and on such occasions when he has 
conversed with him the subject matter has been that of fox hunts, foxes 
and fox hunting dogs. He described his association with BRCOKLYN as 
merely that of an acquaintanceship and added he does not know what type 
of repubation or character BROOKLYN possesses. [___ eis he is 
not, nor has he ever been a member of the Klan. He pointed out he has 
not been approached to join this organization. He also advised he does 
not know whether EARL BROOKLYN is or has ever been a member of the Klan 
and added he has never discussed politics or the Klan with BROOKLYN. 

He stated that although he does not know what kind of repu- 

tation BRCOKLYN has he has never heard anything derogatory concerning 

hime He described BROOKLYN as a rough type of individual whom one 
would not particularly care to have in his home. However, he pointed out 

that he is an avid fox hunting fan and the type of individual one did not 

mind associating with on a fox hunt. 

Leese he does not know whether.or not BRCOKLYN is - = ‘ 

anti-negro or just t his attitude is toward negroes. He stated he 

does not have any information concerning the MCORE bembing or other ter- 

rorist activities nae have occurred in the Orlando area. 

- 18 = 
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It. INVESTIGATION RE SUSPECT TILLMAN H. BELVIN 

The following inve stigation was conducted by Special Agents FRANK F, MEECH and JAMES P, SHANNON at Grlando, Florida, on February 6, S and 13, 1952. 

BASIS: Reinterview of suspect TILLMAN H. BELVIN. 

SH 

Suspect TILLMAN H. BELVIN was again interviewed at his residence on Lake Drawdy outside Orlando on February 6, 1952, at which time he reiterated he was in no way involved in instant case, had never seen the diagram or floor plans of HARRY T. MOORE’s home, never heard of them or of any plot against MCORE’s life and wes at home with his close relatives'all of Christmas day, 1951; except for possibly driving into Orlando Christmas night in order to view the Christmas decorations. 

As has been stated before, BELVIN claims he has been very LLL in recent years and that his iliness and physical condition have affected his memory. It was obvious to the Agents by reason of BELVINts general appearance, color and the swollen condition of his legs and hands that he is an ill man. He has stated his memory is so bad that Dr. Be P. HARTER, his physician at Orlando, did not even trust him to remember the dosages and times of administering medicine to himself for fear he might take the wrong medicine at the wrong time and cause his 
death. 

, 

Again TILLMAN H. BELVIN insisted that if he knew that ‘any of 
his former associates in the Klan or any person were involved in any 
wey in instant case he would cooperate with this Bureau and furnish the 
information. However, he insisted he has no such information in his 
possession. | 

BELVIN was questioned as to the identity ‘and possible ad-= 
dress of who had accompanied him to Groveland at the time 
of the Groveland incidents in August, 1949 and who has not been located 
by the Agents due to lack of sufficient identifying information. He 
stated old A. C. YATES had died 4 i 
the Seaboard Railroad and the 

He believed o - G. YATES and FRED BASS, 

~ 19 = 



; 
, 

i 

} 

S 

FFM/JPS:egh 
MH hh-270 

s 

formerly of Kissimmee and formerly Great Titan, who is now deceased, were 

opponents in the same Klan in Orlando. He described 

¥ 

whom he has not seen very much since uneral as white, b6 

male, brow hair, about ' Phe old YATES family bIC 

hone was located near the meat and produce usiLness oO Who 

ss a deacon of the First Baptist Church. 

During the. general interview on February 6, 1952, BELVIN fur- 

nished considerable disjointed information which is being reported | 

belowe oo ; . 

, Years: ago while in the Orlando Klan he had split with FRED 

YEfSS vino was the Ealted Cyclops of the Orlando. Klan and appo vcr the 
head of the state organization. Due to this split BELVIN claims he 

ceased to have any association, comection or interest in the Klan un- b6 

ti he was persuaded to return sometime in 1948 or 1949 in order to ate. b/c 

taapt to control the element of the Klan. H r related that 

despite the fact that was then 

of the Klan had promised him he wo consult him before making any 

changes in the top leadership in the Klan, ointed FRED BASS 

as the Grand Dragon of the Klan in the state -over who 

had been] — 
. There was a Georgia Klan in Groveland while BELVIN was the -. 

Exalted Cyclops at Orlando. FRED BASS had issued the chabter and had 

carried the other Groveland group personally. BELVIN had visited the 

Croveland Klavern only twice. Gnee was the oecasion when the entire 

membership of the Orlando Klavern numbering 150 to 200 were invited by 

the members of the Groveland Klavern to. attend a chicken-fry- "On are 

riving it seemed that only four members of the Groveland Klavern were 

handling the chicken-fry and it was cancelled and those four members 

went over to attend a chicken-fry at the Orlando Klavern instead. The: > 

Groveland Klavern was never able: to hold its membership and eventually 

had to disband. 
. 

BELVIN further related that as he had previously advised ; 

a certain clique in the Oriando Klavern wanted to operate the Klan as they 

pleased in 4 terroristic fashion and he was. determined they would not do 

so as long as he was head of the Wan. Certain persons in that clique 

conducted what BELVIN termed a twhispering campaign’ in plamiing radical 

and terrorist incidents which were in no way condoned by the Orlando 

Klaverne In order to get to the pottow, of the undercurrent of this 
tele 

4 
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conspiracy BELVIN brought those he thought to be involved before him 
as the Exalted Cyclops and “grilled them? vehemently without regard 
to their feelings but he knew they always lied to hin. 

When he was unable to cope with \Ehis clique of conspirators 
in their “whisper Y made a trip to Wildwood to speak 

about his troubles. He be=- 
Oo be.an excellent man who has the same high ideals 

as he in the conduct of the Klan who has never been known to be engaged 
in any radical activities and who has never in an anti~negro bé 
vein to BELVIN’s knowledge. When BELVIN tol his difficulties b7c 
vith th i element in the Orlando Klavern of the Association of 
Georgia, instructed him he was to keep this radical element 
under coftrol or someone else would -have to do it. uggested 
BELVIN furnish him with the names of any radical members of the Klan 
with whom he had any trouble and he would e ective action. It 
was the opinion of BELVIN that inasmuch esp iso operated with- 
out salary and has to pay his own expenses he wo not be in a very 
good position to investigate any members of the Klan himseif. 

. After his visit] __|| called a number of the radicals (exact 
‘identity of the ones called not remembered at present) to Wildwood. 
Meantime, four of the radical members had requested him to_resis hose 
four being of Ocoee awho was 

while BELVIN was Exajted Uyclopsy | 
Minter Garden;s|C“‘OS™COC#*#OCOCO*C*C*C*C‘é*SE:«OWntblerr Garren and a 

On tue near cub which leads to 

Winter Garden. (Investigation conducted through observation of all 
grocery stores along Route 50 near Winter Garden and psubsement re~ b6 
ons with BELVIN revealed the indtnwidy: WAS namec NOSSiDL b7C 

who formerly operated 

a =«*# he caren 
Approximately 50 to 75 members of the Orlando Association of 

i obtained the new ch Ti aye 

of Winter Garden, and 

before VIN, were among those who with the above mentioned indivi Ss 

left the Orlando Klavern to form the Winter Garden Klavern. ; 

men BEL as ever knowl, probably book over the leadership of the Oriando 

- 21 w= 
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Klavern of the Association of Georgia Klans after the above deseribed 
roup formed the Winter Garden Klavern. He also believes that 

at Winter Garden, and CABEASANDERS, the Con~ 
stable, quit the Orlando Klavern about the same time BELVIN stopped at- 

tending. He does not believe they ever attended again and knows noth- 

ing of their present status in the Klan. He stated he gave his robe 
to another member of the Orlando Klavern (name unrecalled) when he re- 
signed or ceased attending the Klavern meetings, 

BELVIN has heard that[______— titer 
Garden, formerly an Apopka Klan member, mi involved in terrorist “ bic 

activities of same sort and that h i uld definitely b7D 
be that type. He knows nothimg of xcept that he is 

a “close mouthed individual". 

is a well built, nice young man 
who is probably used b on some of his “jobs. He recalls 

en he was Exalted Gyclops at the Orlando Klavern he spoke with 

10 obtain some information about the “whispering cam- 

paign’ b complained to him he cold not tell_him anythi 

d get into trouble and his friends would be banished. 

Ths the type .of individual who would plan a terrorist operation 

ue would have someone else perform the “dirty work". 

BELVIN stated he believed if ‘he were interested in getting 

infornati tivities in the Winter Garden area he would 

approach He 

claims he has never even visite e | er en Kian meetings and bE 

most of his information is strictly hearsay. : b7C 
. : b7D 

He has not been at Klayern meetings sinc 

noe over. He believes 

- Apopka Klavern of the Association of Georgia Klans and tha 

with others (mames unrecalled) was in the habit of visiting the members © 
of the Orlando Klavern from time to time. He has heard that some 

members of the Apopka Georgia Klan and Southern Knights Kian would 

switch with each other in rendering "treatments" unknown to the leader- 

ship of the various Klaverns. . ; 8 

The number of the Orlando Klavern of the Association of | 

Georgia Klans as mentioned by BELVIN is 341. 

a D2 wn 
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ffiliated himself with both the Southern Knights 
and the Georgia Klans, was caught attending both Klan meetings ab Winter 
Garden aid” Orlando and’ was probably banished from the Georgia Klan and 

possibly from the Southern Knights. 

The Cherokee Club was the name chosen by the Orlando Klan 
years ago to use in order to avoid the mention of a Klan namee Ina 

way it was used for the benefit of wives of various Klansmen who did not 

approve of the husbands? Klan activities and attending meetings. The 

Cherokee Club was a part of BELVIN'ts Kian, met in the same hall, was the 
front organization for certain socials planned by the Klan and could 

be abolished at any time by the Orlando Klawern itself. As far as he 

knows the Cherokee Club was still operating in 1942 when the national 

organization of the Klan was dissolved. — 

BELVIN has not seen EARL BROOKLYN or talked to him since 

BELVIN went to the Bay Pines Veterans Hospital last fall. He recalls 

it was in October, 1951 while BROOKIYN was on some sort cf brisinass trip 

to either Clearwater or Tampa, Florida, that he visited BELVIN at the 

Bay Pines Hospital. Previously BELVIN had visited BROOKLYN when BRCOKLYN 

was in the Orlando Sanitarium for an operation. He insisted he has, been 

with EARL BROOKLYN very litte in past years. He further insisted he 

has never been out on any “rides with EARL BROOKLYN. In fact, the 

only times BELVIN has been.on any "ride" was many years ago involving 

two or three "treatments" to white .men.. He remarked that after these 

treatments or Mridest were over he often wondered what had been ac~ 

complished by them and whether the risks. he took were equal to the 

results inasmuch ag he had a wife and young children during that time. 

‘He bas heard on occasions, such as during the’ Groveland in- 

cidents, that EARL BROOKLYN is violently anti-negro and was a very hot- 

tempered person. _ 

When questioned about “loaders on rides" BELVIN stated it 

was the practice years ago to appoint a “loader™ or loaders after a 

firide party" had arrived at the scene. .- . ~ 

BELVIN admitted that about twenty years ago his wife was 

in the woments auxiliary of the Klan for a period of only about six 

months and that her activity in that organization ceased when she started 

having children. 
, 
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| Dave’ STARR, the present sheriff of Orange County, formerly 

_was_a member of the Klan as far as BELVIN knows. Although BELVIN voted 
for him for Sheriff, he does not think STARR measured up to expectations. 

‘When- questioned about various terrorist activities attributed 

to the Klan, BELVIN recalled at one time he had investigated a case 

where several men had used robes and hoods made up from bed sheets in 

commiting an act of violence and that he told them when their identity 

was disclosed to leave the state the next day, which they did. 

When, questioned about any possible information he might have 

about the Mims explosion, BELVIN stated he had heard from general con- 

versation that some people from Miami might have come up-to do the Mims 

job « , 

BELVIN advised he knows 
there was a in the Orlando..Klavern.of.the. Association of Georgia 

Klans but does not know anything about his activities. who’ ~ 

used to be in the.Orlando Klan, works for 

KEMP MASK, the welder at Winter Garden, was in the Klan abe Pe 

Orlando with BELVIN and is stated to be a man of good character and » BIC 

‘reputation who is well above average among the citizens of the conm- 

MULL « oe 

ee who was born and reared in Orlando, is a per- 

— son who would do g for money and had attempted to use the Klan 

to advance himself politically. 

| When asked if he knew.anyone in the Orlando area who had a 

long scar across the side of his face; BELVIN stated he recalled: that 

somewhere he had seen such a man, could not recall any specific informa~ 

tion about him but would think about it. 

TILLMAN H. BELVIN stated the membership card in the Assoelation 

of Georgia Klans,-Orlando Klavern, which was dated March, 1951, and 

had been exhibited previously to the Agents, was given to him as a paid 

wo membership card and that it was more or ‘less an honorary award to him 

since he was physically unable to participate in the Klan meetings. 

At the time he was inberviewed on February 13, 192; he in- 

formed he was moving from his present residence at Lake Drawdy with a 

week or ten days’ since he Zatibeen able to purchase a house and Lot with 

a dock platform on Lake Barton at the outskirts of Orlando. 

~ 2h 
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ACTIVETTES IN ORLANDO AREA 

The following investigation was conduched by Special Agents 
JAMES P. SHANNON and FRANK F. MEECH on February 7, 1952, at Winter 

Garden, Florida. 

interviewed inasmuch as 

he had received a beas rom members of the Klan at Pe 

the instigation of aesording to ) 

who with his wife, 

In Aprtl or May, 1950 while he was re 
jn Winter Garden, a few days after 

attended school in Occee_had moved i b6 
@) bIC 

who was then 1n the process of obtaining a b7D 

had attended a show that night and were at home in Oak= 

land. That very day he had quit, or resigned, from. employmenb as a 

| because he had heard | was going to fire 

him at 6:00 P.M. % way. At about 11:00 or 12:00 that night as 

he was leaving the ae nome to drive home alone he drove out 

through the orange grove. Alongside the road there was a car stuck iin 

the sand.: Two men who were already out of the car which was an old 

model green LaSalle which had the left taillight proken and the left rear 

spring’ broken and also had its Florida tag covered, called to him to help 

them push the car out of the sand. 

He sbepped out of his car,wemb over to the IaSalie and leaned 

againsb it to assist in pushing. As he did so one man pushed a gun in- 

to his ribs and ordered him to Lie on the floor in the rear of his own 

Ford convertible which had the top back. Before being pushed into his 

car[ __|noticed there were five men standing around and that there b6 

was & Sixth man who was in the LaSalle who never got f the car and pr 

| | or : 

Spo whet pomweny, 
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The man who pub his gun on him told him it was a P38 which 
he had obtained overseas. [_ ss saw the gun and knows it was_either 
a; P=3S or a Luger. This man with the gum got in the rear of con= 
verbible as lay face down on the floor. Another indivi ove 

, following the TaSalle which led the way out of town, turn- 
ing south at Reddickts Store which is at the main intersection of Til- 
tonville and going five miles past Route 50, after which they turned 
down a red clay road to Tub Lake. They turned left at an orange grove 

down a sandy road into some woods. On the way the man with the gun 

took his wallet with about $200.00 in it, as wllaé identification cards , . 

and a Gulf courtesy card. DIC 
b7D 

n arriving at the above described site the man with the 

gun ordered to get out. The man driving the [ car 
algo got out of the car and three men came up from the LaSalle. ‘There 

was a light moon shining at the time. The sixth man remained in the 

TaSalle. 

One of the two men who did all the talking for this group 

was the man who had the on him seemed to own the LaSalle and com~- 
mented to the driver c[ Gar about the lean of the LaSalle 

caused by the broken left pear spring. [ __escribed tails man as 

a ‘yankee talking man who was about 30 years of age, 59 or 10", 140 

pounds, thin to medium build, wearing Khaki or some other solid colored 

work pants and a regular undershirt. 

The other man who did the talking for this group was des- 
cribed as a man with a deep, gruff voice who was the heaviest man and 

who appeared to be in charges He further’ described this heavy man as 

0 to 50 years of age, 5%6%, 200 pounds, with a large stomach. He was 

wearing laced boots, medium sized felt hab, dark blue pants and glasses. 

_ From a group of photographs extibitéd to [he 
withdrew a stand-up photograph of PATMEALL as the man who fossmice 

Cn 
the leader of the group. In picking PAT HALLts photograp Pe 

marked tit was awful close to the man and he would bet his bottom — 

dollar it was the man™. He insisted he would definitely be able to 

recognize the voices of this heavy man and the yankee “talking” man 

if he ever heard them again. 
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This heavy man tol e was going to get something 
_ peeause he ought to be home with His wife and children. [____ told 

him he had been separated from his wife at leas$ four or five months. 

Then this big man called to one of the men, "well, get the wire out 

of the cart. One of these men walked over and obtained the wire, jerked 

hands together behind his back and wired theme He was blind=- 

folded with a dirty, greasy rag and then as a dirty, greasy rag was 
being placed around his mcttsh as a gag the big man said, twait a minute. 

he group had been tallcing among themselves and asking the drive £ 

car and the ‘tyankee talking't man with the gun what re- bo 

action was to this "widet?~ One of them asked, ‘Whatts wrong with the bIC 

g~~o-eb--? Aintt he going to say nothing?® Up to that time he had 

hardly said anything. The big man asked, !I guess you.know what you're 

out here for? to which he replied he did not. He was again asked, "Dontt 

you. know you have a wife and kids?" replied that if he had he 

would be heme with them. The big man stated, “Therets a lot of things 

not right. Dont you havé.a home with your wife and kids?*t When he 

Snsisted he was divorced from his wife the "yankee talking” man asked , 

tAre you calling us liars? When answered yes he was hit in the 

face with what he thought was a b ack which broke off an upper front. 

tooth. The man at the same time said, “That's all youtre good for." 

The gag was tied aroun mouth. Someone hit him 

across the side of the head with an ent, causing him to fall 

to the ground. They"#forked him over" with some type of club as he lay 

on his face on the ‘ground in a daze.. He was beaten from head to foot 

for a long time after which one of the men asked him if he could still 

hear. When he indicated he coijld one of the men warned him, "Dontt 

tell’ anyone this happened to you if you want to live.’ Go back.to your 

wife and kids. We will know if you tell anyone." 

Thereafter the group left him and drove off in the LaSalle 

automobile. It should be noted all these individuals seemed to wear 

work clothes of the type which could not be accurately deseribed by. | 

He was not able to describe four of the six men. be 

does not know how long he lay on the ground in a daze 

or how he regained the use of hfs legs but he does recall he came to and 

found bimself standing up. He walked over to his car and worked the 

wire loose from his hands by using the inside handle. He then took his 

blindfold and gag off. Because the group had thrown his keys away he 
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was unable to start the car in normal fashion; however, he had the keys 

to the glove compartment and the trunk in his pocket. (He recalis the 
group talked about a gun he was supposed to have and tried to get into 

the glove compartment without success. He had taken the gun out of the 
glove compartment a number of days before this incident.) He opened the 
trunk of the car, got some tools and started the car without keys and — 
managed to extricate the car from the sand. It was about 3:00 or 4:00 

A.M. when he was able to drive thé car back tol____——C—CéC;C#Cdri UL atclejw. He 
stopped at door, asked him for a gun and requested SMITH to come 
with him. ey drove as far as Reddick's Store when per-" 
suaded ‘him to stop and talk ib over. At the time he realized he was 
Girty and had blood all over him. He told had been b6 

taken for a ride and that had arrange e ride. was going to bIC 
shoot| _ppersua ea him no farther but rather b7D 

drove Ome Ss to be noted that is r¢ported to be } 

a Klansman and a-member of the Winter Garden or vhe Association 

of Georgia Klans. 

During the next day or 5 he “blacked oub on | 
and offit?, He was treated by Dr. B. P. and was taken to HARTER!s 

Osteopathie Hospital in Orlando the following morning. He heard Dr. 

HARTER make the remark that anyone doing that was lower than a dog. 

orked forl ss CC‘ ang iS Dresently an employee o 
at Winter Garden, told 

had seen a wlasalle wach resembled the description of the car used by 

the group‘who beat! _—s |’ dive up_a few times before that incident to He 
the| =—=—sédane pick up A short time after the incident 47 

aman made an anonymous call. to him telling him he ought to Look pehind b7D 

Holler Chevrolet on West Central Avenue in Orlando. [____]stated he 

saw a green LaSalle. which resembles the car involved in his beating two 

or three days after the beating as it was parked behind Holler Chevrolet 

‘on West Central Avenue across the street from a storage place. He said 

drove him to the scene where this LaSalle was parked be- 

o drive or get in and out of the car. He looked at 

automobile and did not get out of the car to 

examine the laSalle closely. He obtained the license number which he 

kept in his wallet. At no time did he le& anyone know he had this num- 

ber until more than eight momths later when he was talking to a friend, 

a, Highway Patrolman named { _|(vho is presembly associated with the 

*[ lelaims the | ot Ocoee who of 

om OS a 
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bé 
Sheriffts Office or City Police at Clearwater, Florida) .. adioed = =b7C | 
from his own car to obtain the identity of the person to whom this 
particular license, was issued. He found the tag was issued to a Packard 
and not a LaSalle and therefore did not belong on the IaSalle. Because 
he fezred keeping such information on him he tore up his notes and can 
not recall the tag number or the identity of the person owning the Pack- 
ard to whom the license was issued. He never made a complaint to the 
authorities that a tag was used improperly... He did recall the man to 

thom the license was issued was from Orlando but the name meant nothing 

to him.’ ° 

spoke to dustice of the Peace PETE TUCKER at Winter 
- Garden asking for his advice inmediately _incident and got no- 
satisfaction. He spoke.to Deputy Sheriff £ Winter Gar-- 

den but could get no assistance. Ab one time he spoke with Orange County 
Sheriff DAVE STARR in Orlando in. an abbempt to obtain a permit to carry 
a gun, telling Sheriff STARR his entire story in detail, bub Sheriff 

STARR refused to issue a permit to him, made no record of his complaint 
or story and only told him t’Youtll have to watch yourself". 
be noted a Deputy a . 
[]wko is us On nights duty Garden are extremely close 

“ aSsoclatese | 
oo b6 

further rélated that in approximately May, 1950 while ” i 
‘either the Lakeview or the Lakeshore Hotel in Lees- } 

who was then divorced from was in . 

he habit of visi ee ee a week. He 

and his associate, _}were in the habit of driving up - 

to Leesburg and riding around tailing them. One evening he went to bed 

early and woke about 10:30: or 11:00 P.M. He put on his slippers and 

robe, stuck his Army .45 automatic into the belt of his robe and went 

to the bathroom which was in the hall of the hotel and adjacent to his 

room. As he returned from the bathroom and started to enter his room 

two men who had undoubtedly been lurking in the hall at the head of the 

stairs leading to the lobby approached him, one sticking his foot jn the 

door of his room. r brabbed his gun and slugged this man who had 

his foot in the door so that he fell to his knees. The other man turned 

and ran down the stairs. He aimed his gun in the direction of this man 

viho was fleeing dow the stairs but restrained himself for fear of 

shooting ‘someone who might be. in the lobby. 
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. As the first man attempted to rise from his knees 
him ‘again over the head with his gun, knocking him unconsci. 
dragged the man into his room and locked the- door. 
man?*s clothing but was unable: to find any identification on him. It 
was about 40 minutes before the man regained consciousness. 

w unless he talked and told who 
knew who was responsible. 

threatened to kill him or 
sent him. The man said he 
spill or Itll be killed.” e man was on his knees weeping and. begging. 

TT cantt 

for his life, and insisted he would be killed if he ever told who had 
sent him. He did state at one time, "Itm, from Wildwood. * 

im, Do you know what youfre doing?'t the man indicate 
had Ra%..been living with his wife and children and had no 

supporting them. While holding his gun on this m 
oub his divoree papers and ocr nr to, the man. Afber reading 
the divorce papers the man told 
azation had been told wrong". 

Vearry oust of the hotel. - 

one en told this man he knew t 

an somthing to do wath the nants visit & 
no from the man. 

that he was misled, that the Norgan- 
This man promise 

Lo 5 

Wh 

— een 

ob 

aithfully that 
if he did not kil) him "I can promise you you will never be bothered 
again by_ustt. He indicated he and iis partner had been delegated to 

[ 
ut he recelve 

After the man’ admitted there had been some misteke| own 
led him down the stairs and kicked him out, the front door spra in 
the a There was a negro employee of the hotel in the Lobby at. 

L 
the time. 
agreed that he did not see anything. 

old this negro “you didn't see anyehing’. The negro 

[__] furnished the following description of the unknown, 
man involved in the incident at 

Race - : 
Sex 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hain 
Clothing 

the Leesburg’. hotel. 

white 

male 

3° ~AO 

160-70 
dark, a Little curly 
overall jumper and railroad cap 
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OUS. 

He went through the 

b6 
b7C (| 

b7D 
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Characteristics nose little sharp; 
voice medium high -- rattled at 

, times as he was “shaking Like a 
' leaf. ~ 

ADOUL Six Months later, approximately in the middie 
O° e summer of 1951, a man who seem Lit around at the cab stand 
until he had an opporhinity to engage got int and 
related that a truck he had been driving had broken a rmey . 
Packing House and he wanted to be driven to see his brother in order to b6 
get some money. This man who spoke English ‘terribly wore greasy, filthy bic 
work clothes, had a dirty, light colored felt hat pushed ‘back on his bTD. 
head, was 35 or 40, 6t tall, weighing 200 pounds , fairly heavy birt 
with dark hair. From a gro hs of various individual 
extracted the photograph of as the one who most nearly » 
resembled this but man two arms, whereas it is known 

This man directed down the old ° 
road to Gotha on the other side of Rose lake down a 6 road to an 
‘abandoned dilapidated house. The man got out and stumbled around the 
house and returned, remarking his brother had moved that day. When 

} [___}eld the man the house had not been occupied for a long time the 
man turned white. 

x At that time picked up his gun which he had lying be- 
side him and turned it on man. He told him -he knew what was up and 
that if he tried any "funny business* he would ‘let him have it". At 
that point he told the man that he had better “pray that no men.walk 
out from or behind that house because you will. be the first one to diet. 
The man insisted that his brother had live % house and must have b6 
roved that morning. He then tried to.tell that he wanbed to drive bic 
to anodbher location where he might find his brother. After they drove b7D 
away from the dilapidated house and down the road a distance rs 
noticed a car coming at a high rate of-speed toward his car from the 
direction of the house they had left. He described this car as a black 
1946 to 1948 Chevrolet with people in the front and back. He drové his 
car in the middle of the road so he could not be crowded off the side 
by this oncoming car. He then turned off to a sidewalk toward the Wood- 
lawn Memorial Cemetery and back toward the Gotha Road. The car which 
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had been following whipped onto a hardtop road nearby. He told the man 

to get. out of Ge the passenger 
paid him upon leaving .the r e S man he noticed the 

man was picked up by the Chevrolet. 

In order to determine whether or not the mants story was 

true drove as fast as he could to the Killarney Packing House 

where he could find no sign of a truck that had broken down. 

oO Since that time[ has been threatened arid harrassed 

almost constanbly.. Several times each week ab the present time he will 

return to his residence late in the evening and after reiting the. 

telephone will ring and continue ringing until he answers. Upon pick- 

ing up the receiver he will hear the receivér on the other end of the 

‘ine replaced on the hook. On numerous occasions he has seen men 

prowling around his house after he retires. * 

who is. on the Winter Garden Police Department 

has followed him hame at night with 1 police car out, 

undoubtedly being induced to do so b talk. At no 

time was ever warned by anyone before the night he was 

beaten. He Stated he did not trust anyone in Winter Garden and carries 4,¢ 

a small pocket gun of 22 or 25 caliber with him ab all times. bIC 

. ID 

[eee flashed their Klan card 

(of the same color, being me) and bragged that if a negro or 
+ 

anyone els used them any trouble they could always “have them 

handled‘. ated he was ee been black- 

belted last year From the Winter en or do Klan but did 

not know whether it was the Association of Georgia KL e Southern 

Knights of the Ku Klux Klan. Less than six months ago] fpulied 

out his Klan card to show to [ _fte prove he had not been wn out 

of the Klan. . 

ee 
and are the type of individuals who be involve 
terrorist activities, to his belief. He does not believe it was ‘the 

Kian itself which is involved in the terrorist activities .or that the 

plans for any terrorist incident actually go through, the Klan organiza~ 

tion, but ineidents are perpetrated by jislividnal Klan members who want 

to handle a personal grudge by being their own vigilantes. 
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| —__ltessrsteal ig alleged to be the 

closest=sasociate o s follows: . a 

Race ; white — . 
Sex male 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Eyes own, wears glasses 

Residence - 

Winter Garden 

fo further illustrate persecution by certain individuals in 

Winter Garden and the attitude of certain law enforcement officials 

[ ___fetated that on November 4, 1951, he was on his way back to Or- 
ando trom Kissimmee and was arrested by the Florida Highway Patrol for 

speeding. He was taken to the Sheriff's Office where he gave é check 

for bond. While at the Sheriffts Office Depu Sheriff[. id 
remarked to him that he thought d been divorced 

and that "I was hoping you wouldntt come back". is a very close 

associate.of Sheriff DAVE STARR and Deputy Sheri 
. 

[_ further related that one timeL— of ‘the 

ociation of Georgia Klans came.from-Atlanta, picked up 
and made trips to Wildawoo oO see 

an ani \ 
* 

At about the tim travelled a and the 

others to Wildwoo ‘int-blank in a bragging manner 

that if a man is in his way he ha nee in an organization and can 

have him taken care of. 4 
. 
+ 

ime alle 
ocated in the 

negro quarters of Winter Garden and told any “migger® caused him 

any trouble to le know his me night he would dis- 

appear. To thi ehemently told mind his’ own business, 

. that he, Imew how to run his business and how to handle fhe 

negroes ea 
. 
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[J etsinea that{__ re 
present at the time a group took a negro out of the Winter en Jail 

in about 1947 or 1948, at which time the negro managed to break away 

from the crowd. 

| He claimed his best friend ee eer lt told him 
at one time he was in the Khan but quit t S ago because . 

the Klan got so rotten, that the organization of the Klien was no good 
because of the way it was operating and he did not ve of what the 

Klansmen were doing. The Klan has’ tried to induce o re=- 

turn to membership in the Klan, according to 

A BILL LEE. an insecticide salesman from, Mims, Florida, is 

who stated BILL LEE used to be very friendly wth 

friendly because of an incident 
BILL IRE an were 

arrested for deer hunting out of season in the Ocala Forest. en the 

game warden caught them he took their guns away but it is believed he 

was given fictitious owever, the game warden had a—li 

number of the car whieh Prove to Sanford and left. Che 

the rest were located ested at Winter Garden through a police | ‘ 

check of the license attorney at that 

time, is still suing or a fee based on that case. 

| | _|is alleged to have “spilled his guts" after he was 

arrested and laid the violation on BILL LEE so that they almost came to 

blowse “Eventually|__ brved 30 days in sep a Oe for this hunt- 

ing violation and the restxhad to pay fines. believes this BILL 

LEE is a member of the Klan. 
* 

At one time{__] claimed | __|stote some equipment 

‘from his employer and go o some trouble. ne 
wot 8 . 

Do 

For a reason which he could not explain,| | was of eee 

the opinion that’ one KEMP MASK who operates the M’& M Welding Shop on : 

North Main Street in Winter Garden is the leader of the Kian in Winter 

Garden and is the person one would go to see in Winter Garden with any 

complaints and in order to administer a “treatment or "ridet to anyones 

He has gone to MASK and warned him that if anyone pulled a "mde 

him again he would hunt MASK down. He beli MASK spoke 

[____pbsut ceasing to worry and persecute 
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_— is a deseription of KEMP MASK as furnished 

ry 
“th, 

| Race. white 

Sex male 

Age 50 
Height Ft7—Bit 

Weight LD as 
‘ Hair greying 

hyes wears glasses 

The following additional observations were made 

| | concerning persons and incidents mentioned: re 

| ____ipito now works in the groves driving for Heller 

Brothers, Winter en, was former ra Depuby..Sheriff under Sheriff bo 

BLACK and is a brother-in-law o and is amem= = 54. 
ber of the Wan. eged to have BID 

told i ECan him and investigating him because 

of his brother, who is serving a sentence for auto 

theft in a federal penitentiary. | 

who was active in the Kian about two years 

ago vhen he was treasurer, or secretary is’ no good. 

wns a Mercury which he believes drove away 

when the negro janitor of the Winter Carden Bank was beaten. . According 

t this negro yelled and fussed so much he scared the persons 

who were beating him away. 7705 

emarked that it was odd that Constable CARL SANDERS 
knew exact ere to go on Avalon Road to locate the negro (MELVIN 

—ANOMACK} who was shot there. 3 ms 

inter Garden 

and lives in an apartment on South Main owne a city 
racber commissioner. He isa “pretty rugged and rough o drinks a 

Jot and who would be inclined to go along with the boys in any of the Z 

| "rough stuff. 

7” =“ 
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Ge ay oe one who used to hang out with} | 
and who was proba a Klansman. 

owLng other persons are believed to be ia aad 5 ace 
ee 

cording to 

{fate workss at the same place al 

| for ro a absolutely no use. — 

Oo is the "town snooper’. 

store in the. ie, negro quarters. 

When questioned about the Mims killing of HARRY T. MOORE, 
i stated he has heard some people remark that ‘it was good for hin. 

He shouldnt; have messed in with white peoplets business” in talking 
about. MOORE. He could not recall the source of these statements. He 
does. remember there was at one time general talk about the Groveland 
Rape Case that “the s--o--b-=-s needed to.be killed’ but he can not re- 

call the source.of that statement. e 

Tt ape be noted that claimed to his wife he 

| hat he was 
He admitted to the_Agents this was not true 

to be[ _|rather than] |simply to lessen the 
discrepancy } eceneen the ages of himself and bis wife who is He 

he claimed to have 
solely in order to obtain certain employment. 

tt should be noted that according to the hospital medical 
records of Dr. B. P. } after his beating 
the incident occurred o rather than in 1950. It should 
also be noted that the location o e favorite "stomping ground’ of the. 
terrorist Klansmen insofar as incidents in VG concerned 
is described herein in the interview es The distance 
from the intersection of Route 50 and Avondale Road west on Avalon Road 
to the Bahaman negro housing is 3.5 miles. A few hundred yards past 

~ 36 ~ 

b6 
DLC 

by) 

be 

b/c 

byb 



 JPS/FFMsegh 
MM AAR270 

these Bahaman houses Avalon Road makes a right turn taking a northerly . 

. direction. The distance from this right turn at the houses north along 

Avallon Road to the Avalon Turkey Farm is 2.5 miles» At the end of the 

Avalon Turkey Farm is a red clay road which starts at the right of 

Avalon Road and runs east to Black Lake, a distance of 1.8 miles. [| — 
peesdbly misnamed Black Lake Tub Lake. Along this last-mentioned re 

clay road. approximately .5 mile from the beginning of the road is b6 

or sand quarry. It is believed it was in this locality that] | BIC 

Py received his beating. ss ’ PID 
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The following investigation was sonducted by Special “Agents 
FRANK F. MEECH and JAMES Pe SHANNON on February 7, 1952; at Winter 
Garden, Florida. 

BASIS: wed inasmuch asl___d. 
th who has been 

‘reputed to be engaged in terrorist acti vities in Winter 
Garden. 

at her home, 

Loving informs ONe | 

. She married at Orlando, 

Florida, and divoreed him at Orlando after ha sep- 

arated from him the previous monthe She had always had trouble with 

him from the very beginning of their marriage but because of religious 

seruples did not consider a divorce until the final year of their mar- ) 

riage. At the time of their marriage[__ was selling newspapers. 
He continued selling newspapers in Winter Garden for two years after 
their marriage, enlisted in the United States Navy where he spent three 

years; and then returned to Winter Garden to sell newspapers. _ 

b6 
bac 

‘in Winter Garden so 

A certain portion e 

sipes were supposed to be paid periodically to 

form of mortgage payments but it was the practice of 

to Hinock down on the payments" withholding money for his 

own usee She Li ted that business and made-a similar -business ar- 

rangement with out of his service -station, 

also rented the sandwich shop adjacent to 

place. he years of her marriage to he was in 
e of going off for two, three or four days at a Daring 2 

-these times she did not know his whereabouts. When he would return . 

he would tell her a story that some man had taken him off in the woods 
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and tried to get him to tell the Klan secrets or to confess to white 
slavery. Usually she found he was in jail during t Sy 
invariably involved in unsavory affairs with women. 
states she hates the Klan and would never have marrie 
if she had known he was in the Klan. Big men from Atlanta re ~ssnbine 

, like Grand Dragons, were in the hapi 
During the period of thelr marriage 

quently very L11 so that she shonl.d have had pers i 
eare from her husband but he would tell her that it was bis active duty - 
in the Klan which kept him out with two and three ofclock 
in the morning. She states she knew member of the 
Kian during the enbire peuioad of their marriage. would never 
let her-associate with anyone, did not trust her and did not let her have 
an opportunity to see any of the persons he associated with during his 
nightly escapades. During part of the time they were married she used 
to operate the ich shop.adjacent to the cab stand and closed it at 
10:00 P.M. S$ supposed to close up and come home at midnight - 
but the onl she could ever force him to come home was to wait at 7 

[  fontin miantent. ie 
b7D 

She threatene frequently with leaving him un- 
‘less he quit the Klan. He invariably replied that "Itl. die by that 
outfit. It means more than anything to me." She told him ghe did’ not 
believe in covering up her face dnd doing something dirty to a person 

t it was not right but was cowardly. She also advised that 
fort his old Klan robe in‘a cedar chest in the house. He often 
ir if he could not have her no ‘one else could, that he would - 

burn everything to the ground if she did not share what her husband left 

her with him. She was left a considerable amount of property by her 
first husband and used it in setting of sn bUSLNESS o 

. 1: _ identify the persons who were in the habit of 
calling for at night because she was never given an oppore- 
tunity to see them and actually did not want to see them. As far as 

‘his association with people during that time was concerned, [ __jas 

in such ill repute no one would have mich to do with hin. ’ 

leet in the habit of tailing" people at night 

or going off and wa ga house from a distance. At one time he took 

rd (whom he had tried unsuccessfully to reeruit into the Kian) 

¥ 
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in a grove until about 5:00 A.M. At the 
and after the = surveillance was | 

o go to work while went home to bed. 

e1r marriage carried one of the three 
or four guns he owned and kept one im 

He hated negroes so intensely he would not even want one of 

a ‘his lawn, although he presently has a negro 
; b6 

bIC 
b7D 

the meanest man who was ever as=- 
who Lives on North -Boyd 

and is Street in Winter Garden and who used to 
€@ produce. presently a wild-catbtor driving a Studebaker truck. 

: After she teft 1 j in a divorce, 

she was continually being peri who were try~ 

ing to force her to return td 

‘She further related that|___———_—i| who had worked for 
a, was himself separated from his wife at the time she was 

VOrCe ron] _| atf Sd roomed ab the same place 
in Winter Garden. e nicht in approximately May, 1949 after a group 

in which she were members had a bitetto eat at 

ive-in where also ate. They all ed _ to the 

home in and outside Winter Garden. As Le er 

company at the[|__~~~—~——=sdheme: she and the others tried to induce 
trim to go home the safest way, that is, to drive on to the hard-top | 

road near the. sSidence. Inst ove his red con~ bo 

vertible through the grove behind th residence. She heard some ° 
men ‘whooping and hollering" in the grove, about, their being stuck | 

in the sand. As far as she can reconstruct the incident, 

furnished the following additional information concerming + 

incident. , . , 

The men who had their License plate covered called to 

to help them. ‘He got out of his car in order to help push 

the other ear when someone stuck a gun in his ribs. There were six 

of then in the group and they threw him on the floor in the rear of 

his convertible and took him out to a deserted area on Avalon Road. 

After binding his hands with rubber covered wire, one of the men in the 

~ hO = 
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The men were inclined to hesitate after statement. | 
of the men in the car (who never got out of the car) at first did all. be 
the talking. Then a big man who was in the group outside the car did on 
some of the talking. All were dirty and robust individuals, none of | 

horn] coud recoemizes. After pubking dirty, greasy cloths 

in his mouth as a.gag and across his eyes as a blinffold, they used a 

hose full of dirt or lead and beat him util he was’ untonscious, leav- 

ing him lying in the grove. They threw away his car keys and took a 

| bilifold which ‘sontained about £190.00. - 

After regaining consekousnens|_—iiwas able to work the 

vire frge-from bis hands by sawing Zt against the bumper of the car. 

He then crossed the ignition wires in the car and drove it away. At 
firgt he was ao dazed he headed in the wrang direction, going down to- . 
ward the lake. While so driving he passed owl and must have stopped 

before arriving at the lake. realized his proper di 

around and drove to th sidence 

to gst bi and go wi . Tb was 
tol them g=o-rb--g just took me for a ride'. | 

G with part of the way to Winte en and on the way asked 56 

> i $0 do? to which replied, *Itm going on 

te kL tried to rea th hat that : 

would not do him any and eventually drove him back to his home. Lt 

wag discovered his back was & mass of bloody welts g-in ex- 

rrenesly poor physical shape. The next day she asked to 
take him to Dr. B. P. si in Orlando where he stayed all 

day. Since. that beating has had difficulty with his kidneys. 

was able to trace 

tiearkemebile involved in 
to Orlando. = red 

taxt sec } of Ocoee, Florida, whois mo , | 

OG 2 Mow CmULLOY ad ab 
operated by 

5 Alleged to have sone information the it entity of the 
Ls TIO 

“thé .person who owned it. 

the first ana. 
s 

whl = ., 
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ALt } possibly through sympathy and because she 

found out that was such a decent “company 

i im and eve Married him. -Howe 

d their associates would never let one and con= | 

Sito persecute him. She related that he was making good money at be 

the Minute Maid plant in Leesburg, Florida, when they told his employer — BTC 

that he had a brother who is in the federal penitentiary (this refers — erp 
tof__ id result of which he was ultimately. fired. 

At times when she vis- ee Leesburg she would be fol- 

lowed by a car all the way home to Winter Garden. . 

‘She related a second incident involving a plot egainst | | 
wbich occurred in approximately May, 1950. One night whil 

was in his hotel at Le wak accosted in the hall by two 

= MeN. e man put his foot: in door. [took his gun which 

” he was carrying and struck this man over the head, knocking him to his 

knees. The other man ran down the stairs which were adjacent to his. 

POM. [Rid not shoot at him for fear of hitting someone 

lobby downstairs. As the first man attempted to get to his fee 

hit him again with his gun and knocked him owt. He then dragged the b6 

man into his room, searched him but could find no identification om hime b7c 

When the man regained consciousness told him he was going to b7D 

shoot him. He asked the man who sent him and received the reply, "I. 

can?t tell you who sent men or what organization sent me. The would 

Kill me. I can tell you you know who it is." The man sked . Who 

was that married -woman who was over here to visi 

to the extent of explaining totirs man tha vorced 

and even showed him his, divorce papers. 1a this man 

the only reason he did not kill him was so that he could send him back 

to tell them he was not afraid of them. At no time did the man tell 

[__]who he was. The man cried when he was released. 

—— [__ Tatso related a third attempt on[ ___ 
life. They were ma 7 in January, 1951 she_arrange 

tosetul Cid: is ery Close to the 
pl sss — SC™—éséd),”sC<SAQ uns SLX MMOD Os_after that a man who, according to 

was described by PR - the man who b6 

STI-the talline before he received his beating, came up to BIC 

and hung around until he got pe He explained to thab_ O°” 

his truck had broken down at Kittarhey are that he wanted t r 

toward Tavares to get some money from his brother. Meantime had 

his pistol by hig sides He drove along the road and was directed to a 

*. 

~ 
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ad dav house that was not occlipied. After he became suspicious|__saiid, 
"Say, Mac, what in hell goes on? Itve got a 45 in your ribs. T'tve 
been on these rides before.. Pray to God no one comes out from behind 
that shack," referring to the abandoned house before which the cab 
stopped. This man alibied that his brother mist have moved out that 
day. After getting back on the hard top road bserved in his 
rear view mirror there was a car gaing about mites an hour contain- 
ing five or six men driving toward him. He said he set his cab in the 

, middle of the read so he could not bé pushed to the side of the road by 
this car. Then the.man cided he wanted to get ont of the 
cC Thereafter the.other car picked 
u ° 

doctor told him he would ‘terack uptt if he did 
st. . This he did between August L5 and 

October 15, 1951. has Always told her they 
[__jan town and she would have to go back with 
She herself has almost "cracked up? because_of fe 
caused by the persecution of herself an 

| She further related | away for a 
rest in Louisville, Kentucky, were "driving 
her crazy at her place of business. She deci to try to sell her 
business as a result of which she made an appointment to pick up'a man 
from Qrlando who was a prospective buyer. She picked up this man at. the 

police booth in Winter Garden, drove with him to Orlando and then back. 
She told the Winter Garden night patrolman, WILLIE WELCH {now deceased): 
that she was followed by someone om her way back and forth to Orlando. 
Later[___——sbeephoned her at night, sometimes telling her "I know 
youtve got a man in that house with you. Geb him out." After receiving 
one of these calls she telephoned WILLIE WELCH complaining about these oe 

i house and tried to gain a er WELCH also 
drove up and asked what the disturbance was about. claimed 
she had called him. She told WELGH, “I didntt call no good se--o0-=b=—. 
He J to break up another marriage. with[ si then, turning 
te a elaims she stated, RTLT kill you. I%d stomp your guts — 
Oo were a mane" At th WELCH suggested to her she ob-=- 
tain a peace warrant, against 

d 

b6 

ered to give 
it 

opinion he was trying to get her in debf-to him. At one tim 
came around in the middle of the night+ BB Was his practice while she 

wo AB 
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ee 
was unmarried and called into the window, Itm scared to death, 
Three men picked me up and threatened me if I didn’t give you a message” ~ 

to go back tof : : 
She further rélated another incident of persecubioh on the . 

part of L—simdg iiss cohorts. While she was being visited by” 
a couple, man and woman, and the woman was not readi isible front the 
outside of the house, a telephone call was made to ‘at his 
taxi stand to go to his home and that a man was ready to go<« This was 
another attempt to harrass her byl sd we D6 

“ = | b7¢c 
Lr ten told her that they would find [ baeaa some — 

night and Ss would not be the one who would-do it. 

has never seen Klan card. 

gs exhibited his Klan car to her the Card bore number 

326 e believed it was a red, white and blue caiid but was unable: to 

accurately deseribe it. / 

According to EE who drinks con- . 

siderable and was employed at the e © p at Plymouth, Florida, 
told her| ———s—“‘tsé*d Sd. the Soong an [—~—<“—t~‘“‘id AA: WCC’ 

| wtsti‘C RES "*tstommine’? of the nesro taxi driver who was - 

shot recenblyL_. OO CC“‘(OC#di 6s was 
tsoubtlebuth' ab the plant; that he had heard fellows there discuss the | 

shooting. ° " 

ime hag she seen a machine gun or tripod ih the pos~ | 

session oth tT she did stated he wound up in the Ocala Jail be- . ° 

cause he shot deer out of season. estioned about any blue Henry __. 

J automobile which might frequent pl station she advised the only 

car of that type was a Frazer yhich 1s owned and driven by a man who 

always fishes and hangs. out ef station. 

She deseribed as an “old snoop't who, according to 

rumor, was the “watchmani€ or the crowd, always prowling around Winter 

Garden trying to get information and watching people. She made the 

following addititional observations concerning persons mentioned. 

w 
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_ She is nog tszemainted with L_______ JEARL J BROOKLYN, 
TILIMAN H. BELVIN,| _ |vomRtce.[  —=—s—s—r*—sidamid 
does not know how mich| = _—S—_—s#dés:- involved inthe Klan and its 
activities in Winter Gardens| = ==——si| wsed_to bea buddy o , 

no longer associates w He Ld is a Klansman 

who used-to be a friend of sid tioned, he was involved 

! 

el 

four to six weeks and has always been very close to 

as involved in terrorist acbivity umder the follo | 

“es: his niece and husband,| = ——s—C—Céd:sCused to rent a room b6é 

-across the street_from the Winter bTC 

Garden. Because STSaAVLIy am not properly °’? 
supporting his wife atened him, saying her uncle, 

f him. Thereafter three men same to 

| | «Bhe wife came to the door, at 
asked fou si 

Po 
When he came out they took him 

had been taken for_his “ride and 

ttheat the soup out of him'?, leaving him to walk home. 

is positive Els is beating insect — J 

im oe acer Gentes DY ear the railroad tracks in Winter Garden. 
niece are presently separated. 

To further illustrate the vicious terrorist practices of 

and the other persons of his calibre in the Winter Garden area; 

e ted that at one time two girls were taken out_and beaten because 

they would not go out on dates with some Klansmen. 

alleged to know something of this incident inasmuch as one o girls 

married his nephew. “ ss 
: b6 

She mentioned that there was another individual with whom DIC 

[_jused to associate. She identified this man as a person who had b7D 

the Gainey Kaiser Frazer Automobile place in Ocoee; Florida, and who 

allegediy had arranged to set the garage on fire. This person had left 

his wife and children and had been living with a woman in the Ocoee area. 

When. stioned concernin ims ex= 

plosion[—___otatet she had never heard of prior 
to the 6 was ed and the only discussion she has ever heard 

of the case was incidental to newspaper acounts o 

a 

a 
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She furniShetthe 
fe we che 

Race 
sex > 

Birth date 
Birthplace 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 

hyes 
Father 

Mother 

Brothers 

following deseription of PY 

white 

Gsor . 

Ocoee, Florida 
1d0e and whereabouts unknown 

Sanford, Florida: 

Tllinois 

-~ hb ~ 

- pas 

at . ' pthpes Bow 

bé 
b7Cc 

b7D 



The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents 
FRANK F. MBECH and JAMES P. SHANNON on February 13, 1952, at Winter 
Garden, Florida. 

interviewed inasmuch as 
d he was in possession of informa~- 
was engaged in illegal narcotits 

operation. " | 

Ht 

Winter Garden, who operates 
£ Ocoes, advised he worked for 

gbout two months for t Winter Garden during the winter 
of 1950-1951 driving a taxi. When asked about emarked, 
"Hets some fellow’? He could not explain this statement. 
~ 

He claimed|___ never told him what he did and said very 
little to him. He' did know that almost every night after ten otclock 

bhe Op ty Sheriff, DAVE and frequently his night deputy. 
‘come to thf at Winter Garden and 

go off with or a ride. | 

At times when STARR came to was not b6 

there he would leave a message that he had to se on important b7c 
business. He does recall a small man (whom he could not otherwise _ BID 
identify) was in the company of Sheriff STARR at times. 

It was the practice off ito watch cars as they 

_tame along the highway and parked near the station. If any particular’ 
car stopped for a while pt proceeded up town into the business 

sectio i den would try to find out where the car was - 
going. could see no reason for this peculiar behavior on 
the p of oe | 

| res used to be in the Liquor business with a man \ 
who drove a , Mercury and was described as: : . 

- hit ~ 

b6 
b7C 
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Race white 

sex . male. 

Age 35 
Height — short 

Weight 140 

This man drove ‘ler hauling moons lemme wt] 

on two or three occasions. latest wife, is alleged to 

have toid this man she i j ound with — any 

| b6 

ged to associated BIC 

MOLE « 

5 do with each other. »7 According to 

‘The night patrolman at Winter Garden WILLIE WELCH 5» now 

deceased, — to be very friendly | 

[ has been known to drive a black_1940 Buick which 

he borro oung man who used to work for ae It 

has peer| pete tel to every Saturday night and it 

is also Ms pr ce to ee each night at 12:00 so 

he can go off on trips after ‘the close of business. 

When que stioned abo ity that Le el 

'- dnvolved in handling narcotics; ted he had he om 

a fellow about 40 to 45 years of age es £ ykansas, used to 

work groves, and is known agj__ that handled dope e 

This ives ‘in the last house Qn 1 reg ttle inter 

‘Gardeh in a little chicken house near a cabbage patch. ifets 4, 

uncle, on ( phonetic) who has developed the dépe-habit = 7c 

through "TT JURTSS ro eck and is drawing a pension from the gov- bID 

ermnent » hangs aroun p who operates 2 

beer joint in Apopka an ves i 
and would be waiting fo 

after such a drunk_when he opened on Sunday morning. It would be | 

such a that [_______ would be in need of a shot of 

has tol that he Knows everyone in the Klan. It i 

that one o he doctors in Winter Garden ’ a DES AGLAUSEN Be apout 505 | 

is a member of the Klane 

When questioned about EARL BROOKLYN and the Mims ‘case,|__—d 

stated he has never heard of BROOKLYN and knew nothing aboub the MOORE 

case except what he réad in ine Paperss, He states he never heard that 

was a member of the | 
* 

2 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents 
JAMES .P. SHANNON and FRANK M. MEECH on February 10, 1952, at Ocoee, 
Floridae 

+ 

is whatever information he 
former wife who is now 

S$ a peculiar person who is unreliable 
ina business way and who frequently changes his mind. He had heard 
from that the Orange County Sheriff, DAVE STARR, used to come 
out to Winter Garden and drive around an hour or so in the evening with 

[ a 
ore who operates t 

is alleged to fave some-Iniormation that 
is connected wi e illegal sale of narcotics. 

\ Lee ee that| _] who has a reputation for not ve 
paying his employee sed to be a pretty "rough character" but pIc 

hing of activ i sa Klansman. . He stated.one bID 
Ty worked: for (wh brother now em — 
who formerly wor is a reliable 

person and mig ave information about 

imed he did not know 

sa good citizen 

cS POh es 
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It was noted that while Lewin UG 
to parked cuteiad pone 2 ee es | 
ou home and after taking a few or io e 
grove, dro Without sa a word. When ee Statement|] 
Agents knew and recognized bone e Statement|] . 
usuaily visited him to buy oranges. 

~50-— 
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The following investigation was conducted by Spe cial Agents 
JAMES: P.’ SHANNON and FRANK F. MEECH on February 11, 1952, at Winter Gar- den, Florida. 

. 

B : interviewed inasmuch 
a is alleged.to have approached him to 
"take care of" any negroes causing him difficulty. — 
~ “~, 

who has been in the Winter Garden area since 192h 
states he has never known of any persons being engaged in terrorist | 
activities in the Winter Garden area except in the MELVIN WOMACK killing. 

se dosortea fos teat eu to was dependable, He claimed he had heard fro hat — had = arranged to have him beaten several years aga. n questioned about 
several other persons he should know in the area, a claimed ignor- 
ance and it was apparent he was not interested in furnishing ariy informa~ 
tLonNe 7 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents 
FRANK F. MEECH and JAMES P. SHANNON on February Ts 19526 

BASIS: WAYNERD MANN, Chief of Police, Winter Carden, 
Flovida, interviewed for background information 
concerning possible suspects in members of Winter 
Garden Klan. 

HH 

MAYNARD MANN, Chief of Police, furnished the following in- 
formation concerning the individuals mentioned: 

inter Garden{ se can frequently be seen 
driving a red pick-up truck with a sprayer tank attached to the body » 
riis a hard-working man of good reputation. 

, Jim answer to a direct question ChiefMANN stated| | [te not nang out etal 
is a man for whom Chief MANN has absolutely no 

use. He has kno for 26 years, during which time he observed 
s never had any friends because he has a very unpleasant 

disposition, does not like anything or anyone, is always criticizing 
and complaining about something and has the reputation of being ‘nosey, 
Chief MANN has had difficulty disengaging himself from a con- 
versation wit who is always hanging arourid the Police Depart- 
ment inquiring about other people and wanting to know all the police 
business. His reputation is such that when he.tries to engage a per~ 
Son in conversation that person will do anything to avoid him and 
virtually ignore him. He is an excellent carpenter but does not work 
steadily because of his town gossip.pracbice. He has the worst repu- 
tation of anyone in the town_of Winter Garden and no one will believe 
anything he says. Recently[ elated to Chief MANN that a 
wonan driving a car with a "1" prefix on the license (indicating a 
Dade County car) approached him and asked_him if he or someone else 
would "bake care" of some man in Ocoee. told Chief MANN he was 
of the opinion this woman was an FBI Agent because she did not know “| 

_ wher or who CARL SANDERS (constable) is. Chief MANN knows 
that hates negroes so intensely he would not even walk on the 
same sidewalk with them. “- 

7 “ 
a 

a 

b6 
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in Winter Garden, has a 
brother, in the negro quarters of bE 
Winter Garden. Bot ve a passion for carry= b7C 
ing a gun, both having been interested in ge police work 
as an excuse for carrying guns. At one tinef to the 
mayor of the town, saying hevcould clear up the Tiguor and gambling 
violations in the negro quarters of the town if he were put on the police 
force. He was given a temporary..:appointment and a gun and uniform. He 
worked about twelve days, during which time his brother, Lane bus-= 
iness dropped fram seven or eight hividred dollars a week to 00 2 
week. At the same time he made no arrests. Finally Chief MANN gave him 

$50.00 and took away his badge and gun an ne longér 
on the force. ‘It was the Chiefts opinio wid work on 

j ng. It is to be noted it is very possible 
have an ultzrior motive in being associated 

with the Winter Garden Police Department iin order to be-in a position 
to know the whereabouts of all police officers so that they, the 

d their cohorts would not be disturbed in any terrerist 
activities. ty 

it was noted at the time the Agen are talking with Crief MANN, 
id exhibited an wiusual 

from a distance. To illustrate the suspicious nature o: 
and indicate further his possible involvement in terrorist 

activities, Chief MANN further related that recen ia _had been b6é 
seen speaking with several Agents of this cettces [fa BTC 

proa i ask him who the men were. As pre-arranged, Ler MANN 
— men were from the FBI and had been inquire about 
him and "that negro who was working | in your barber shop wno was shot” 

VIN WOMACK's shoot] ely after nearing this 

was so upset he left and ¢ic not return 

ra been in th arden aea for many 

years and curren Owls 4 taxi con in thepatnban fs set p in this 

business by thd ££. si&io married and gbsequently 

divorcec Fis woman,] married 
after divorcing] = s—s have always bee: at odds and 

atone tims wher = [and his wife were having marital diffi. 
was given a beating, probably at the instigstion of 

53 



FFM/JPS:egh 
MM Lh-270 

Chief MANN stated eee not to be trusté he always 
suspecte ome illegally. usually comes b6 
around to the Poli 

be free to pull a liquor sale in secluded spot. This 
was arrested at one time near Ocala, Florida, for shooting deer 

e Station to see where the various pa “This| ans f b7C 

out of season. 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents 
rot F. MHECH and JAMES P; SHANNON on February 11, 1952, at Plymouth, 
F orida. 

é 

BASIS: [ jnterviewed inasmuch as | | 
| | im 4 a received info pe 

| ee were involved in the shooting of a colored | 

SK 

r Fiorida,; an employee o e green shift under forem 
at the Minute Maid Plant at Plymouth, furnished the following 

ormation. | wh 

He has been in the vicinity of Winter Garden since 1940. He 
formerly worked for for a short time 
in the ‘summer of 1951 fo f who % stand with the 

— coun Lotit, for it was the practice 
for o burn over q n go off with Sheriff — 

who handled the night work for 
the Sheriffts Office out o 

When questioned about the shooting of taxt axjve{ | 
advised that one a a tellow= 

: a é Minute Maid Plant at Plymouth and résides on 
near in Winter Garden had furnished the informati bE 
that that hot 3 that b7C 
and beat . He co furnish no information concerning b7D 
that incident. ad heard rumors that someone had j e negro 
in his taxi, shot at the cab and pub five buckshot intl | He 
understood there was a Chevrolet among the three cars involved and that 
this automobile had a banged-up left front fender. [__Jremarked that 

owns a Chevrolet and has just had the left front fender 
repaired. .-He also knew that a man by the name of d been 

accused of the shooting. 
_ picked up “the an erroneous identification of a license number and 

wm 551m 
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_ When questiohed about the MELVIN WOMACK Kiting] | related 
he had heard WOMACK was taken out to the Black Lake Road (which is off 
Avalon Road past the Avalon Turkey Farm and is believed to be the favor- 
ite tgtomping grounds’? of the Klan terrorists from Winter Garden and 

vicinity), given a beating and shot: with a shotgun loaded with buckshot 
when he tried to rum away. He had heard that the grup who beat and. b6 

shot WOMACK had travelled to Oakland to get him and carried him from bIC 
Oakland to the vicinity of Black Lake. : i bYD 

The next morming one of WOMACK!s friends or relatives got in 
totich with the Justice of the Peace (PETE TUCKER) at Winter Garden, who 
in turn called the Constable (CARL SANDERS) of Winter Garden. SANDERS 
found WOMACK out near Black Lake and, according to rumor, "found him 

awful quick”, , 

. [stated he never heard] was in the 

liquor or dope business. [[__]was riot Liked In the community and 

could not keep his drivers because they were unable to get their money 

from him. One[_—ss—~—~—=éd;*Cbemeed eer his plaim for wages from 
o the small claims court. onl Sito works for 

the Winter Garden Citrus, Growers Cooperative and canes from Oakland; al~ 

so had trouble getting his salary rreal He has heard 
ith whom he previously worked a ie Winter Garden Cooperative 

was a member of the Klan. ° 

He made the observation that “they have been giving them 

hell ever since Itve been around", referring to the Klansmen. He stated 

he has never run with any of the.Klansmen and “iguesses he has been lucky" 

as he has never been beaten by any of them. He also commented that one . 

learns to mind his own business as far as the Klan and its terrorist 

operations are concerned. 

~56- 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 

H. WAYNE SWINNEY on February 15, 1932. at Ocala, Florida. 
7 

BASIS: Check arrest record at the Ocala Jail for 

arrest of LWT b6 
. WB and__|for deer hunting in the Ocala bIC 

Forest out of season. ~ 

KS 

Records of t iff*s Office ref 

nek re arrested by 

ee e warden 3 » 1948, for carrying 

firearms without a permit in the Ocala National Forest.[ | [| was 

sentenced on the same day to_ten days and #100.CO and costs or two 

months in jail and LEE ana[ | were sentenced on the same day to 

#100.00 or two months. 

The Sheriff's Offi.ce-file contained_a telegram dated Sep- 

tember 28, 1948, from the Governor, granting [| a 30 day LEPLieve oa. 

The files of the Marion County Sheriffts Office reflected 

no information concerning the descriptions of these individuals, nor 

were there any photographs available. 
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. The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents 
FRANK F. MECH and JAMES P. SHANNON on February 12, 1952, at Orlando, 
Florida. 

BASIS: Dr. B. P. HARTER of Winter Garden and Or- 
lando, Florida, interviewed inasmuch as he treated 

after his beating by Klansmen in Winter 
Garden. " 

St 

B. P. HARTER, D.0., 603 Hillcrest Avenue, Orlando, who 
operates the Orlando Osteopathic Hospital at the above address and re- 
sides in Winter Garden, where he also has offices, furnished the fol- 
lowing information. 

Garden was admitted 2 according to the 
hospital record, on ital ‘having be e hospital 

j a friend, The ad- 
mitting diagnosis was mental shock- following a Deabing. He was x-rayed 
by automobile from Winter Garden 

by Dr. RONDAL MERTONS who is now practicing medicine in Boston, Manga~ 7 
chus jagnosis on discharge from the hospital the following ‘bé 
day was the same as the diagnosis on admittance. His b7c 
condition was marked as improved. On examination bruises were found on 
the buttocks and back which [_ J stated had come fr e 
[_]was taken from the hospital after discharge by 

HARTER was of the opirion a personal element was involved 
in the rb marital diffi the source. 
He related that had married d set him up 
in the taxi business in Winter Garden, using her inheritance from a 
previous husband. 1s not too intelligent a person and un- 
derstands only inite persecution complex. During 
their marriage icrazyt and went through her in- 
heritance. At the time received his beasin ad had the 
flu and was Living with the at Oakiand. Ur. ER ¢ 
advised that did. not tell him who beat him but. he knows through 

dge o e background of that it was probably 
ho instigated the beating. of , 
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Dr. HARTER also rece that about a year or year and a 

half ago he treated a man named: SHIP, age 55, as a charity 
patient after he had received a beating. He deseri KENSHIP as 
pretty well broken up but not as severely beaten as BLANKENSHIP b6 

told him he was beaten because he had been drinking and had not taken b7Cc 

care of his family. * had employed BLANKENSHTP!s 

daughter who is now Winter Garden, 

as a secretary during the war, he made no reco made no charge to 

BLANKENSHIP for the treatment. BLANKENSHIP.lives west of Flemings Fill- 
ing Station in Winter, Gardén and works for the Winter Garden Ornamental 

Nurseries. 

. He also recalled th e years ago. he treated a man 

named. whose wife I -in- was 

of Winter den. This to 
VE and tiled saws for a living was taken out by ‘some men at might 

.as he was working in his shop at home and was subjected to the same 

treatment. as given BLANKENSHIP. ; has since left the Winter 
Garden ATCa « . , 

When questioned about a possible incident wherein several - 

girls were taken out and beaten in Winter Garden he stated he does re=- 

call two or three years ago two'girls were taken from their escorts and 

beaten and at the same time one of the escorts was stabbed. He could 

not recall the names of the persons involved but stated he might recall 

them in the future. ‘ : 

. In response to specific inquiries he made the following ob- 

servations about the following persons: 
- 

. [| __fms been one of his patients for many years. 

| is an industrious man who pays his bills, takes good care of b6 

fis family, has a responsible position as -of the Winter Gare bic 

den Citrus Growers Cooperative, attends the Methodist Church regularly 7D 

and is apparently a reputable citizen of the commmnity. Dr. HARTER 

knew nothing derogatory about 

| ___iis a carpenter from Ocoee which is one mile from 

wh Garden wo a very nice family of children and a good wife. 

used to be an alcoholic but about ten years ago he decided to 

Sober up and has actually reformsdvtovthat extent. He spent a lot of 
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his time on the streets of Winter Garden, one of his principal loafing- 
places being in front of Dr. HARTER*s office building in Winter Garden. 
Dr. HARTER remarked he does not know wat] ds leoking for as 
he prowls around the streets ¢ i en but he cestainly spends a 
lot of time at it. Years “ago | reputation was very bad but it 
has improved materially since he ceased being an alco is re- 

had income tax difficulties recently. Cl 

used to be very good friends but are no zendly 
for a reason which is not know to Dr. HARTER). 

ge 
home, being married to a registered nursee Le Ows nothing of 

his character or reputation personally. b6 
‘swe 

o drives a truck is the noSiest man in West 

Orange County. He and[ ————sddthoo are of the same degree of jn- 
telligence are very good friends. 

KEMP MASK has been known to Dre HARTER for sixteen yéars. 

A& one ime he was a very r a2 lot of heavy drink=- 

ings However, since he and who was a person of 

excellent character and re ubabion in the community, opened their own 

Winter Garden, KEMP MASK-has im- 

proved and has purchased a home, is interested in the Boy Scouts and 

the PEA. ‘and is an asset to the community. 

EARL BROOKLYN is "no good, is a bum and a rough=neck'?, 

according to Dr. HARTER who hes not seen him- since BROOKLYN delivered 

3 load of conerete to Dr. HARTER two years ago. Dr. HARTER operated 

on BROOKLYN'ts wife about ten years ago. 
b6 

and is well known to 3 bic 

him. He consider to be harmless, one of the biggest liars he 

knows but not a malicious person. He recalls \IRTER was - 

mayor of Winter Garden twelve years he he ha fined for 

gambling and fighting in the negro quarters 

Incidentally, while Dr. HARTER was mayor at Winter etn 

he aveouibed as his special investigator to expose and clean out moon=- 

shine and bolita operators in the city, MAYNARD MANN who is now the 

Chief of Police at Winter Garden and who is a person af excellent 

character and reputation in the community.— 
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Dr. HARTER knows of no illegal narcotics operation in Winter 
Gardens He does know there are three legitimate addicts in the Winter 
Garden and Ocoee area but they obtain their narcotics legitimately. 

Dr. HARTER was unable to furnish the interviewing Agegts with 
any information concerning instant. case and the Mims bombing. He did 
volunteer it is the worst thing he has ever heard of occurring in the 
State of Florida. 

He volunteered the -information that he has been a paid-up 
member of the Klan for'many years just as most of the other business and 
professional men in the Orlando area. He sends in his $8.00 annual dues 
regularly to the Klan but never attends a meeting and would not know 
where to go to attend one. When the name Southern Knights of the Ku 
Kiux Klan was mentioned to Dr. HARTER he indicated he knew nothing about 
that organization. 
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The following 3 invesbigatinn was conducted by Special Agents 
JAMES P. SHANNON and FRANK F. MEECH on February 11, 1952, at Winter 
‘Garden, Florida. 

BASIS: . {| Cd Sinberviewed inasmuch 
as he -was reporte ve been the victim of a beating b6 

bTC 
b7D 

rie _ in the Navy un- 
der in September, 1948. He presently has three children by b6 
her; dges 3, -2 and 1. “When _he-was discharged from the Navy two years b7C 
ago he came to Winter Garden for the first time inasmuch as it was the DTD 
home town of his wife. He went to work for the Winter Garden Citrus 
Growers Cooperative and is. presentl [i ‘(i‘(;tststCrdzdis his foreman be- 

|e his wife, for whom he has little respect, have 
never bee t along together during their marriage. In Jd 

na Saturday night at 10:30, when he was living at 
three men called on him at that address. At that 

time the porch light was not on. The men spoke to his wife who called 
him to the door. While he went to the door barefooted, wearing a pair 

, of shorts, light trousers and a cotton undershirt, his wife remained 
in the room taking care of the baby. One of the men spoke with him as 
he arrived at the locked screen door to the entrance to the house, tell~ 

ing him they wanted to speak with him, indicated they wanted to speak 
_ with him outside. He asked who they were. The man who was a spokes~ 

man persisted they wanted to see him outside and speak with him. 

Because he saw a blackjack in the back pocket of one of the 

men he was reluctant to open the screen door and go out with them on 

the porch and started to stall some more. Then he decided he might as 
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well go through with it because he would get it soonerror later. He 
stepped out onto the porch and a man with a club in the form of.a billy 
such as is used by MPs in the Army, stood aside and told him to walk 
over to the car and get in. He walked to the car which was parked out- 

side the yard and as instructed sat on the floor in the rear of the care. 

Two of the men sat in the front of the car and two in the. rear of the 
1946 or 1917 two-door Ford sedan which was possibly a dull,faded light 
greenish color. The fourth man in the group who drove the car never 
got out and did not go to the house. They all spoke to him at one time 
or another but he was able to furnish little accurate descriptive informa~ 
tion about any specific one. All were persons whom he had never seen 

before, all were rather heavy-set men with slightly protruding stomachs, 

none was 6% tall but all were close to 6%. All were bareheaded, close 

to 40, one or two had khaki trousers. One had a long scar diagonally 

across an entire cheek. One had a striped shirt with white perpendicular 
green and white stripes. -He did not notice whether any wore boots or 

had guns in their possession. -None ever addressed another by any name. 

He was driven out Main Street to Flemings Corner and turned 

left out along Avalon out to a red-clay road, then out a sandy side 

road about one hundred yards into a young grove. He was told’to get 
out of the car. They accused him of not supporting his family, cursed 

him and then tapped him on the head with the billy when he claimed he 

had been supporting his family. He was made to lie on the ground on 

his stomach. One of the men put a foot on his neck and another put 

a foot on his buttocks. They broke long switches from young bushes in 

the vicinity and struck him over his buttocks about eight or ten times, 

hurting him severely. 

Tt is noted that at the time the car drove off the Avalon 

hard-top the red clay road in arriving abt.the scene of the 

beating [oticed 3 Inaroon colored jeep station wagon parked 

at the clay road. When the group drove off the jeep was also driven. bé 

off at the same time. bic 
b7D 

walked all the way home, arriving at midnight. The 

a he exhibited the results of his beating to a close friend, 

He stated he never received any warning prior to the beating 

that he was going to be beaten or administered a ‘treatment? in any 

fashion. Hiw wife never threatened him prior to the beating, However, 
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Since the beating his wife has told him she had arranged it through her 
uncle, [| She has warned lim that if he walked he would 
have her uncle arrange to administer another beating. as 
told him at "times he ought to straighten up and quit fussing with his wife. 

On the evening.of this interview the Agents requested =| 
direct them to the place where h beating. At 

1s request he was accompanied by his fiend They. drove north 
_, from Winter Garden along Main Street to the main inSeveschion of what is 
mown as Tiltonville where Reddickts Store is located, then turned west 
on Avalon Road to Route 50. From the intersection of Route 50 and Avalon 
Road: they went west on Avalon Road to the houses where the Bahaman negroes 44, 
are housed which is a distance of 3.5 miles. A few hundred yards west " HID 
of the location. of these Bahaman residences is the entrance to the red 
clay road which runs south off the hard-top Avalon Road. A few hundred 

yards down this red clay road is a plain sand r j e left 
ruming edst into a young grove. This is where received 
his beating * - 

Upon seeing this Jocation[_________] remarked that it was the 
same Plane where "bhey™ took “OLD MAN BLANKENSHIP to administer a beating 
about two years ago. was unable to furnish any other ine 
formation concerhing tha eged beating. 

At the point where the red clay road starts off the hard-top 
Avalon Road, the Avalon Road itself make a right turn north... The dis- 
tance from the point where the red clay read starts off the Avalon Road 
north to the Avalon Turkey Farm is 2.5 miles. At the end of the Avalon . ' 
Turkey Farm is a red clay road which starts at the right of the Avalon 
Road and runs east to Black Lake, a distance of 1.6 mites. ‘Along this 
last mentioned red clay road approximately .5 mite from the beginning of 
the road; it goes in a northerly direction and leads to a red clay or - 

sand quarry. It is in this vicinity. it is believed, that taq___] 
beating mentioned elsewhere in this investigation took P CE 0 

possibly misnamed Black Lake as Tub Lake. 

gin 
(who | 

ter 5 6 

The available photographs of Klan renegades and suspect 
this case were exhibited to both 
has been employed for the past eight years a 
Garden) with no identification being made except tha 
lieved he, had seen EARL BROOKLYN somewhere in Winter Garden. 

b7D 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents 
frorean MERCH and JAMES P. SHANNON on February 11, 1952, at Orlando, 

orida. 

BASIS: CARL SANDERS interviewed inasmuch as he is - 
Constable of the District which covers Winter Garden, 
Florida, and is reported by a Confidential Informant 
to be a member of the Klan ‘in possession of information 
concerning its operations. 

Hit 

CARL SANDERS, Box 1726, Ocoee, Florida, advised he has been 
‘the Constable of the Third District of Orange County with his offtice at 
Winter Garden, the district covering generally the territory from the 
Orange Blossom Trail to the county line. He stated he is 47 years of 
age, born and reared in Ocoee, formerly on the palice force at Ocoee for 
five or six years. . 

He was requested to accompany the interviewing Agents to the 
Orlando Resident Agenoy for interview. He insisted he is not a member 
of the Klan iin good standing inasmuch as he has not paid his dues in 
over a yeare He insisted he has never carried the card of the Ku Klux 
Klan. He was recruited into the old Florida Klan by FRED BASS just — 
prior to BASSt death, never attended the Klan meetings too regularly 
and was not too interested in the activities of the Klan. 

inasmuch as SANDERS claimed that because of his Klan oath 
he would not be able to furnish the interviewing Agents with any informa- 
tion concerning the operations of the Klan or the identity of its mem- 
bers, a discussion of the Klan oath and the oath of a law enforcement 
officer was conducted in great detail. SANDERS persisted in stating that 
he would never cooperate with the government and this Bureau by dis- 
closing any information which he considered a violation of his obliga- 
tion and oath to the Idan. In fact, he was presented with the alterna- 
tive of preferring one oath to another and came to the conclusion that 
he preferred the oath of the Klan to any oath he might have taken as a 
citizen and as a law enforcement officer. 
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SANDERS was questioned about his activities in the ann 
WOWACK case. He advised he first received information about the 

from Justice of the Peace. PETE TUCKER. A woman, probably 
had visited TUCKER at his store early on the morming following 

the evening WOMACK had disappeared. TUCKER told SAND that he was to b6 
go over to the WOMACK place. He learned fronf je had been | b7c 
living with WOMACK that four or five white men had come to the house 
and taken Wor out of the house and went away in a car. When SANDERS 
asked | a the authorities had not been notified of the dis- 
appesmance o TACK she claimed she was afraid to report him missing. 
Justice TUCKER told SANDERS to scour the country to see if he could 
locate WOMACK. He drove along the most logical road which was out Ava- 
ton Road south of Route 50 and came to a point where he saw WOMACK ly- 
ing on the ground near the road. SANDERS stated that anyone could have 
secn WOMACK from the road. 

WOMACK got into the sar himself and SANDERS drove him to Dr. 
GLEASON in Winter Garden after which WOMACK was taken into Orlando: to 
the hospital. Abt the time SANDERS claimed he thought the most WOMACK 
received was a beabking and believed he might have been suffering from 
exposuree He doés not recall seeing a speck of blood on his undershirt. 
He had no idea WOMACK had been shot. He noticed an injury to the back 
and head but thought that was due to being struck by some instrument. 

He claimed he questioned WOMACK just-.a little because WOMACK 
did not seem to be in shape for talking. He asked WOMACK if he recog- 
nized anyone in the group who took him out and if he saw any license, 
to which questions he received a negative answer. SANDERS claimed he 
asked Dr. GLEASON to question WOMACK to get some information. He tried 
to find out the Jicense number of the car that took WOMACK away by talk- _ 
ing toL_________lut she could not-furnish same. He stayed with WOMACK ~ 6° 
until Dr. GLEASON went to PETE TUCKERts store in Winter Garden to call ere 
the ambulance to take WOMACK to the’ hospital in Orlando. At the time 
Dr. GLEASON examined WOMACK he did not tell SANDERS that WOMACK had been 
shot. 

SANDERS and Sheriff DAVE STARR question fram 40 to 50 negroes 
im-an attempt to get some information as to the identity of the persons 
who took WOMACK out. When questioned as to whevner or not he interviewed 
any white men in order to develop suspects in the case SANDERS advised 
the only whike man interviewed was one who used to fish near.a location 
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where WOMACK himself fished and that man was interviewed several days 
after the incident. 

SANDERS admitted he did not notify Sheriff STARR himself about 
the beating and shooting of WOMACK but ieft it up to the hospital. He 
does not believe Sheriff STARR came out to conduct an investigation un~ 

til after WOMACK had died two or three days after he was found on the 
side of the road. He believed STARR claimed he had not been notified. 
He was under the impression the Sheriffts Office had a buliet or pellet 
frem the gun which shot WOMACK . 

When questioned about te [ erred case in which a 
negro was shot and left for dead (bu » SANDERS claimed 
that he did re about it the day after it occurred but he 

did not call of fhouse until a day later. He claimed that 

vhen he went over to speak with _—_—sidhis father told him Was 
asleep and was doped up so he could not talk to him. SANDERS admitted 

he never investigated the case or made any report on it but believes © 
the Sheriff's Office conducted.an investigation on the matter. pe 

C 

Upon being questioned about 0 Spa 
in which ea negro tax driver was. shot, SAI claimed he not 

know anything until the Wednesday following the shooting when 

Deputy Sherif told him about it. That was the first time 

he ever heard the name of 

SANDERS claimed he never heard of the [| ica 
ing near Winter Garden. 

He claimed[ told him about his peating a year 
following the incident. SANDERS never reported this incident or in~ 

vestigated it. 

In regard to the case in which the negro janitor was re- 

ceiving a beating outside the bank in Winter Garden,SANDERS advised he 

did not hear about it until two or three days after it occurred and 

did nothing about it. 

In order to give SANDERS an opportunity to furnish informa~ 

tion concerning known Klan members a number of known Klan members? names 

were mentioned to him but invariably: he admitted knowing the man but 

refused to say whether or not the men were members of the Klan and also 

refused to furnish any information about them in their activities. 
¢ 
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PROGRESSIVE VOTERS LEAGUE OF FLORIDA, INC. 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents 
STEPHEN J. LABADIE and JOHN A. HANLEY on Jariuary 2h, 1908s at Plant 
City, Florida. 

of this organization, in 
is position with the Progressive Voters League’ 

of which HARRY T. MOORE was also Executive Secretary, re- 
garding any information he may have as to MOOREts activity. — 

advised: h 
Tt Cy-5 6 was 

of. the. Progressive Toters, Leange.of. Florida, Ince, 
at he known HARRY t, MOORE for” Approximately ten to twelve years, 

knew him indirectly prior to activity with the NAACP and that in speak- 
ing of the colored race of the Plant City are ] ople cannot 
conceive of anyone hurting or harming MOORE. [Peat he means 
thab no member of his own race had any cause d ever heard of 

_ to hurt MOORE. However, he stated that bis people and he believed that 

the bombing of MOORE was just another method used by the Ku Klux Klan 

instead of lynching. 

He advised that MooRE had never mentione d to him at any 
time any particular white or colored people who had threatened him, 

but had said on many occasions that after he made public speeches and 

had public meetings he would run into bitber feelings because he would 

go into a city or town after a beating had taken place to investigate 

the matter. He said MOORE never said exactly who made any threats or 

had the bitter feelings but that friends of his had told him he had 

better go slow as they would not like to see anything happen. 

[__Jadvised the last time he saw HARRY T. MOORE was in 
Plant City appracmately one year ago when MOORE stayed at his home. 

Low ¢ SCE, 

b6 
bTC 

b6 
b7C 
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The above-referred-to individuals have been previously 
interviewed. 

: b6 

| favssea nef 
the Flori eero eral Directors an jimers Association and that 
they were to meet in Cocoa, Florida, on approximately January 29, 1952, 
at which time they would probably draw up resolutions to do something 
about MOORE*s death, and that he would suggest to all individuals that 
they furnish information to thé FBI should they have any information in 
their possession concerning any suspects or any threats received by 
MOORE. 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 
BUGENE J 2 GARBUTT at ° Rivisre Beach) Florida, on ‘January a1, 3 235 amd 

eh, 19d26 

BASTS as he -was 
Listed as of the 
Progressive Vote ague of Florida, Inc. 

Riviera Beach, Florida, oo Ds * 
advised he 1 = t ivi ive Voters BIC 
League of Florida, Inc. and a “for that” . 
organizations He statéd he has known or about Six years 
during which time he has been assot¢iated with “MOORE in the NAACP and the 
Progressive Voters League. He added‘that from ember of each. 
‘year he had no contact with MOORE inasmuch as he, would be work~ 
ing up north and out of the state. However, during elections he would 
see MOORE almost every night. . 

lt was [ opinion MOORE enjoyed a good reputation with-= 
in the NAACP and the Progressive Voters League of Florida and was well 
liked. He further stated he had no knowledge of any threats, either 
fact or rumor, made to or against MCOHRE. 

. |__| recatted the names of five people he considered to be 
close frien the victims. They are: | 

fiviera Beach, Floridas| | 
pe Procmessive Unters Teage.of Florida at Tampa, 

florida] = kt C“‘!CC‘‘ Progressive Voters League 
Riviera Beach, Florida, ° bo 

According to 
om ig an enemy: of 1S sup ye in the North 

viera Beach, Florida, : ee Tae the. Petn 
Beach Voters Lea League. He stated and MOCORE did not get along be~ 

-cause each “represented different groups. The Palm Beach Voters League 
is 3 the only group of its nature independent of the state organization 

0 - 
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which is the Progressive ‘Voters League of Florida. He stated these two 
groups were quite often at odds with each other. 

furrmis name of a negro who 
ICORE « resides at the 

West Palm Beach, Florida. 

also added that MOORE participated in a group that in- 

vestigate Shooting of a negro by a Riviera Beash policeman about b6 

March, 1951, He termed MCORE, as the key man of this group and stated DIC 

that one of its members,[ ———SS—=*d’:CsC$waas: threatened by Officer 
iviera Beach: Police Department,and former Riviera Beach Council- 

He did not know if MCORE was threatened or if_ these men 

disiiked MCORE. He did vast _ the aforementioned £ the 

Palm Beach Voters League was right~hand man among thé negro ele- 

ment « , 

» TL 
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allowing investigation was conducted by Special Agent 
at Riviera Beach, Florida, on February 8, 1952. . 

pasts: | _________ijot the Riviera Beach 
Voters League, reported to coritrol large voting block 
‘in the colored element of Riviera Beach and to have 
had differences with MOORE regarding the negro block 
VOTE. 

\ | . set 
\ = we. . 

“ENG 

who is self-employéd ss 
a, plumber, Lviera Beach branch of the 
Palm Beach. County,Voters Ieague. He Stated he first met HARRY MOORE ~ 
in about 1947 through the NAACP and the fact that MOOREts wife taught 
school in Lake Park, Florida. 

He stated he jast sw MOORE in the latter part of November 2 
1951 at a meeting J Beach, Florida, which meeting was held 
in the school and abtended this mesting. He stated he 

| did not have the..oppo to talk very much with MOORE at this meet~ 
. Inge 

tated the only aitterchees that he had with MOORE was 
when MOORE wanted to.start the Progressive Voters League in Riviera b6 
Beach in 1949 and charge a "joining feet? which did not approve. b7c 
He stated he liked MOORE very much and MOORE always seemed to like 
him. He stated he did not go tio the funerals of MOORE and his wife, 
HARRIETT, and that he has never been iin Mims, Florida. He stated that 
on December 25, 1951, he and his wife visited his cousin, 
in Deerfield, Florida. He said they left Deerfield late that night -and 
arrived in West Palm Beach about midnight 

He stated he does not know of any enemies of MOORE and that 
MOORE was well liked by everyone inside the NAACP and outside the o 
ization. He stated MOORE has never mentioned any threats to him. 
is of the opinion the bombing arose as a result of the Groveland case 
in some way. He stated he believed, without definite basis, that the 
bombing was done by a negro but plamed by someone else. 

7D 

« 

5 ™ 

x 

. 

I 
rae 

' . 

* 
‘ 



EJGsegh 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 
BUGENE, J. GARBUIT on February 5, 6, 7 and 8, 1952, at Riviera’ Beach,: 
Florida. 

BASIS: ivi ida, advised b6 
he believe of Riviera bIC 
Beach were close nds of victim o MCORE. 

SH 

elf as being th 
of the Progressive Voters League of 

T. MCORE*s fumeral and that his lastt 
contact with MOOHE was in November, 1951 and consisted of only a pass- 
ing conversation. According to MCORE never made any remarks 

. concerning threats against his life. He added that MOORE and his wife 
were well liked in and out of-the NAACP and the Progressive Voters League 
of Florida. However s he remarked that based on the reported vote of the 
Daytona Beach Convention jin November, 1951, there is a possibility that 
some group may have disliked him. He was unable to supply any facts, 
names or rumors as to who or what group would possibly have desired abol~ 
ishment of MCOREfs job. 

[____ladvisea he received a letter from MOORE postmarked 
Mims, Florida, dated: about one week prior to the bombing. The letter 
requested thal .—-s—sd| secure some records regarding the shooting of a 
negro names eo policeman , Riviera Beach Police 
Department. a: ated MCOR! ed the records to turn over to an 
unknown attorney. 

bé 
j | {CORE had no bitter enemies. However, “bic 

O @ hiviera Beach Voters League, has had dif- 
erences WL ~ ne said ontrols a large voting block in the 

colored element of Riviera Beach and wishes to be the “big shot". MOORE 
has always attempted to - the opposing groups to vote in one block. 
Due to this MOORE and have: occasionally disagreed but there have 
never been any ‘terrible ctions® between d MOORE. 

=, 
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| ernest} —— are advised he was 
acquainted with HARRY T. MCORE. id not. consider himself a 
close friend of MCORE. He said MOORE and_bi ife were well:regarded 
in the community and also in the NAACP. id not know-of any 
enemies of MCORE or of people who dislike , 

‘He said he was a membe~ of the NAACP and a former member of 
the Palm Beach Voters League and the Rivierg: Beach Voters League. The a 
Palm Beach Voters League is no —— in existence but has been changed be 
to the Riviera Beach Voters _Le e he severed his connections we 
with this League because continually changes 
the backing of the group for different candidates. He said the Riviera 
Beach Voters League is separake from the Progressive Voters League of 
Florida. At times these Leagues have not agreed on candidates and oc~ 
casionally have opposed each other. However, he said there has never 
been any bitter disagreement between and the leaders of the 
Progressive Voters League of Florida, or between and MCORE. . 

bl had no personal opiwion regarding the bombing and 
was unable to furnish any names of close friends or enemies of MOORE. 
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The following inve stigabion was conducted by Special Agents 
PRUE GC. CLINKSCALES and WILLIAM J. JAMISON ‘on February 7, 12 and 18, 
1952, at Sanford and Lakeland, Floridas 

BASIS: to Sanford, Florida, 
mentioned as close acquaintance of 
victim HARRY T. MOORE. 

TE 

a few monens prior to February 1, >» a which time he had been trans- 
ferred to'the[ sin Lakeland. 

Lakeland, ad- 
vised he , in Titusville, Florida, from | b6 
1943 to 1949. ecember, 1949, he had been transferred to New Smyrna, bic 

he served until. early 1951 when 
in Sanford. He stated he never ac y lived in or 

took over rior to moving to Lakeland about Feb- 
ruary D> . " 

[tt funeral of victim HARRY T. 
MOORE since during the past ten years he had been in fairly close con= 
tact with MOORE at frequent intervals when MOORE visited throughout. 
Florida. 

. advised he had always considered MOORE generally 
a quiet, unassuming individual, although fully aware of MOOREts interest 
and activities in the NAACP and Progressive Voters League. He advised - 
MOORE in his official as well as personal conduct never antagomized anyone, 
white or colored, to his knowledge. He stated even though MOORE had been 
active in the registration of colored residents at Mims and in Brevard 
County he never knew or heard of any threats made against MOORE, either 
because of MOORE's position or because. of his acbivities. He stated 
MOORE had been active in politics in Brevard County but to his knowledge . 
had made no enemies there. He stated he was aware MOORE had been quite 
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active in the Groveland case during the past two years but stated he has 
never lmown or heard of any threats made against MOORE because of such 
activitye He pointed out he was m+ close enough to MOORE to know his 
itinerary or whereabouts at all times; that MOORE usually stopped by 
to see him when visiting or working in central Florida and most of the 
time discussed with some of his official activities and problems. 

expressed the opinion that had any threats been made to MOORE dur- 
ing several months prior to MOOREts death he felt MOORE would have men~ b6 
tioned same to him. He pointed out further that he had not seen MOORE © bIC 
for six or eight weeks prior to his death, had no first-hand knowledge 
of MOORE*s activities during that time but felt he received any threats 
he, | would have heard of same. 

expressed' the opinion that the death of MOORE and his 
‘wife had been instigated by MOORE*s activities in connection with the 
Groveland matter rather than because of his activities in the Progressive 
Voters League. He could cite no specific instance or act on the part 
of victim MOORE which might have influenced anyone, either white or 
colored, to take revenge against him. 

He pledged his cooperation in furnishing to the Bureau any 
information which may come to his attention regarding this matter. 



WMAsegh 
MM 44-270 

The following investigstion was condisted by Special Agent 
WILLIAM M. ALEXANDER on February 12, 1952, at Jacksonville, Florida... 

BASIS ¢ | Leesburg, Florida, reported 
to be close end of va.coim MOORE, name furnished by 

Daytona Beach, Florida. 

Rt 
bE” 

‘ / BIC 

cera eI a PoE SF SI ry ES, Read atvises 
he considered himself a good friend.of vic {T. MOORE but was not 

closely associated with him. He said he had never been in his home or 
had the victims in his home. He said his association with MOORE had 
been through MOOREfs work in the NAACP since he was also interested 

in this work. ‘He said he and MOORE had in the past been together at 
several meetings together and they saw "aye to eye on various issues 

and hiis association with MOORE had been.at vwarlous.meetings over the — 

state. However, he said he knew nothing of the activities of MOORE 
since November when he saw him in Daytona Beach. 

Lhdvised it was his opinion that MOORE had been very 

well liked in the NAACP. He said that at the Daytona Beach Convention 

MOORETs job as execubive secretary had been abolished, not because of 

any dislike of MOORE but because of the lack of funds. MOORE continued 

to work in his capacity as coordinator. He said MOORE was unassuming, 

quiet, non-militant and apparently well liked in both the national and 

‘Local chapters of the NAACP. . ot 

. He advised that HARRY MOORE did not have close friends 

that he knew o cr | 

Ocala, Floride{ of Bethune=Cook ege, Daytona Beach, 

Florida, and himself as the closest friends of the vicbim. He knew 

_of no person who travelled with MOORE other than his wife and that 

most of the time MOORE travelled alone. . 

knew of no threats MOORE might have received. He 

added thatsif MOORE had received any threats he believed MOORE would 

have told no one other.than his wife. 
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He knew of no personal enemies of MOORE and stated he felt 
that if MOORE had had any personal enemies he probably would know of 
them. He said that because MOORE was so well Liked he could not picture 
anyone committing the crime, and further, that he knew that a lot of 
people disagreed with the views which MOORE held but he did not know 
whether or not this crime was ‘the result of someone disagreeing with 
MOORE in his views. 

advised he had no direct information as to the per- 
petrator of the bombing but it was his opinion that the actually set- 
ting of the bomb had been accomplished by one of the colored race, al- 
though he had no definite information about the matter. 

He appeared to be very intelligent and stated he felt that 
because he was a negro he might come into possession of some information 
about this case and that he would furnish sanie to the FBI. 
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“V. MISCELLANEOUS 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent FRED FE. 
GORDON at Ormond Beach, Florida, .on February di, 1952. 

bé 
bIC 

b7D 

et 

| O__ias intetviowed in re- 
sponse to a letter he had written to the Federal Bureau of Investigation at 
Daytona Beach, Florida, pointing out that ROYYROBERTS, a former State Repre— 
sentative from. Brevard.County.,..Florida » and now a Ford dealer in Titusville, Rn a 

Florida, should be considered a possible Suspect in instant bombing. 

He advised he formerly resided at Tit» o from 19/45 to 1948, during » 
which period_he was associated wi “pised at Binsville from ia n this asso= 
Clation wit 
twice a week at Titusville. It was through his association with these negroes ’ 
according tol that he gained their confidence and they had as a re~' 
sult been very free to tell him of their troubles. 

in preaching to these negroes at Titusville he was warned on two oc~ BID 
casions about fraternizing with the negroes, once by who is an 
attorney in Titusville, Florida, and by ROY ROBERTS, the former State Repre- 
sentative in question, 

ecalled that ROBERTS! youndg son was arrested by a. 
rida nighway Patrolman, for speeding. ROBERTS! attitude toward this arrest 

was that he mentioned he would eeth out of this territory as 
possible as he did not want him'going around ‘arresting his son. asf 
pointed out, was transferred from this territory and it was 
personal opinion that ROBERTS was chiefly responsible for this transfer. 

ROBERTS, according tq id isa "pull-headed, egotistical, sort 
ae al,@ who will gain his point at all costs. As an seeps of this, | 

O 
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. - Along these eame ines recalled that ROBERTS had 
publicly blamed victim MOORE for his defeat in the 1950 reelection can~ 
paign for State Representative for this District. 

[_____|statea that while on business in Pitusville, Flor- 
ida, on December 24, 1951, he chanced to + with a colored boy whom — 
he had known before by the name of (last own) » [according tol as WS of the Casa~ 
ae tng at Titusville. - In talking is parbicular day 

vised him in their general conversation about the racial prob- 
lem that ROBERTS ‘had’ it in. forit MOORE. [|stated he could re=~ 
call nothing specific that had said in this regard or regarding 
MOORE’s acbivities bub he recall[ _———sjemphasized the fact that 
ROBERTS was very definitely anti-negro and against victini HARRY T. b6 
MOORE. b7c 

b7D 
He continued that, although he has been very active in negro 

problems both here and in Titusville, he never heard of any Ku Klux Kian 
activities. He stated the counties of Brevard and Volusia did not need 
the Klan people to control the negroes in that area. 

In conclusion, [|__| advised it was hig opinion that 
the bombing at Mims, Florida, was done by local Brevard County residents 

S would be his chief suspect. He pointed out that 
es had Army experience and possibly could have gained 

some knowledge of explosives through his Army training and would be 
able to perpetrate the Mims bombing. 
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The following investigatinn was conducted: by Special Agent 
FRED E. GORDON at Daytona Beach, Florida, on February 3 and 4, 1952. ° 

to concerning a cord extending from the 
MOORE residence on the morning after the bombing. 

TH 

et pe | ts contacticd ant 
advised that the deliveryman who services the Mims, Flori. ar d 
rT that area for the past several years is 

Florida, advised 
he services the Mims area fo % Daytona Beach. He 
stated he serviced the Mims area on December 26, 1951, and as he recalled, 
he first heard about the bombing at Mims from a lady named or 

% the Old Folks Truck Stop. She merely mentioned to him about 
e bombing. He explained this was all he overheard at the Old Folks 

Truck Stop and when he went. next door to the new truck stop everyone 
was discussing the bombing but at no time did he hear anyone say anything 

. ‘about a cord or wire extending from the MOORE residence. He stated he. 
did recall talking t about the bombing but never mentioned 
any ening to him about a cord running :from the MOORE residence o - 

He stated that although MOORE was unknown to him, sometime in bie 
1949, the day and month not recalled, while he was hauling milk out 
of Daytona Beach and servicing the Mims area, MOORE*s name was mentioned 
to him. According to while stopping at Duffts Restaurant some~ . 
time between midnight and 1:00 A.M., en route back to Daytona Beach from 
delivering milk to Melbourne, a man_came to the counter and’ asked if 
he knew HARRY MOORE. According tol he replied that he did not 
and at about this time the service station operator came into the rest- 
aurant and the mah asked him if he knew MOORE. The station operator 
‘stated he knew MOORE and that MOORE was a negro who Lived west of town. 
The white man who was making the inquiry left the cafe and as he. went 
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back to his truck the man approached him and introduced himself as a 
Deputy Sheriff or the Sheriff of Madison County. aid this 
individual told him the reason for his interest in MOORE was that 
he had seen or been told about a letter to the Governor written by 
MOORE which had been postmarked Mims, Florida. He gathered from his 
conversation with this man that MOORE had been very critical in this 
letter and the man was making a routine inquiry as to who HARRY MOORE 
Wase : " 

He stated he doubted if he could recognize this man again 
if he saw him due to the passage of time and the fact he observed hin 
for such a short time. He described him as follows: 

Race white 

Sex . “male. 
Age 35~38 (in 1949) - 
Weight 160-170 
Height 5¢git 
Build medium 

Clothing dressed in business. suit 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 
STEPHEN J. LABADIE, at Tampa, Florida, on February 1 and 4, 1952. 

- BASIS: 1951 Florida tag 3W-4281 was observed at the 
funeral of victim HARRY T. MOORE January 3, 1952, at Mims, 
Florida. 

TH 

According to the records of the Tampa, Florida, Polic 
Department, 1951 Florida tag 3W-4281 was listed to Cd oe 

anpa; Florida, for a 1951 Oldsmobile Tour-door sedan. DIC 

Ce the Genta te Tague 
ance Oompany of Tampa, has-been previiou interviewed. 

| 
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, The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 

WILLIAM M. ALEXANDER at Jacksonville, Florida, on February 12, 195¢.' 

BASIS: 1951 Florida license 2W-14901 observed at 

funeral. of victim HARRY T. MOORE in Mims, Florida, on 

JAE 

-. The Duval County Tag Agency _ reg i 

ida license 2W-14901 was issued to 

Jacksonville, Florida. 

dvised he had attended the funeral of 

HARRY T. MOORE in Mims on January 3, 1952. He stated he had met MOOKE 

on one or two occasions in Jacksonville at meetings of the NAACP but 

. did not know him personally. He said he knew nothing of MOOREY’s activ- 

ties after November and that it had been about two years since he had 6 

seen hime 
‘ | . | b7c 

[__—— advised he had no information concerriing the 

. bombing itselt « 
. 

He stated he is a Long-time employee of the Merrill Stevens 

Drydock and Repair Company and that should any information concerning 

this mabter come to his attention he would furnish same to the FBI. 

Si. = 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents 
CLYDE P. ADERHOLD and PRUE C. CLINKSCALES on February 9 and 10; 19525 . 
at Ninter Garden ; Florida. 

BASIS: — Chief of Police MAYNARD MANN mentioned 
o as a depuby in that area had reportedly 

een a Member of the Klan and known numerous Klan members. Pe 

b7D 

see 

resides in Ocoee and is employed 
| as at Winter Garden, advised he had 

been & ro S WO rs ago. He said that since that 
time he had not attended any mestings » nor had he paid his membership 
dues « 

‘He stated he had heard nothing concerning the bombing of 
the MOORE residence and could furnish ‘no information as to who might 

have perpetrated this crime. , | 

When questioned regarding the activities of certain indiv- 5 

iduals mentioned as actively engaged in Klan activities in the Winter 
Garden area he advis is.an achive Klansman, reported 
to have been elected of the Winter Garden Klan, reported 

to attend most all Klan meétaings should, have knowledge of all the 
ctivities in which members of the Winter Garden Klan engage. He stated 

for the Winter Garden Gitrus Growers 
_ Cooperative, 1s reported to enjoy a good repittation locally. It was 

opinion that althoug would most likely have knowledge on 
0 n activities he would not participate in terrorist activities DID 
hims elf ° 

| ___rised he did not know_pe lily Ld 
and could nish no information regarding | activities. 

He advised that] ____————~—=séias at one time an active 
Klansman although he knows nothing of his present or recent Klan activity. 
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He sg ban a good reputation locally; ev 
suspects that was responsible i TI | ee @ stealing of ap= 

mately 13 years ago and Tf is poss would have con- 
siderable information regarding other incidents of + , 

— 4 - = =—_ quarters of Winter SS of that 
years he reportedly sold bolita: that is of ques- 

tionable. character and would have knowledge of and possibly engage in 
any beatings or other terrorist activities in the Winter Garden area. 

' vised th 
> is 

and although, i 
any terrorist acbivities, 

Oo 
opinion would not engage in 

e would likely have knowledge of such. 

, | Suspec]__— CCSCéd'K S only slightly known to him, has 
not been in contact with him for a consi eriod of time and he 
would have no information in regard, to recent activities. 

He did not know 

dvised he would be on the alert to obtain any in- 
Lfomation regarding the MOORE bombing and would furnish same 
ona confidential basis to Bureau Agents. ‘In view of the fact he re= 
sides in Ocoee and works in Winter Garden he would request his name 
remain confidential in the event he is able to. obtain and furnish any 
information. 

w 86 = 
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The following irivestigation was, conducted by Special Agents 
CLYDE P. ADERHOLD and PRUE CG. CLINKSGALES on’ February 7 and 8, 1952, at 
Oriando, Florida. 

: eported by CI T- 3 to be 
£ the Orlando Klan, Association of 

Georgia Klans. 

er 

the Orlando Credi — 

His occupation was listed as 
i d the records reflected he 

was considered honest, enjoyed a good cred ing locally and was 
a likeable person. These records indicated) fre also connected 
with { that during the years 1945 to 1950 he had 
keught considerable r estate in Orlando and:that as of April 13, 1950; 
he resided at [i Orlando, Florida. - 

No arrest record for was Located at the Orange County 
oheriifts Office or the Orlando Police Department. . 

| Deputy Sheriff in Orange County prior to the 
summer of 1950, advised that; =  —s— jis his business partner with 
regard to the[  —s—“‘“‘<“‘; M*;‘ié;SCSSé*SUSINOSS With Offices located at 

in Orlando. 
fe Said__ss—“(ws:SCSS TO “iilberese in cle sServ.Lce yoLON. Lb ~ 
is pointed out that the | ti“‘(;C*#RSCUSLNeSS ab b7c 

Oo e , b7D 
reamevue, Frozen Gusvard q; which was Gynamited on November 1, 1951; 

after its owner had been requested to install a separate window for 
serving colored people. 

[sk tatea that to his knowledge [en oys a good 
reputation and character in Orlando and vicinity where he has lived for 

approximately five years and advised confidentially that he had no 
knoviLedge that[”" __—jwas-a.member of the Klan or had engaged in any 
terrorist activities in Orlando and vicinity. 
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In view of information furnished by Confidential Informant 
T- 3 and others interviewed during instant investigation] —_fias 
interviewed at the Orlando Resident Agency on February 8, 1952, at 
waich time he advised he first moved to Orlando iin ‘1938 or 1939. Prior 

to thet time he had lived in the vicinity of Lakeland, Florida. ‘He ad~- 
vised his main occupation is that of a mason, that he did this kind of 
work most of the time except for the time spent in connection with his 
truck brokerage business. - 

In answer to direct- questioning he advised he had been a mem- 
ber of the Orlando Klan of the Association of Georgia Klans for the past 

four years and is now[________ijof the Orlando Klan of the Associ~ 
ation of Georgia Klans. He advised the Orlando Klan meets at the Klan 
clubhouse on the- new Winter Garden Road in the same building in which 

the Winber Garden Klan holds its meetings... He stated the Winter Garden 
. Klan is a separate Klavern but that members of either club are free to 
attend meetings of the other group at any time. He advised the Orlando bo 

Klan meets Wednesday night of each week ab the clubhouse. ron 

In answer to direct questions|___ advised he could not 
reveal the names or numbers of members of the Orlando Klan. He advised 

it was not part of the Klan oath ‘but an unwritten law that Klan members 
were not to reveal the identity or activities of other Klan members. 

He declined to furnish any other information regarding the Orlando Klan. 

| btated the Klan is very careful in the selection of 
men who become members of the Klan; he knew most of the members of 
the Grlando Klan. He stated he did not believe any of the members o£ 

his Klan had participated in the bombing of the residence of victim 

HARRY T. MOORE: that to his knowledge no members of the Orlando Klan had 

engaged in terrorist acbivities in @Grlando and vicinity and thatiin his 
opinion none of the members of the Orlando Klan had any knowledge of the 

Mins bombing. . 

He was questioned as to his knowledge of the bombing of the 

Creamette on Orange Blossom Trail on November 1, 1951.° He denied par= 

ticipation in or knowledge of this bombing until after it happened, denied 

he was “fd at the time of the banbing and emphasized 
that he had received no ormation concerning this incident since it 

oceurred. It was pointed out to that inquiry reflects that the 

individual, who warned the owners of the Creamette to install a separate 

~ 8S ou 



. GPA/PCC:egh 
MM 4h-270 

window for serving ‘colored people had reportedly crossed the street 

and gone tol. sd after making the werming and that this fact, 
coupled with the near proximity of his place to the Creamette might 

indicate he would have knowledge of this incident. He See ED denied © 

any such knowledge of the bombing of the Creamette. repeatedly 

expressed his opinion that no members of the Orlando Klan or other . 

Klaverns in Orange County had been responsible for the MCORE bombing. 

Upon questioning, however, he advised that he did not know 

MOORE but MCORE's name had bean mentioned at Klan meetings either during 

discussion or from newspaper articles read at the meetings. In this re- 

gard dmitted that no plans for ‘jobs are discussed or made in 

the Klan meetings; that it was possible that further discussion re- 

=— victim MOORE could have taken place without his knowledge as 

He stated it was entirely possible that further dis- 

CUSSLON Co ve taken place among individual Klan members who made — 

plans and carried them out without such being known to hin. Although 

admitting this was possible he reiterated he did not believe any members 

of his Klan had been involved’ in or had knowledge of the MOORE bombing. 

When [| assistance and. cooperation were ‘solicited in 

furnishing any information regarding the MOORE bombing to Bureau Agents 

he advised it was a part of the Klan oath that each Klan member will . 

remain loyal. to other Klansmen. He advised he would do nothing % = 

volve or ‘hurt any of his fellow Klansmen. It was pointed out to a 

that it is also a part of the Klan oath that the Klan will assist an 

cooperate with law enforcement officials in the enforcement of various . 

Laws, whereupon he finally agreed that in view of the seriousness of 

snstant case and the death of the two victims he would furnish any in- 

formation coming to his attention as to the persons responsible for the 

bombing of the residence of HARRY T. MOORE. 

With [ _eonsent photographs cf| sre obtained 

and are made a part of this file. Since he stab fingerprinted 

while employed ipyard at Tampa, Florida, during World War Ils . 

fingerprints of were not taken. 

The following description of pda 

Eddie, was obtained from observation and interrogation: 

b6 
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 Y 

Address - 
Race 

Orlando, Florida b6 
} b7c 

. Sex male . b7D 

Birth date 
Birthplace 
Height 
Weight 
Eyes 
Hair 
Occupation 
Marital status . . 
Wife 
Children ; 
Military service none 
Selective Service 

drreat record claims none 
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The followin ioati conducted by Special Agents 7 
ROBERT T. NISCHWITZ and % Mims and Titusville, Florida, BIC 
on February 18 and 19, ° 

' BASIS: Determine date two white men put in an ap= 
pearance at the Mims Confectionery Store, reported to 
be about the latter part of July, 1951, inquiring for 
the whereabouts of MOCORE*s house. 

Hs | 

ground, previous investigation has re 
and his wife, Rey.’ JOHN MoMItcHELL, 

re all presen at the Mims Co ery 
. Store at the time the two white men appeared to inquire of the where- 

abouts of victim MCOREts home. ‘On original interview their best recol~ 
lection was that this incident took place either in the. latter part of - 
July or the early part of August » 1951.- * 

n re- 
interview repeated his original Bsorys He ‘stated he had forgotten 

ide f the | nen. ‘un it was brought to his 
store is sort of an ‘tinforma- 

1 Gl SLOFET vere and chav, often people will drop b6é 
in and ask where. various residents of the quarters divee He stated he bIC 
is very cautious about this and will tell the people who ask that he bY7D 
has only been there a couple years and’ does not know exactly where the, 
person lives or, if there is a resident in the store at the me he . 
usually says to ask that 3 On the 
particular night he recalls re 
sitting on the stools at his ice cream bar an at he, his wife and. 
Rev. JOHN MITCHELL were sitting at one of the tables discussing a 
.petition which Rev. MITCHELL wanted them to signe He stated at the+ 
particular time the white men came into the store Rev. MITCHELL was in 
a heated argument with and his wife regarding the petition. 

stated <he. did no gn the petition as he did‘not know what it 
was: for and MITCHELL insisted it was a good thing and that all the 
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prorerty owners should sign it. At the point where the white men walked 
in they asked for MOORE and MITCHELL became perturbed an 
from the men said for them to go on down the road to seel | 
tHe is a relation of MCORE and he will tell you where he Divés.” Watn ‘that 

MIPCHELL. tried: to, reburn their attention to the petition. [__ said 

he paid-no particular attention to the white men other than the fact one 

was tall and ‘stood near the display case to the south side of the store 

and the other was a little shorter and stood near the door at the west 

wall. He advised he could not give any definite description of these 

white men and recalled only just one of theri did the talking. He | 
stated that to his knowledg in Mims at that time; how- °° 
ever,. he: did not know if HARRY MOORE was home. ee 

[| stated that neither_he nor his wife signed the 

petition and he did not know whether(____——C~—C hand stig _ib 
tated he would have completely forgotten the incident had not 

brought it up. He described[_ sis being a fai 
intelligent fellow'who was always watching strangers in and about Mims. 

He stated d d him later he had caught a glimpsge-.of the . 

white ments car but tated he had not seen it and had paid little 

attention to the whole incident. . 

Photographs of + ing individuals, including suspects 

in this case, were sho to TILLMAN H. BELVIN, EARL dg 

BROOKLYN, SIMON Sh 
BZEKTIAL PATRIC 

the photographs. 

In regard to the manager of the new truck stop in Mins, 

| ai he saw him’ on a couple occasions. In fact, the manager | 

rought one of his negro employees into the store and outfitted bo 

him with work clothes and paid the bill. He said he would not be able oe 

to identify the manager if he saw him. He just recalled he was ‘tin his | 

store on one or two occasions and he felt he was good to his colored 

help. 

{| interviewed separately and recalled 

the incident. Her story was identical to that of her husband with the 

exception that she stated when the white men entered the store they 

‘asked where HENRY MOORE ‘Lived, She said at this point those present 
a 

a 
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looked at one another and wondered why they asked for HENRY MOORE. . 
‘She said someone said “you mean HARRY MOORE. Reverend MITCHELL who 
was trying to obtain their signatures on a petition turned and said, "Go 
see He is a relation of MCORE. He can tell you exactly . 
where he lives." ated ghe does not recall too much about 
the men. She be fron 35 to 40 years of age and she 
recalled one had a red peaked baseball cap. She stated it was her im. 

. pression that the shorter of the two men did the talking. She was not 
sure of this fact. She did say the men referred to MCORE as the "school 

| teacher with plenty of money.** One said, “If I had his money I wouldntt bé 
workt?, -She added the man said this in a sarcastic tone e b7Cc 

- . b7D 
The above mentioned photographs were displayed td___d 

[___hna she was unable to pick any of the persons from the group. 
as being the men who’came into the store. She advised she didnot . 
pay much attention to them and would be unable to identify them. In 
trying to name the day of the week when the men entered the store ‘she 
was sure it was not Saturday or Sunday as business in the ‘store was 
almost nil at that time. She stated that on weekends' they are very - 
business all day and night. - She felt sure it was a week day and recalled 
they had been listening to a baseball game on. the radio when Rev. MITCHELL 

- came with the petition. 

In regard to the petition she stated it was of two pages, 
the top page had a.paragraph or so of typewritten words and she had told 
Rev. MITCHELL she would not sign anything uiless she read it first at 
which time Rev. MITCHELL explained he had to have the signature of all 
property. owners iin the colored quarters and had to turn in this petition 

the next morning. She advised he was very perturbed because neither 
she nor her husband would sign it and it was at this time the white men. 
entered the store and Rev. MITCHELL told them to see bE 

b7C 
To the best of her knowledge LO Jehought this petition 

had to do with the elimination of county commissioners. She was not sure 

of this but thought it had to do with the elimination of county com 
missioners in Brevard Courtty. . 

regard to the manager of the new truck ston in Mims, - 
es she would know him if he came into her store as she 

had waited on him once or twice when he bought some small articles for 
his colored Help. She did not know hin well. 
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. G. M, SIMMONS, County Clerk, Brevard County, Court House, 
Titusville, Florida, produced minutes of the meeting of the county 
commissioners. The record was County Commissioners Book #2). These 
records were checked to see if a petition was filed with the county in 
regard to the elimination of county commissioners. Mr. SIMMONS stated 
there had been a redistricting of authority of the county commissichers 
and that this went into effect sometime in November, 1951. In checking 
the records it was ascertained that on duly 3, 1951; a resolution wes 
brought before the commissioners by representatives from Eau Gallie, 
Florida, asking for redistricting.’ On page 158 dated August 7, 1951; 

. it was again mentioned in the meeting of the commissioners with no action 

taken. On page 206 dated September 4, 1951, the resolution was taken 
under general discussion. No action was taken. On page 271 dated Nov- 
ember 6, 1951, the resolution was mentioned briefly. On page 278, dated 
November 8, 1951, the resolution was taken up by the commission, handled 

completely and redistricting was put in effect. There was no petition 
in the minutes representative of the freeholders at Mims. Mr. SIMMONS 

stated he did not recall any such petition being filed in his office 

by: thaccolored freeholders at Mims.. He stated that should such a petition 
have been filed it. would have been copied into the minutes verbatin, 
ineLuding all signatures. | 

Mr. ARTHUR-A. DUNN, Mims, member of the county commission, 

advised he knew of no such pefition’being circulated in the colored 

quarters and that, in fact, he had never heard of one being passed around 

there in regard to redistricting of authority for commissionerse- He . 

stated he represented all the colored folks in and around Mims and that. 
if such a petition were passed through them he would surely have know 

about ite , x . 

: Rev. JOHN M. MITCHELL, Mims; was reinterviewed in regard . 

to the incident of two white men asking for HARRY MOORE's residence. He 

at first dented he was ever in the Mims Confeotionery Store when two 

vhite men came in asking for MCORE. He said he did not know anything 

about a petition in regard tc Brevard County commissioners. After much 

additional questioning he recalled he had passed a petition among the 

negroes in the quarters requiring the signatures of home owmers but that 

this petition had nothing to do with county commissioners but he |. 

thought it had to do with the annual county fair and the elimination .of 

one of the fair commissioners and the reduction of taxes. He was very 

vague in his recollection of what the petition concerned. He did recall, 

~ Ol, - 
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“however, that he had_béen requested to pass the petition around in the 
colored quarters by his recollection he had to 
return this petition within a given time. He.said bG 
he circulated the petition one night and early the next morning. He was b7c 
instructed to return the petition to 
following day, having arranged to mee 
Post Office. He recalled vaguely tha entioned the men 
aroumd Cocoa wanted to create something was no good for the people’ 
of north Brevard County.which includes Mims. MITCHELL stated he had 
taken this paper to melo sign and that if he remembered cor- 
rectly they all signed S petition. then stated he ree 
membered it was 3% night he eeereached the [ the store. 

He insisted he did not see any white men there at any time. 
He said it was possible they came there but he did not recall seeing 
them. He stated he did not tell them to go see[____———SidiW for’ directions 
to MOORE’s house, He denied that any white men came there while he was 
there. ‘ 

7:CO Aelle the 
front of the Mims 

He stated that he recalled that afternoon a white man drove 
up-in front of his house while he was sitting on the porch and had asked 
for HARRY MCORE. Rev. MITCHELL stated he told the white man he did not 
know where MCORE lived and he thought it was odd because MCORE was not 

in town at that particular time. He advised he paid no attention to 

the white man‘and could not recall the type automobile he was driving 
nor anything about him. He stated asked him the next 
day about the two white men who came t store. He believed | 

he circulated the petition in about May He could not be 
state how the set this time but recalle d mentioned he 

had to take the petibion and file it at Tallahassee the next mornings 

Rev. MITCHELL was shown the above mentioned photographs and 

asked if he could identify the wan whe ceme to hic home ingsiring oP’ 

MOORE. He studied each photograph very closely, On two oceasions he 

returned to the photograph of suspect EARL J. BRCOKLYN and then went . 

one At the conclusion of his examining the photographs he_stated BROOKLYN 

looked familiar to him but he did ye He state 

looked like a fellow he kne He wes asked wh 

was[___—sijor was known as d MITCHELL stated that ust 
resembies the fellow he knew as He could not identary any of 

not know the mandger of the new the other photographs. He state 
bruck stope 
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Reve MOICHELL advised he was not afraid to tell the FBI any- 
thing if he knew of anything that would assist in the investigation. 
He stated he would be 70 years old on his next birthday and that he had 
no particular fears for his Life if he revealed anything to the Bureau 
Agents. He said he did not know any white men who were antagonistic 
to MOORE. He advised that the Monday before MOORE's death they had a 
meeting at which time MCORE had talked of joining the Democratic Party 
and backing it to the utmost. He stated MCORE often held meetings in 
regard to politics and at these meetings MOORE would present the voting 
records of various senators and representatives but he never insisted 
the colored people vote for any one man. He merely presented the facts 

of each candidatets record and then allowed the colored people to make 
their owm choice. On the Monday before his death MOORE gave no indica- 
tion his life was in danger or that he had received any threats of vio-= 

lence because of the work he was doing. . 

. [ Mims, was reinterviewed in regard to 
white men asking the whereabouts. of MOORE's residence at night of] 

store. [_féepeated the same story phe on initial interview an 

into. the store as he; d Rev. 

MITCHELL were discussing some sort of petition.. He stated he paid no 

particular attention to the whtbe men until the taller man asked for 

HENRY MOORE. was not sure whether it was HENRY or another name 

similar to ub the fact the first name was wrong caused him to | 

look up at the white man who asked. insisted it was the tall man io a 

who did the talking and stood near the south wall of the store. The DID 

tall man said, “Where does HENRY MOORE live?" and someone in the crowd 
said, "You mean HARRY MOORE." The tall man said, "Yes, t ich school 

teacher. If I had the money.MOORE has I wouldn?t work.” advised 

at this point he began to wonder why a white man would make such a state- 

mente He then looked at the man?s face and looked him over pretty well. 

He said the mants sarcasm caused him to be very cautious. He said he 

decided not to say anything but just get a good look at the omeons 

in the group who he could not remember told the man to go see 

for the exact location of MOORE*s house. To [___}mowled e° MOO 

was not in town at that time and he could not say whether Cd 

was in town either. 

He. estimated the time of this incident as in August or Sep- 
teniber , 4951. He could not say why other than that it was very warm and 

he knew the fruit in the groves was not being picked. ° 
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He advised at that particular time Rev. MITCHELL was try~ 
ing to get all of them to sign a petition and he thought the petition 
was in regard to lowering taxes in Brevard County. He actually did 
not know what the petition was for. He did recall Rev. MITCHELL seemed 
upset because no one would siga it. He advised that’ Rev. MITCHELL 
might deny seeing the white men because he is frightened. 

b6 

| __fecattea after a while that he saw HARRY MOORE in Mims bic 
four or five days before the white men came to ask about him but he was PID 
sure MOORE was not in*sown-that particular night. He stated in regard 
to des criptions of the two men he peid little abbention to the shorter 
man but got a good look at the tall mants face. He stated the man was 
over 6%. He thought the man was wearing a white shirt but could not 
otheryise describe his clothing. He-wore no mustache. or g es to 

his lmowledge and had no noticeable scars abows tis face. [ ptatea he 

felt he would recognize the man if he ever saw him again and heard him 
speak. . 

The same photographs were displayed a he 

advised before he began Looking at them he would not say definitely if 
he recognized any of tuese photographs unless he was positive. He said 
he did not want to get any innocent person invwlved. He then spread out 

the pictures on the table and picked up each picture separately, scudy= 

ing it car fter going over the pictures three times he picked oe 

up that of and said he would not swear tais — 

was the taller o & two. e might have been the man who did 

the talking. -He saw no one ini the group of photographs who resembled 

the shorter: fellow, stating he did not pay much attention to the shorter 

man during the incident... 

He advised he does not know the manager of the new truck 
stope 

After the mon left ed to the door and_looked 

at them; he recalled en did not go toward[|___| 
[house but took the main road back toward Mims. It was ab this 

time Reve MITCHELL returned to a discussion of the petition and insisted 

they sign it because he had to turn it in the next GET « 

~ FT = 
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FLOYD "BUSTER! ADAMS, manager of the new truck stop » Mims, 

was interviewed and advised that on the night of instant explosion he 

was on duty at his station and about fifteen minutes after the oe 

cette of Mims had come in to go to work and told r 

t's house had been bombed. ADAMS stated he had gone to 

store on one or two occasions to get articles of clothing for some o b6 

his colored help but he did not go into:the store asking for MOORE. bic 

He stated he knew little of HARRY MOORE until after his 
death which received much publicity. During the interview ADAMS asked 
if someone were trying to slander him because of his success in operat~ 

ing the truck stop. He was advised the investigation had nothing to 

do with business practices in or around Mims. He advised tha 

at the other truck stop had-been giving him trouble recently because 

ADAMS had procured a co uple contracts with trucking companies.to handle 

211 their business t id not like it and he felt possibly 

ad been in store uaiag statements to the effect ADAMS 
had been asking fer MoORH. He was: assured by the Agents oes this } 

was not tue. 

Photographs of ADAMS were obtadned during this interview. 

He was very cooperative in ‘furnishing informati.on. 

The following is a deseription obtained from observation and 

interrogation: 

Name | FLOYD THEODORE nBUSTER YS BAMS 

Height 5s10% a ——= 

Weight 230 . 
Eyes - blue 

Hair grey 

Sears and marks 1 thin scar middle right forearm 

Military record none 

Birth date January, 163.19 
Birthplace Washin ington ladies 

Employment owner~operator Spar Truck Stop, 

Mims, Florida, contract with Or- Dé 

Co. operated by BIC 

Prior employment trucker for Fort Wayne Corrugated 

ty a co Paper Coe, Pittsburgh, Pa., for 
27 years 
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Marital status . married 
Wife N McGANN 
_ Daughters 

s 

ADAMS. was asked if he is or ever has been a member of the Klan. 
At this he seemed surprised and stated he was a ‘tyankeet? from Pennsyl- 
vania and that he never believed in such groups and that if he knew - 
any members of the Klan he would be glad to reveal them to the FBI. ADAMS 
advised that if he heard any rumor or talk regarding the MOORE bombing — 
he would contact the FBI immediately. 

[ee rocalod ho had 
Reve JOHN circulate a petition among the property owners in 
the colored quarters of Mims. He advised this petition was in regard to 
a resolution by the Taxpayers Committee of North Brevard County which 
had as its goal better representation of the cities in north Brevard 

_ Coury in county affairs. He stated this petition was circulated by 
Rev. MITCHELL in the negro quarters of: ins « He recalled the incident 
and said he had certain ‘time so he could 

. take the petition to A,#TORTENBERES e recalled correctly FORTEN- 
BERRY anf ook the petition to Tallahassee. However » he could 
not rec e exact date but stated he remembered he gave Rev. MITCHELL 

_a check for $10.00 the same morning Rev. MITCHELL turned the pebition 
over to hime He looked through his caneglled checks for 1951 and found 
the check he had written to Rev. J,JKAMITCHELL. The check was endorsed 
by MITCHELL and was dated May 18, 1951. ee he was pos- 

itive this was the only, check he had ever written to TCHELL and he 
recalled the morning he wrote the check as MITCHELL was supposed to 
meet him in front of the Post Office at Mims at 7:0Q_and was about 30 
minutes late. MITCHELL turned the petition over to 

ote' the check for $10.00 for MITICHELL!s services in having 
€ petition signed. He stated MITCHELL had worked for him before but 

he never paid him by check at other time and he has not worked 
for him for some years. further stated that the petition 
had little time in-which to be signed by the various property owners and 
he had thought MITCHELL could work ‘among the negroes rather quickly since 
he was well acquainted with them. He remembered writing the check on 
the day the petition was handed to him. Jt is to be noted the date 
of this check was the day following the date two white men appeared in 

store in Mims inquiring about MOORE. 
ee 

= 99 = 



RES/RTN:egh 
b6 MM Ad-270 

. b7C 

LLowing investigation was conducted by Special Agents 
and ROBERT T. NISCHWITZ at Mims and Titusville, Florida, 

. on February 20, 1952. . 

oF 

BASIS : er} information previeusly develones e 

the effect 

on lscember 25, 
Jol, Observed the county patroimants car. parked close 

to MOORE? s house sometime after 8:00 P.M. 

RH 

stated she, 
gone to Daytona Beach, Florida, during -the 

5» L951, in car. They returned to Mins 
at about 8:00 P.M. at which time they dropped her off at her home in 
the colored quarters of Mims. . Immediately thereafter the remaining 
three drove to Titusville so ould make a long distance call to 

pet ana sent commonlaw husband; one -=- in Slaton, Texas. [| - be 
stated her daughter was visiting over-the holidays and bIC 

returned to Slaton just after the first of the year. She stated she b7D 
could not recall any of them saying anything about having seen the county 
patrolmants car on. their trip to or from Titusville. 
furnished the information that her daughtex_ jis at the present 
time in Slaton, Texas, at She stated she is living with 
her commonlaw husband; | 

on reinterview stated he had heard that 
had made statements both before and after the bo 

2 ey seen the county patbrolman’s car. parked in one of the lanes 
leading to victim MOORE*’s house on the night of the bombing as they. 
were returning from Titusville along the old Dixie Highway. According 
2 aero Devoe: frightened at what she had seen in the 

OL § Li equent events she left-town, returning to Texas. In this 
eomection it will information has been reported previously 
to the effect. that stated he was in Daytona Beach the 
night of the bombing @ was’ nowhere near MOORE?s house and that 
he consequently had not seen any automobiles in the vicinity of MOORE's 
housé. S 
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. | __stated he had not at any time that evening 
been on the Old Dixie j is reinterview he 
acknowledged that he, d gone to Daytona 
Beach the afternoon of December 25, 
imately 8:CO P.M. when the 
stated thereafter he 
the purpose of getting s 

g to Mims at approx=- 
off at her home. He 

gone, down to Titusville for 
st he could recall they reached 

Titusville around 8:30. purchased a pint of whiskey 
and drank about half of x y recurned to Mims. He said they 
remained at Titusville for approximately one hour and then returned to 
Mims via U. S. #1 which parallels the Old Dixie Highway. He stated at 
no time had he been on the Oid Dixie Highway that night and that he 
had not seen any cars parked in front of or near MOORE?s house. He 
repeated this story, stating it was the truth and he was "stuck with 
itt, . | “ 

: During the interview he stated it was his opinion 
and] | were drunk on the return trip. He pointed oub that 5 
& person who can not “hold a drink* and that a very little S will 
make him drunk. He stated he had never herrd eithe 
make any statements to the effect they had seen the county patrolmants 
car parked near MOOREts house, either that night or any other night. 

He stated he did nob have a date that night and that[~ ‘| ~(}- re together . . 

Repeated attempts to locate and reinte ev] Sd | 
have been fruitless to date. In each instance _- = : 

‘ guse to be absent at the time the interviewing Agents presented them~ 
selves at his home. In each instance he did not leave any word as to 

‘ where he was going or where he could be located. 

In comection with this incident it should be noted the 
— ae of the northern sector of Brevard County i 

: Other pe 7 is i h 
neral talk include and 

TSC THOMAS LEE JOHNSON of Titu Se 

~ 101 = 
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JOHNSON stated he had heard through general talk in the 
a car identified as the comby patrol car driven by 
had been seen in front of victim MOOREts house the even- 

ing of the bombi ddition to this information, he noted he had —— ° b6 
heard from es Titusville that[ shad seen an auto- ee 
mobile directly In front of MOOREts house around 9:00 P.M. th £ ue 
_ bombing. He stated it had come to his attention that ae 

had also seen this car. In this connection JOHNSON noted that all 
s information was purely hearsay. 

[sds stated that a few minutes after 9:00 P.M, 
December 25, 1951, he was returning from Sanford, Florida, along the 
Old Dixie Highway and that he was passing in front of the MOORE house. 
As he approached that point he observed a.car parked on the side of 
the road directly in front of MOORE*s house put on its bright lights 
and stair, slowing moving north. [L_———CsédW startled. he blinked his lights 
at the car because the lights were blinding him at which time the 
other car put on its parking lights. He passed the car at a point ap- 
proximately 25 to 30 yards north of the line running directly east from 
MOORE's house and at that time’ observed only one white man in the car. 
He stated that to the best of his recollection it was a Ford of late 
fhodel, dark in color and probably a four-door sedan. He did not see | 
any writing on the car nor was he able to recall having seen an aerial bo 
although he noted the car might have had a spot light. He also stated bic 
he did not observe the tags and was unable to give any description of: 
the driver of the car other than that he was a white mans He stated 
he was not sure whether the occupant of the car was wearing a hat or 
glasses and was unable to recall any identifying features.. In this 
connection he noted the visibility was poor at that point because of a 
heavy ground fog concentrated in that area immediately eee 
MOORES home « 

| ___ libetied ins ase he SS cubby Sie tea ae 
P.M. or shortly thereafter as when he reached his place of business 
ain Titusville it was 9:10. Rumning time from Mims to Titusville along 
the Old Dixie Highway is approximately ten minutes. a 
he knew no one else who had seen this car and to his knowle e has 

not seen the car himself since that incident. _ 
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[| in astition to furnishing the 
above hearsay ormation eoncerming the county. patrolmants car having 
been seen at MOORE’s home, stated he had also heard through one 

of Mims that two cars, a black and a grey Ford bearing Brevard 
ounty license tags, were seen near the MOORE residence “that evening’. Count: 
4 stated he knew nothing about these cars. 2 i 

| ti“‘(UC*C#dSGted he had heard this 3 oformation frer 
aman known to him asl _l who lived in Ti rilie b 

According to 
2 OMMavLon fe Obtained Lrom Wo @ people Nad come gee 

the Old Dixie Highway about 9:30 or 10:00 P.M., December 25, 1951, BE 
had seen the two Fords with Brevard County tags. DT 

b7D 
Investigation disclosed the only 

vicinity described b s one 

LO; 
effect anyone had seen any cars in that neighborhood the night of the 
bombing. He noted there were no other persons Inown as in, that 
immediate neighborhood. 

of Mims ‘was interviewed concerning his knowledge. 
of a car reportedly seen by him in the neighborhood of MOORE's residence | 
the night of the banbing. denied- having seen such @ car or _ 
-having heard any information about such a car. 

Ms 

PENDING. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE 

maid appa, Florida, (7 d 
| fee the Apopka Klan, Association of Georgia Klans. 

b6 

Florida, Klan, Associabion ofr Georgia ° bID 

T-3 id | Realm of Florida, 
‘Association of Georgia Klans,. Wildwood, Florida. ~~ 

One copy of this report is designated for the aeion 
of the New York Office inasmuch as that Office is maintaining liaison 
with the National Headquarters of the NAACP in New York. 

Tt is pointed out that the basis for some of the leads set | 
forth .herein ig contained in previous reports. It is to be noted also 
that leads are developed and handled on a day to day basis at Orlando 
and vicinity. The basis. for the leads, for the Dallas Office as con= - 
‘tained herein was furnished a Dallas by teletype dated February 21, 
19526 

LEADS 
0 -eree e 

DALLAS OFFICE 

AT SLATON, TEXAS 

locate_and interview C 
away from her present common-law hu 3" bID 

for the purpose of learning from her any information in 
he? possession concerning the incident involving the county patrol car 
being parked in the immediate vicinity of victim MOORE*s house sometime 
after 8:00 P.M., December 25, 1951; the date of instant bombing « 

-~ 110 = . Sag 
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MIAMT OFFICE | 

- AT CLEARWATER, FLORIDA oe 

Will locate and interview one | ‘reported to be a Deputy pie 
‘Sheriff or Poli ter, concerning his recollection of the | 
request whereby sked him to check by radio through the ~  ¢ 

Florida Highway Fatro riando, the owner of a sedan license number. 

Ss destroyed. his notes conbaining the information furnished 

It is possible the veoh might be located in a radio 
: log of the Highway Patrol ¥ith whic then associated. - b6 
Ww b7c 
, AT JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 

>it. reconts i editor of 
negro newspaper, for any er information he 

may have obtained regarding this case. 

A MABTSON, FLORIDA 
WAL inquire at the Sheriffts Office as to, whether or not 

that office had occasion to inquire at Mims, Florida, regarding HARRY 
T,. MCORE during 1949 to 1951, and if so, the basis for the inquiry 

and the identity of the person making such. 

AT MIMS, FLORIDA 

MOORE attended on Sunday, cember 22; > and mage a > ding 

information he has concerning MOORE and the nature of the remarks ‘made 

by MOORE during this talk: - 

| veinterviel | and obtain the adress of|_ | pre | 

in Texas and set out lead to have her interviewed regarding . 

wo automo les seen at MOORE*s residence prior'to the bombing. . 

Wald display colored photograph of shirt o 
to Klan informants in the Orlando~Mims~Titusville area to effect pos- 

sible identification, of the individual wearing:a similar shirt.who 

inguired at Mims regarding the location of the MCORE residenc. 

- il - 
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- WELL cievlar ehetoaras te of EL a -_ truck ston 
e 

a. Rev. JOHN M. MITCHELL for possible identification of 
one of the men who inquired for the MOORE- residence. 

Wil interview, __}vbo is reported by[ 
[ to possibly have some information. regarding this case. 

Wa, at such time as|__ is reinterviewed, question 
him concerning his a rities on Decembe ; _ insofar as his 

oresence = 
Mims, Florida, is concerned. 

Will reinterview who has the 

above es outside Mims, 

where e Lime of instant explosion at 
M00 b6 

b7c 
to ascertain the exact ad- _  bID 

dress of who was visiting at Mims over 
the Chris stat eq was from IaGrange 

but did not mention the sbate._ After determinin the state, set out 
appropriate lead to interview[ Sw. 

Will interview the [ of the Nevins Fruit Com= 
pany, concerning the identity of any Klansmen in Brevard County. It 

should be ne ee old Senator PARRISH, deceased, was al- 
legedly the leading Klansman in Brevard County. 

Will locate one Casa- 

ae according t state 
d it in fort? MOORE. 

Wil interview Mr.. -~-- AKRIDGE who defeated ROY ROBERTS in 

the election for State Legislature in 1950, reportedly through MOOREts 

influence of the negro vote. Ascertain information he may have regard- 

ing ROBERTS reaction to his defeat and attitude foward MOORE. 
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AT ORLANDO, FLORTDA 

At the time of the contemplated reinterview of suspect 
TILLMAN H. BELVIN obtain signed statement as to his movements and 
activities on December 25, 1951. 

. Will also obtain a signed statement from Mrs. TILLMAN H. °°. 
BELVIN concerning her activities on Christmas Day, 1951. 

_ Ab the time of the contemplated reinterview of suspect EARL 
J. BROOKLYN, obtain a signed statement regarding his movements and activ- 
ities on Christmas Day, 1951. 

Will also obtain a signed statement from Mrs. BART. Je BROOKLYN 
regarding her activitdss on December 25, 1951. 

Will display color photograph of the shirt of 

to Klan informants in the Orlando-Mims-Titusville area to effect (a 
possible identification of the individual wearing a similar shirt who 
inquired at Mims regarding the location of the MOORE residence. . 

Will attempt to locate [ti“‘<*‘Y former employee 
of the Super Concrete Company who, according t 

[| was approached by BROOKLYN to join the Kian. 

. b6 
Will contact former Deputy Sheriff [| __}egarding the DTC 

. incident which occurred four years ago ab Clarcona near Apopka wherein BID 

a woman one her daughter were beaten by a group of terrorist Klansmen 

Garden. Suspects named wereld 
and KEMP MASK. 

Will locate and interview [C~C~CéinGeeN'ng ter- 

rorist activities and information he may have concerning BELV IN ’ BROOK 

LYN and other suspects in instant Cases 

Will obtain background information regarding [Lt old-time 

Klansman, and interview him concerning terrorist activities in €xlando 

and vicinity and for information he may have about suspects BROOKLYN 2 

BELVIN and others. 

- 113 - 
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Will locate and interview former sheriff JIM BLACK concerning 
. Kan activities and terrorism occurring in Orange County during his 
‘term as Sheriff and particularly any information he may have concerning 
suspects | ROOKLYN and BELVIN. co, 

_ Will interview 
at a super market in Winter 
@ Southern Knights Klavern in 
suspects. 

Will locate and interview one ~-{ ___ 
[ reported by a confidential informant to have possibly 
been present at a Klan meeting when BROOKIYN exhibited floor plans of MOOREts house to the anformant,[— 
BERNHARD is employed at Datson Dairies, Orlando. 

rk who reporce 
Orlando. General Interview regarding all 

b6 
o b7Cc 

Will interview Detective |__| Orlando Police Depart- .7p 
ment, for results of Police Department investigation on the explosion 
at the Creamette on‘November 1, 1951. . 

i ‘suspects when obtained to — 
employee, of the CGreamette, 

on FERRE ossom » 1n an effort to identify the person 
who advise install a separate service window for colored peo- 
ple about three weeks pripr to the explosion at the Creamette on Nov= 

me, AT WINTER GARDEN» BLORTDA : | 

_ Will locate and interview et the 
Winter Garden Klan in 1951, for any information he may have concerning - 
BROOKLYN, BELVIN and.other suspects in instant case. pe 

| b7D 
e interview 

BELVIN was a Klan member and 
associate o et al, and one of those who 
attempted to have BELVIN resign as Exalted Cyclops of the Orlando Klan. 

, WEL interview| em for the 
- Winter Garden Klan, concertring information he Oo. case, 

’ BROOKLYN, BELVIN and other suspects. 

~ ily - 
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Ws intervie! at inter Garden 
who is allegedly one of four members o e Orlando Klan who asked 
BELVIN to resign and was allegedly active with the radical element 
in Winter Garden. 

b6 

After background information has been ‘obtained, will inter=- bic 

Ce ‘After back round information has been obtained will inter~ 

view | , 

Plymouth, Florida, who resides a Winter b7c 
Garden, concerning his knowledge of the hooting « b7D 

confidentially advised he received information concernirg . 

WELL interviey_____,, of 
Shortyts Lafayette Grill, concerning the identity of his nephew who 
is married to one of two girls beaten by Klan members. 

Will locate and interview hrough 
his sister-in-law, f Wanter Garden. He is alleged 
to have received a beating two or three years ago and has since left 
Wrage Garden. - 

aa Will locate and interview| who lives 

west of Flemings Filling Station and.1s emplo a e Winter Garden 

Ornamental Nurseries. His daughter iq] 
Interview concerning the beating administered to him about 

“one or one and a half years ago. 

WIL locate and interviey 
[ of the Winter Garden Klan for any aYiormation ne may Rave con= 

certring terrorist activities and any background concerning suspects in 
instant cases 

b6 

D6 

BTC 

"WALL locate and intervied __| fon any information 

he may have concertiing terrorist acbivities In the Winter Garden area. 

- J15 ~ 
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Will locate and interview, when appropriate, KEMP MASK, 
M& M Welding Shop, for any information he will give regarding Klan 
and terrorist activities in the Winter Garden area and any information 
he might have concerning instant case. It is noted he has been re- 
ported as a behind-the-scenes leader of the Klan in Winter Garden. MASK 
often visited the Apopka Klan where plans of MOORE*’s house were shown. 

Will reinterview PETE TUCKER, Justice of the Peace, and 
known Klansman, for any information he may furnish concerning terrorist 
activities and Mlan activities and any information he might have con-- 
cerning instant case. 

Will locate and interview one WARKY, age L015, who comes 

from Arkansas, used te work in the groves and resides in the last little 

chicken h E ennsylvania Avenue, near the cabbage patch 

concérnin 

; __Will attempt to identify a man descriked i interview 
with as having been associated with at 7 
Winter Garden in the moonshine Liquor business. This man owned a 19/2 
Mercury, described as age 35, weight 140, short bijcd, who drove a 

trailer carrying the moonshine liquor two or three jimes for [| b6 
3 bIC 

Will, when appropriate, interview. | b7D 
concerning his knowledge of terrorist activities, the Mims case and 

the background ‘of BROOKLYN, BELVIN and other suspects. 

Wilh intervie ee me of 

who with his cepa formerly worked for 4 oa 

his eres of Klan activities of sucpects 
and others. 

Will, when appropriate, seal 
is believed to have been involved iin terrorist activities may 

possibly know of the background of BROOKLYN and BELVIN. 

Will, nen appropirate, in interview____———Cid ho. is be 
lieved to have been involved in terrorist activities and may possibly 

know of the background of BROOKLYN and BELVIN. 

a IG 
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Will, when appropriate, interview a is 
believed to have been involved in terrorist acbivities and may possibly 
know the background of BROOKLYN and BELVIN. 

Wai ppropriate time, intervie rena [litte ttn prmonrite time 
involved in several threats directed toward 
and has been engaged in terrorist achiyities in the past, believe 
to be a Klansman, concerning suspects BROOKLYN, BELVIN and others en~ 
gaged in terrorist activities and for any knowledge concerning the 
Mims incident ° 

Wn stereo [ 
Winter Garden Citrus Growers Cooperabive, concerning his Klan activities | 
and knowledge of suspects BROOKLYN and BELVIN. 

Will locate and interviex former member of 
the Klan and friend of concerning his knowledge of 
terrorist activities in the Orlando area. 

close 

ilitogate and intervied ee 
believed to be a Kian member, for any information b7C 

1é may have concerning suspects in instant case and terrorist activ~ b7D 
ities around Winter Garden. 

Will locate and interview 
yegarding the LaSalle automobile used In the beating o 

ESS Ur bet FICO) UPS © 1S Nt, 

mo Was allegedly close ASSOCIAbed with ss pnw of the terror- 
‘ist group of the Klan. 

Will Locat j oO, according to avail- 
able information, the Winter Garden Klan in 
1950+ . 

Will interview honetic) 28 | reser 
[ wife, who operates at Apop 

concerning possible 
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Will interview____________}o£_the Winter Garden Citrus 

Growers Cooperative at Oakland concerning o has failed — 

to pay him his salary and for any knowledge he can sh regarding 

suspects BROOKLYN, BELVIN and their Klan activities. - oe 

Will Locate .and. interview| former employee of 

the Winter Garden Citrus Growers Coo ve, wno according to an in~ 

formant, was closely associated vate and a few years ago 

was involved in Klan terrorist activities, and who left the area after 

the deer shooting incident in Ocala. He has a ren 

telephone company in Winter Garden and a brother, 

operating a store at Orlovistas — 

AT APOPKA, FLORIDA 

, Wall intervied = —segarding his fox hunting associ- 

ation with BROOKLYN. 

Will locate and iutervigd grove caretaker» 

reportedly a fox hunting friend of suspe ct BROOKLYN. 
* 

Will interviewL________Jeattle and citrus man, bé 
reportedly fox hunting friend of suspect BROOKLYN « b7C 

WILL lecate and interview! tet any information 

he may have concerning the anz kmowledge concerning 

suspects BROOKLIN x. L____] Bnookaiin 
tof and on. was telephonically contacted by BROOKLYN « 

Will lecate and interview____ who according to in- 

formation developed; received numerous teLepnone calls from suspect —_ 

BROOKLYN in November, 195l- . | . 

' - Wl locate and interview| aan who, according to a 

confidential informant, was a former e clops of a Klavern in 

Apopka for any information he may have of Klan activities and suspects 

BROOKLYN and BELVIN. 

WLLL Locate and interview >» for any 

snformation he may have of Klan activities_and suspects OKLYN and. 

BELVIN. in if he is a relakive of who is a Klansman 

in Miami. reportedly moved’ from Miami to Apopka about five 

Vears agO« 

ee AO es 
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| Will interview the owners of a negro cafe and beer garden 

called ‘little Harlemit in the negro section. According to an informant 

unknown.persons attempted to homb the cafe around Christmas, 1951. 

| WELL locate and interview for any 
information he may have of Klan activities and the background of sus~ 

pects BROOKLYN and BELVIN. 

WLLL locate and interview the following individuals Who » 

according to a confidential informant, were possibly at. the Klan meeting 

when suspect BROOKLYN exhibited floor plans of MOOREYs house to the 

informant? «iE theo meetings 
bé 
b7C 
b7D 

AT SANFORD, FLORIDA 
WiLL locate and interview grove worker 

at Sanford, of suspect EARL BROOKLYN regarding knowledge 

of suspectts Kian activities. 

. Will locate. and intervied__ (phonetic) who, ac=- 

cording to informants can furnish specific ormation regarding 

BROOKIVN and his activities. Cee 
He can probably furnish information 

regarding a veteran's house being burned to the ground on Lake Mary 

and a ing of the veteran. BROOKLYN's relatives live on lake ,. 

Mary. lso is supposed to know about individuals who burned = 5. 

a negro house to the ground on the Forest City Road. bID 

AT TAVARES , FLORIDA 
ocate and interview 

pf bcratiet just sont OF Se 
for any information he maw have relative the imse It is noted[ | 

portedly recently —“—~s~s™~™—™—CCCCCCCCC*S;sCand. ass 

paroled at therequest of Sheriff McCALL and it was < [leged he might be 

so indebted to McCALL that he would have obtained information regard= 

ing MOOREts activities for lim. | 
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TEM egh 
MM Lhe270 

AT KISSTMMER, FLORTDA 

Will locate and intervie who operates 4 
[an Kissimmee. His name a 
Taft. He may be thel mentioned by . bo 

b7c 

REFERENCE:  § Réport of SA | Mami, 2-11-52. 
Numerous telephone c ron the. bureau to Miami and 
numerous teletypes between Miami and the Bureau as 
well as Miami and auxiliary offices. 
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4-9, (4-21-55) 

FOLLOWING SERIALS REMOVED FROM FILE AND 
DESTROYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AUTHORITY 
CONTAINED IN (4, - 3296-879 / 

ALU - UWE -/69 
: 1/69 
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